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scnt around 85 that the Pullen. sould 1ater prcsont it

t> the nanazoment and show thit they had a majority.
I don't rocnll sipning any sther petitions in-t¥is yeare
¥» onc asked oe bo join =ny uniom in the sunwr of 1937.
1t this tinc I was werkin? 19 apother minc. ~ .

aln *hs el-ction in Deecmber 2937 1 wat-d £or Pullhe bocause I
14ked that uni'm, and T thousht that the n.j-rity of the nen wove in favor
Of P.!,u.-t-

wibout o ve.k ofter 18nc B opened in 1939, when I @28 vorking in

Ponther Crcck ip. #2, Y. Elshoff asked 1o to soe buek b2 vk in 4nc B
I so0n returncu 99 w-rik s i4dne b; out aL’ aot jJoin the U.5.w. entil the

a1 joincd the Ul at this timc boeansc 1 -antod to continue |
. workin- in idnc B an2 I .1t that T should jain the U.hoi. I can't i
recoll why I £cI% thet 1 should Join the T.l Oe an¢ I en't reneber any
gcrticular r.~sms for oy joining U.lLo. In the clection of February 1941

voted for U.lle e

mhile I have boon workinr at !inc B, T have never Beon any trouble
5f any kind. I have pover scen ony violence: of any kind.

P A i

a1 gtote that I have rcad this surtoront c-nsisting of this and
snc othur typowritten polo, apd I statc that it i1s trus to the bust of ny

¥nowledpe and rceollectione. -
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INTERVIEY WITH n intsrviewsd at his residence,
[ ey g IPap | TItitwnnls 28
§ Wi ALLE, o ol o e B W
pocial Lgentl* and
appeo.red to be willing to coopere alter

glv the signed stotemsnt act forth below, advisod that he would be
willing to testify to the facte in this statement. It is belioved that
thie person would make & good witness, )

. The following is tho signed statement obtained rrom-

W _ 3. _3_ % L &5
PPrIngLigi a, ¥il.

August 25, 1943

ar whom I Xnow to be Special Agents of

the Teoora; Yureau of fnves!!ga!z' on, U. 5. Departmont of Justice.

"] prescntly reeide a Springfield, Illinois,
and I was born inois,

"1 joinod thc United lino “Jorkers, hereinafter referred teo as
the UMl,, and became & chorter member about , and I romoined a member
of the UM, until September, 1932, On about eptem‘rer 6, 1932 the T,
local 240% traneferrced to the Prnzreasive "ine Torkers, horeinafter referred
to as the P at which time I was working .t mine B noar Springfield,
Illinois. I also transferred ovor to the FMi at that timo, and I remained
a member of F¥ and nevcr went back to the UM., I worked off and on at
Mine B for about g

gerved in that union as a pi
ycara, This wae about

*rhile employed under the UMY

"pPrior to Septembor, 1932, it eppoarcd that the UM and Mr. Elshoff,
Opcrator of Xina B, werc getting elong well togother bocause they had a
working sgroement. Then thc PMK, Local 54 was formed at Mine B on
Scptenber 6. 1932, I thought the wiowpoint held forth by the Py was correet,

aad foel that the rost of the nincrs felt ths same at that time, I 414

not take an active part in the formation of PN in this or any oth.er mins,
but I wont along with the group, because I felt that the group was right.
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INTERVIE. ~ITH “Regarding the reletionship betwsen Elshoff and Locel 54,
I between Septsmber, 1932 and April, 1937, everything
c went along alright to stert with, but about from 1936 oo,

Elshoff seemsd to favor the UM and wanted to deal with
thom and a0t the PMT. At this time I did pot take an activo part in union
affairs e.¢ am unaware of the methods which may have been used by Elshoff
to influeunce the men to join the UMi., I do kmow that in January, 1940, efter
the minc had re-opencd, on threc consccutive days I observod about fourteen
miners, whon 1 kmew to be membors of the P, apply for work in the mine

offices, but werc refused with the statement that thore was no work for

them, They werc at thet timc members of Local 77, PN, 1 2lso obscrved
that during thc same period, & numbcr of cthor minors werc hired by the mdne,
2ll of whom wcro mombers of the UL, _

. *:5 ¢o the rclztions botwoen P officials and PMT0 minors, I feel
the mombers werz s2tiefi:zd and felt tho union was boing run woll. There
vas no split in the P until the DET and Elshoff attempted to persuade the

Pif% minere to join thc T.l). 1 say this beczuse several mincrs, whoseo names
T dp not remember, toid me that thov were srnroached and threatened if tmy

A WU LUV A THGUWYL ) wird W Ak Aaim W weamily W wd W L Ve wiabhe =4 Sais TP

did not join the UM'. This was accomphshec by bringing in men by UM who
pretendsd to be working, but in reality they spent their time contacting

the miners to get then to join the UM.. Thesc men told the minecre they had
better change their minds and join the UMi. Somc of these men had not worked
in the mine urtil the tr

le storted., Troir namas are ------m
, but I cannot recall a €
nmnea. n, whose 1las re isted above worked with ths-.

following twelve mon wWho werc holding F¥. union cards, but who formed a UMV

locel and tried to comnect the miners with tho TAMR: Joe Albanesc, Androw

A N N - VimiTw LSt 1 A it il T

Schrelevious, Dominic Pasquale, Pete Cartor, Frank AMy_Elotcs.
John Anenlds, John sirtout, George Jacaway, mnory?e.cnway, Cho.rles Bohannon,
Jimes Halke .

¥.ith reference to the rolationship betwoen Local 64 and UM, from
September 1932 to April, 1937, 1 do not recsll that UM, had a picket line
or distributed any litersture, but the UM7 did have organitcrs in the

YMinc B who I mentioned previously in this statement., Thosc organizors worked
havder on +ha minare whp conld not arncak zood FEneglizh and it has been Y

BaARL WAk Wi lkiiile W ess ¥ Y B Bme-=a ==

undorstanding that some throats were used and s incrs wore beaten up as

g8 M7 prossure, 1 recall that who reside of
and ia employcd by
well & WeTQ o.mong thoso baaten

“ resides at
Springficld Illinois

|
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12t the members of PMh who were defondants in the
bombing cascs were not rosponsible for their acts, but
1 do not know who did the bombing. The miners I spoke

with thought these mon wore framed.

"{ vas satisfisd with the financial sdministration of the Pi. 1If
there wero ary special assassmonts they were voted for by the rank and file,

*I don't rocall what the PUY officisls said sbout tho temporary
agrecment with Elshoff in April, 1937, but since the P., or a Natiopal
Sctle, wee smaller than the TM7, 1 know that the PMT would go along on
about thc same besis as UM, aftcr the UMY made ¥mown thoir comtract,

"] did not attend the PN mecting held on the might of May 11,
1837. I rzcall that th- announcement for the mecoting was posted on the
bulletin board at tho mine by the chock woighmon., I kmow that the five
FAT. miners who were oxpolled from PMT during that mecting were cherged with
recruiting for the 7. I suprosc the mincrs who did not attond the

= e o Al Bt iar : - Ty wmswrd
& s Wi

mcoting wcre notified of the expulsion of the » by word of mouth

”~ b
Vi A wmiie

*] do not know why thec coal cars were loaded short after the
abor e five men werc throvn out of Locel 64, PM:. I signed the P, petition
on May 26, 1937 which was prcsented to Elshoff showing that the PMi had a
ma jority and should be the sole bargioning 2gent. There was mno compulsion
used to enduce mcmbers to sign this petiiion, end the petition was presented
to the miners ot the mino. I do not recall that UMT issued & petition in
the summer of 1937. I was not esked to join UMY local 7469 on July 29,
1937, but a mincr nemcé Lee O, Bumgarner who had been & member of tho P,
but who lator joined with thc Twelve men whose names I havo sct forth in
the above ststcment, including Dominie Pasguele, approached ms and said,
t1'd liko to sce 21l you old fellows joined up with UM, as I'm afraid you
will lose your jobs if you don't,!' He did not otherwisc throaten me. How-
over, 88 already montioned in this statement, othcr members were threatoned
and some were boaten.

*>ith ref-renoc to the attempt to open the mine on Soptomber 27,
1837, I bolicve 3 got motice of the opening by work of mouth, £As I recall,
prior to +his opcning, the PA had a meoting and docided that if the mine
oponc® it would only open aa a PM7 mine, because tho PM. had a contract
-;r-i‘h thﬁ me B. .

"The PIL0 did not considor that tho FPederal Injunction of December
13, 1937 was just, but all the PX7 miners complied with it., The opersatives
cttempted to open line B on Decomber 13, 1937, 11 did not got to work on
the first day, but won¥ there on Decomber 14, 1937. I heard that twolve ,
men had gono below ground the doy before., The FMT storted picketing and
I helpoed them picket a couple of days. w2 did mot import men from outside

.
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the P to help in ¥hc picketing, although & few of ths
pidkots, all members of P, were fram other mines pe
Springfisld, Illinois.

INTERVIT . TH
! [+ on! inuo! l

®In the Nntional Lator Rolations Roerd slection hcld on Deoccmber 15,

~hd wall 101 AL Aeatlll Vast

1937, thure was o regular ballot cast, I bolievo this was -%oken st the
Arsennl Building, in S»rinzfield. Yo my knowledse, thore appearad to be
n> froud or strong arm toctics on the part of any membor of PN, After
this cleetion, I stnyed on “Pa a8 the mino was not open. I don't racall
en attempt to re-open iine B on Januery 4, 1938,

*At thc oponins of the mine on Yovembor 6, 1939, 1 understood
that the regular wzge s8°ulc would bo paid. Elshoff did not want the P/

mon on the minc propa: L. BHe v-t".'ltLQ i2 CO..L.TEGI wn.n the U, at that tiﬁ

*During the psriod from Novomber 6, 19389 to February 21, 1941,
when thc election woe ho)d. ms I vms a regular member of PV, and & miner,
snd did not have concuct with Lh: Opcratives of the mino, 1 oannot say
what evidence thero might have boen indicating thet the Oporatives were
favoring thc TMF, Tho UMW continued to try to cowert FXu miners,

®in 1940 I wes & member of the FA™, and so did not sign & unionm
merbership car, 1 remnin a membor of the FMY, I baliave Elshoff favored

the MG/,
*1 have carefully read and fully understant the three pages of
this statemont vhich contains the truth to the best of my knowledge.

s F.B.I. (signed)
Spl. Agent, P.B.I."(signed)

L]

[ ]
ch
[
4




s T

g
b
4
i

PRSI WP S SR

HE:
JOHN L. 1EGIS, ET AL

R I IR T e R A
:;l":\nl PR SE . j

b LI 96342

y
N\ i e O O o
. TR inois, was interviewed on August 27, 1943
5D b seeta A._gmsﬁmq =
{ ’B\ appearance, is sincere, anc would make a presentable wilness to the facts .

within his knowledge, He axecuted the following written statement:
N "Springfield, Illinois

Al

' Augzust 27, 1943
make the following voluntary statement to’

L
9 and‘whcm I know to be Special Asents of the Feder
eau of Invesiigct.on, U. S. Departuert of Justice.

I joined the
-2erics. wWno will be referied to hereinaiter as Uy
when 1 was about fourtesn yea:ss old, I worked
later moved to Soriri:field, Illinois where I have
rears., if7 present residence is
Tiawrs nxy I am emnloyed by

: L1 was bor
United 1'ine sicrkers rf
about in
in the wines in

lived for the lJa.t
Corin; fiels.

®] first siarted workin:- in Mine "B" near Sprin-field, T1l.
about m as a menbor of UZ;, I 7iorked in that umine s a menber of
U1 until Seplember, 13732 until the rrou.ssive Mine workers of America

was forued, This iast nemed union will be relerred to hereinafter as the
m'

non Mc. 12, 1957, the dar I recall the miners first struck at
Mine "B", I laft the mine and 1ever worked there after that date., I never
held any office in any union,

"From the time I started working in Mine ®B" until September, -
1932 relations were generally good be sieen UMY and Carl Blshoff, the
mine operator, . .

"I heard thet Eishoff had visited Ray Edoundson's Office in
the UM buildin. in Springfield, 111, and had been seen a rumber of times
leavin_ the UM7 buildin_,, I heard Oscar Falcetti made trips to Auburn,
Virden, Dawson, and Springfield, Illinois to try to persuade P'ia menbers
to change over to UM-. These trips were made after May, 12, 1937 after Mine
e "B" had struck. I have no personal informetion concernfn this, but learned
: - it by word of mouth; the ori in of which is not known to me,

YDuring this period I am firmly of the opinion that Elshoff
and Faleettl did not want to do business with the officials of the F.ik union,
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INTERVIE JITH ~ MY was satisfied with the leadership of my
{cortimed) — union, Local 84; Fuh at all times. & tever

Xnew of a PMi member who wanted t¢ return to
D0 while I was emploved at }ine "B, ) :

] attendsd cbout one third of the PMA union meti‘.ngs“ duri’.ng
the oeriod butwce. Septemb.r, 1532 and 4oril, 1,37, but I mzs not active
in union matters.

w] knew nothingz of the activities of {the twelve miners ¥Who
were alledged to be ac*ting 8s spies whils holding Progressive Union cards
and ta.mpIc:);,re"ar at king "b%.

Wf.elative t- the va:e scale coniroversy in the Spring of 1937
the Filn officials 7o Iny, 1337 told the mine s that they were supposed to
et back pey dating back to april 1, 1337 on a retroactive a _reswent. This
was never peid, and < m’ knowled_e has never been paid to this time.

8To my knowledg:, there was rever any trouble in spril, 1937,
because of dissatisfaction over wa_,cs. &s to the back pay, Blshoff steted
he never had a contract to pay the miner retroactive pay and refused to bhave
any more to do with that mattcr. I understand that there never was a
written contract concernin- the retrsactivz ey feature, but that therc was
an oral agreement on the matter with Bichoff,

_ n] did pot mttend the Fil. mecting held on the mizht of May 11,
1937 at waiich time, I understind evidence was ‘resented a,.inst some PMA
pembers who were expelled frou Fia. I understood these pen held cards with
the U7 as well as with the Pli and this was why they were expclled from the
... I b.lieve ths cosl cars were bein, loaded short because Elshoff woulcd
not discharze the mincrs who had been expelled from the Fli union on the
nizht of May 11, 1937. .

Therc was a lot of talk at this time, that is, at tho time
the ¢oel cars ware boing shorted, about the miners who had bee ejected
froc Fi.. As far as I know all the miners with whom I t«lked knew ?
May 12, 1937 that the miners had been ejected from .M., és I the
followin: nen were throun out of local 54, Piu. at the PMa meetin: on the
ni ht of lay 11, 1937: ‘

JOi_ALBANISE JOHN &°LNLS
DOMIVIC FaSyUnlE _ JOEW SIRTOUT .
FETER CARTER. ETRY Jalaminl
FRUNL AUSIIHN U425 BOraNION
TONY FLOTCH JuTES BRI
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INTLAV G 'm- The miners learned of the ejection of the abow.
(conti_'.rued) men from Local 54, by word passed from one

miner to ancther, 1 did not kmow of any miners
who did not feel that these men should have been thrown out of the wnion, and
the. felt thzt these miners should not contime workinz at Mine ®B%, I signcd
the Plia petition of Uay 26, 1337. . ——

*It mas i understanding that Elshoff alva:s contended that
the UI%) had a wajority in this mine, end I sizned this petition to show 1
wWas a rrogressive menber. 1 si_ned it voluntarily.

"I remonber thao later cn in 1527 I si:ed ancther PMA petition
but I don't reczall the .haracter of jt.

"] wEs p‘.rwmll,' aopra.cbed in the business section #2 Springfield
by Biil Sirtopt, ¢ mum.r of U777 and he told mc that he eovld get ten dol=-
lurs IromReg Cdiund- 5, who was President of UM anytime he wanted it, be-
cause of thu 1"orET_'r: donz for UlSi. Tiis was on New Tears Evc, December 31,
1937.

"I reczll that Eoors Jucaj;g;f come to my house two or three days baf.: .
Minc ¥57 gttemoted to ru-cden in bw:cmbcr, 1937. EH< told me that he wanted
m. to o back to work wvihen the mine was %¢ ru-open and named thc date it was
to re-open. Howcver, he told me that if L did not chang: ovir to UILT thera
would be no necd for me to come to the mine at all.

*T hav. always been satisiied wit: the menner in which the :1li local
54 has becn managed by its officials &nd at no time havc I been desirous
of returning to work under U},

%] have read and initisled each pe_c of this stetenent consisting of
tvo and onc half pazes and it is wruc and correct to the best of oy knowledge,-

7o/ N
wita2ssr

S o it 7. 5. 1.
. . = L= = = =
S 5ocil «-ot Fe B. I




1943 by Spc.ci'zl Agents
arcd sincere, coopcrative, and advised thav no

18
H: st.42d he viould not care o -W

ne pre-ent oificials of that union,

e g
d’

no foll.iing voluntary stotoment o
¥am T 'mo7 to be Special Apgonts of the
. S. Depactmert of Justice.

"I joxned the United

—— .._.I T

o
A ————— R ——
e

9T first vork.d under the Ul

in the State o

s minc was opcrate
der the U‘I .

ny rcco.

— “Later 1 worked at

#Y worked at the C.O.F. co2l minc at - Ti1linois until
By wdcr the DL, _
"I went to - Illinois and worked there under the Ui, from

svous (I

R
“cst Mne.

. w15out W T st-rtcd vorking under the Uif7 at line “B" near
' Springfield, Illinois. I lost worked at pino "B on lay 12, 1937,

n only wnion offieoc I hove cvor held was on b t Cormittec
at 2 minc at I1l4nois sometinc from

—268-
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INTZRVIF. "TTH 91 romeaber that sonctine from
sur nincrs vho wera

continuc :
an Who sre :

of C:trl Flshoff. Thes> od unirn ne*-zbcrs, uho had tm mtemat

of the niwrs ot honrt, -

" Jokn %alkcr durin~ that period from 1929 to 1932 was the
St-tc President Sf the UL, Talker did not scom to fight agzainst the
discharpe of the U’ m.nbers, I think thesc men might have objected to

thc woy Elshoff ~eted on the contract h-d between hinsclf and the UlLD at
th~t tinc, L smre officirls of the UilT at this time. I
think th-t Elshoif ¢.n~ this neriud worid hove ccted beyond the contract
in his own inter_st~ drviag this period <7 he h.d gotten the chance to

do so. It so.ms to n: that oohn H. w2lkor might have been afraid of Elshoff
for son. r.nson dur-ﬁ'; this period.

NI romenbes onc fncident prior to 1932 when Elshoff and Falcotti
vantcd the men t2 talie & hal”-hoor lunch period instead of 15 minutes which
would mike the nmen work wntil 4:40 Fi and not 4:15 Pi.  LClshoff vmld
h-ve bencefited a fom minutis on eacsh eonpiny nan by this arrangemunt. The
compony nen all belonzed to UMD, IDlshoff did not pet his way and the men
did not h-vec to work thc extrn tine.

"In 19,2 John H. Talker wns stronz for a rcduction in tho w.ge
scle contract with Ul and the opcrators.

AThe St~t2 officizls of UIST held the first votc on the reduction
at avery local office. It 2ope'red that the acjority voted zgainst it.
Then ~nother wote wns taken and it went stronpger agrinst the reduction
than the first votc. John H. TUnlker know he could not handle the situation
and it must have been inportant that thore should be 2 reduction in the
wage scale for Trlker was thon backed by John L. Lewis who claimed the second
voting ballots werc stolen end pushed through the reduction, It looked
tu me like the ballots werc stolen by I.u-’is's OTm MEN.

f"“hen the Progrossive line “orkars of fnericz was formed in
September, 1932 which will be rafurred to hercinnfter as Pill_ I went along
with the others -nd joined. I was in favor of the Now Progressive novoe
mcnt T belicve that the officials of the UMT night have conferred with
1linois Coal Opcrator assn, on tho matter of rcduction of the wage

sclc an that the W af ficiils might have been getting financial assis-
tanee for ~utting this lower wege sc~lc into cffcet, For this riason nnd
th: reason that T bcliaved the billosts were atolcn by the U/ t.l'n-lselvos.
I an gl2d to join the PiRA.
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INTERVIE = ITH "I rot 2lonp well with the Pl officials and as far as
I know the othcr EL nmembors folt the saoc wiy. I heard

; . - T nb: o ol o]
!continueg! ny storizs of chisling »n the part of Pli officials,

3
,gs Uil7 did not picket the ifine "B
0

¥ knmilodre, nor was any literature

&4 .'l.-...'l - e D"‘-
VLVLTICCS 2 ICTY &L
el

032 to ‘Lprll 193

- +
LU w

I o
ot any tiw -r
distribut.d oy 007 men.

t

"On - 11, 1937 ther: wms & Szceizl aceting called by the Puld.
I believe 1 nttended this neeting. I do ruecll the twelve nen who held
Fil. eards, but wh» 2-~it-~tzd for the UL, T bolicve the f£511owing minzrs
verc the five whoy wore taromn uib of the rfi4 at this mecting on lhy 11,

1943

'JHF 1Tn LA Al "E
DOLONIG P.SJULLE
rf:;ﬁﬁid-n.

"Pron ny own knowledse, I can not say that any of the twelve
nincrs accused of ar-it-~tin- Jor Ui actunlly did do so. ,

nI heard that W7 o sney nas paid to some of the twelve niners
who were alleged 4o be ~rzit-ting for the U prior 2 Wy, 3337«

"I knx: nothing about the relations betwoen the ULl and the
opcrators prior ¢» 1937.

*I wnderstood fronm Pill officinls that 4f the contract was signed
by Elshzff and Fis officials the miners whuld rct the back pay to April ],

1937.

#1 hoard Pete Cartcr say one morning during this poriod, in the
Sprins of 1937, vhei e were wondoring 4f we were poing to pet our back
P2¥, that we had no contraet with Elshoff and what was the usc of working
without a eantract. He sald the miners ought not go down ints the nin
sad work bognhusr thare v nn eantrack.

"I knew sy of the coal ears werce shorted on lbhy 12, 1937, but
I dn't knovu why.

nl believe I sipncd the Pl petition of ﬂay 26, 1937, 1 believe
Ray Edrmndaon clained the U7 had thoe majority and Flii wanted t» show that
Edmnundson was wrong. 1 sipgned this potition near the picket linc at the

nines.
*I sipnad the potition of lby 26, 1937 voluntorily. I have

|
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Re: JOH! L. LEIS, BT 4L ‘ | ' 9‘-5548
X

A, b1D

_ ®In s e nnner I hoad thwt% A nmircr at i3ne
nBY had ooen botten up by * in 1939, zr idnc MB" was

Tinally re-spened.

“Under the present set-up I would mot want &~ work under the

nat trust 7 officicls. It is not a domocratic orpanizatimm
an holds such eamirol.

—bnadd ' =

A B b T ot ey .
VUL dse I Faita g e) of ..ua}r 3*.’.-}“»3!‘

"I h-ve read this stitcment eomsisting of threc and m: half
pams and have initialcs the poges and it is true and gorrsct to the best

of my knwiledrs and holisf.

% jincss:

cer2l Soent +.B.Ts
!p\.c!a! n:un! !B. 1.r

e e e a —— T

w
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Re: JOHN L, LEVIS, ET AL

e

. T — _mP This individual is OPM
ol T\ origin and has been naturalited. is unable to read the English 1

and had iittle understanding concerning the matter under inquiry, but wes
\f cooperative. Hs executed the following written statement which was read to

- N e

o o=
3 —
ugus .1943.

"I, nake the foll-wing voluntary statoment to
an whom I know to be Special Agents of the
gcoral puresau of Inves<igation, Us S. Department of Justice.

"~ . s S —

"1 reside Illinois, I was bors
on I became a Neturalised citizen of
the Unite n SEDLOMDEr a I arrived in the United States in

“The first mining union I joined wns thc United Mine Torkers of

hAmerice, horeinafter referred to os tho Ui, et m Illinois about

I worked there under tho UL until aApril, « JThis was in Poabody
Mine 52, I was not working from 1932 to 1535, 1In April, 1932 thie Poabody
mine elosed due to lack of a contract. Altuough I was mot employod in
September, 1932, 1 joined the P;ogw which will be
refcrrcd to hereinafter as the P, atm Illinois, and I joined this
union voluntarily as the loccl I had b g under all joined the FMA.

®From April, 1832 wmtil 1935, month not recnlled, I was not employed
in coal minos. About August 1935 I went to work in Mine B as a menmber of
Fi'a. I never hell any office in either FlA or UMA, 2 took no active part
in the formition of the PMi., I went to very few PMA union meetings as they
were hold in Sprinzfield and it was not convenioent for me to do sc. I jJust
went to work and minded my business, and I know nothing sbout the relations
between Elshoff and Loeal B4 of FMA from August 1935 until ¥ay 12, 1937,

when the mine closed., I never went back to ¥ine B after that date,

*] hoard that the UMY had organizers in Mine B to get some of the
niners to join the M7, but I do not know who they were and they nover
o ntactod me. I hoard that some of thcose men were expellsd but I did not
go to the meeting and know nothing about it.

*From Moy, 1937 until Ootober 14, 1839 I was unemployed for FA, ’
and on October 14, 1939 I got a2 job at th hne no Illinois
25 A momber of the PMA, 1 heve worked thére ¢ver sinee,

-

INTERVIZ, WITH m Illinois, was jointly interviewsd
WS -t his homo on 0, 1943 by Special Agents - B
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Re: JOHX L. LEIS, ET AL

¥

Loe  pip 9630

b ™ "YTH ™I did not picket &t Mine B and never went back after
Yay 12, 1937. 1 remember signing the PMA petition om
cortinug ] May 26, 1937 to show that I wes a member of i, 1 am

not sure where I was when I signed this petition, I did
not get in the union troudble, 1 liked the UM but did not like to take the
redustion .u the wage scale in 1932, I am satisfied with the PMs. I think
it is & good union and since I am a member of this union I would not pare to
change the union at a2ll, or to join any other union.

"This statement cbns;sting of one and one-half pagos has been read

to me by since I do not read much English. T fully
understan @ contents TE statement, and it is true to Bhe best of my
knovwledge.,

mitnessed:

(sizncd)
(s8izned)
Sprcoinl Arzent FBI
(signed)
Special ipent, F.B.I."

- 273 =
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‘Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL \2; 70__.
P70

INTERVLIE™ “ITH Illinois, was Jointly inter-

ted a s hoae on Aupust 30, 1943 by Special Agents
Wand This individual
is of Fori : § been naturiiized. ¢ 18 wnable to read the

Enplish icnguage and h.s little understanding concerning the matter under
inquiry, but was coopcrative.

._,_

»
~ o
—_

Ho exccuted the foilm’ing written statement which was read to
H TNilinois
UFuSs y 1943
_ ny make the following voluntary statement to
and whom I ¥no= to be Special Agents of
¢ Fudera gau ol inv.ctigetion, U. S. Department of Justice,

#1 tras born and arrived
in the United Ststes in

- I vw:s naturalized at S r!gfield, I1linois
R 7l

in- I presently live on
under the United Mine

) WY first started vworking in a minc in
,A/‘gjrkers of Ameriei, that will be referr:cd to hereinafter as UM, at the
¢

abody iine io:r Daweon, Illinois. I startcd working in Mine "B" on

®.linc "B was operating under the PN and so I joincd that-
wnion. Tho full nmmc of this union is Progrcssive Mine “orkers of America,

hin by

and it will be referrcd to hercinafter 2s PHA. I left the Peabody Mine
beeause it closed dowm in April 1932,

"From 1932 to 1936 I was uncmploy.d. Howovor_ during two
wintcrs botioen 1932 to 1936 I worked at the Jeffcrson aine at Spﬁngfi’*ld
Illinocis.

"I hnave never held an offioce in a Mne union. I have nover
attended any union mcetings.

®"The last doy I cver workced at Hing "0 was on May 12, 1937.

®] startcd back to work at thc Panther Crock mine in Octobor,
1937,

"I yis satisficd working under IMil. No onc ever told me to
S stay with the PiA or to join the Uil/. I know nothing about the twelve
¢ _ minors who werc supposed to b aggitaoting for UlIT. T know nothing about
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Re: JOHN L. 1E7IS, ET il . o |

bLIC %)

H!’I’iHVIL:".' " ITH sape scale roduction problums and wanted only to be
paid for my work. I saw no troublc of any kind in

lcon%inuags Hinc "3 and paid no attention to troubles between
tho unions or betweon the operators and the vnions,

"I wont out to line "B" geveral times after it had closed with
anothur man vho I rode to work with, tut the othor miners did not go
dovn into ths minc, so I didn't.

nI nover helped picket at 4ine B. I have worked under the
T and also the Pill. I now work under tho P, T ke tho PHA, but I
will work under cither union. It mhkes rno difference vwhich ons.

"I know norh_.n + avout unions or how thoy are run. I only
want to work and cirm a _rnng.

."3‘.& m——\ B e i

"This st tzment consisting of onc and thalf hzs becn rend
and I fully understaont it. It is

to mc by
true to tAZ b iy owledgs.

nitness:

gpccial Ageng F.B.I.n
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Re: JOHN L. LE.IS, ET Al.

\ . INTERVIE: %IT

'u_ »

L b 0D
VL et

pis, was m!erviewe!! !pec!a! me
_ and on August 31, »
& hoe empyloye

rakes a pcsi- appearance, doCs not appear to be positive of his statemonts,
end gives the impression of having a faulty memcry.

Following is a signed statement obtained from—

'Springfield, Illinois
August 31, 1943

b ! meke the following voluntary statement
to n whor I know to be Special Lgents of
the Federa uresu of Investigstion, U.S. Department of Justice.

*] wes bomm I am regis-
tered with Seclectivc fervice Beard No. 2 ringfie oig, and I am

presently employed at Springfielad,
Illincis, as a laborer 1
presently reside cn

"The first mining job I ever had was with the Coal Com-
pany at SR I1lincis. I worked there I‘rom-to arch, -
"I began working at Mine "B¥ near Springfield, Illinois in March

and worked there until in closed in May, 1937, when the mine reopened
n November, 1939 I started working in Mine "B"™ and continued working there

until
\ 'At“ Iliinois I wcrked under the United Mine Sorkers of
bmerica which wi e referred to hereinafter as the TMi&. From March,

until September, 1932, I werked et Mine "B"™ under the Ww. 1 worked under
the Progressive Mine Torkers of ILmerice which will be referred to herein-
after as P4 from September, 1932, until one or two weeks before the socond
NLRB election of February 21, 1941, with the execption of the time when the
mine wes closed down which was May, 1937 tco November, 1939. About February,
of 1941, I signed s TV card because I was foroed to, and not because I
wanted to do so, : '

i ®I have ncver held an office in any union.
*] wanted the PMA to be formed in September, 1932, beocause the

UM. was always taking cut too much money from our wages: 1 felt this was
unnecessary and I felt tho Wi officials were getting rioch on the rank and
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Res JOEN L. LE.IS, ET AL. Z “

INTERViE’.'.' '..Iii file miner under the M. ’
%Before September, 1932, we always secmed to gst along

feontinued}
woll with Elshoff end Faloetti. During his perio
ine "BT closod down for ahout four months due to lack cf coel orders.

l ®] was sctisfied with the wey the PMA was run, end I think the
leaders of the P4 treated he minors fairly. I aid pot like the spociel
essessment teken from my wages the first year. I worked under the R, but
the P4 was newly organized and needed the monsy obtained by the special

E essessments so it was alright with me. I attended scme PMA meotings, but 1

never had much to say sb-ut either union and took no active part in forming
union pdicies,

B *There were o-cut twelve men in IHine TB" who worked there from
1932 who were ULli orgnnizers elthough they held Filk cards. These men werse
as followsy

JOE ALB/IESe— J

LETDRE.. SCHRELEVIQUS LEE BULGLRNER ("Cudge™)
DQIINIC PAS&UJ‘J..E _GEORGE JLCAAY

PETE _CaRTER FLORY JhChaY

_TRoNE LUSTIN CHLRLES BOHANNGH

“TONY _PLOTCH JulES HALE

¥, number of times I sew Emory Jacaway, Charles Bohannon, and
Tony Plotch in Elshoff’s office before the men went to work in the morning.
These men and the other nine mentioned ebove a2}l appeared to be very friendly
with Elsheff. It looked like these twelve men were much more friendly with
Elshoff than the other mipors. This was beforc the mine shut down in 1937
and also after the mine opened in Novermber, 1939.

*I do not remember much about tho wage scale trcuble, but I
remembsr thet after the mine had opened in 1939 that there was a lot of talk
in the wash room that thoe LA men would get the back pay, but the Pro-
gressive members would not,.

®*I was not at the FlA meeting on the night of May 11, 1537, but I
heard abcut the meeting. I do nmot remember much abcut the results of this -
meeting, but I heard sbout the five men who were thrown out of the FMA for

being WLV organizers, Om the next day the coal cars came up shorted, They
we re ‘hnlvur shorted by R, I docn't ¥mow why 'Hnnv ware shortsd.

maihe Ww W

"The strike started because Elshoff would not sign a contract
with Plii and becasusc Elshoff wouldn't fire the five men who were thrown ocut

of the PuMA.

- 277
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Re: JOHN L. LENIS, ET AL.

b7c. D

INTERVIE. WITH "I signed the PMA petiti.on of May 26, 1937, because

I wanted to show that I was a FAd member. I signed

Continuc it near Xine "B" while I was on the PMi picket line.
wane == ¥ J

"on September 27, 1937, when the mine tried to re-open only a
few men sttempted to go to work. The FAli mea did not try to stop these
few men frow. wcrking, but no one elsc would work. I remember thet the men
who went to work on this morning were the mep whose nemes I mentioned above
this statement who were Ukiw crganizers, but —was not
there.

%I believe I signed ome or two other FMA petitioms in 1837, but
I don't remember what tiicy werc sbout.

"] can't romembar if I went to the mine when it tried to open
in December, 1937 and Jenuaary, 1938.

"] wernt back *o work when the mine re-opened on November 6, 183%.
I understoocd we would get our back wages. “then I went back to work in
November, 1039, I worked im
of the mine. It looked like part of the mine had been clcared up a )
50 the men could work. I think one shift could have cleared it up. Ths
gir was bad.

"Before I left the Mine in kimy, 1937, I worked in H
hen I went back to work in November, 1939, I could not get in

because there wes o ccve in there. All my tools were buried,

"It looked like Elshoff never tried to fix the cave-in on the
because the day I went back to work they were pulling the
trock out cf the and they would not have done this if they
had intended to fix the cave-in and clear the JENJ It didn't look
like much work had been done to put the mine in working condition at the
time I went back to werk,

. hen I returned to work in November, 1939, I worked as a momber
of the FiL union.

"one or two woeks before the second N.L.R.B. election held in
February, 1941 I changed over to United Xine workers union. Charles
Bohannon and rhzane to my house tweice welce just
YeoTore the seco eLuReDa ect on end askod me to sign up with UkW. The
first time I didn't sign. The second time they told me I was one of the

. last to sign with WG and I signed. They did npt throaten me or give me

money, but I had secn Bohannon and Sirtout ‘boht ‘up & PMA miner just outside
the wash hcuse at the mine sbout a week before because he would not sign
with Wi,
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Ros JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL b?c

- b

"I Aid not want this to happen to me, so I signed up with WiW.

"I have earefully read this statemeni gonsisting of three and
one-half pages and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and

belief.
(a)

witnessed:

Bpecicl agent, FBI.
Special Agent, FBIl.

- 279 -

INTERVIE, & ®] yrow this other miner did not want to sign, but
I 4i4n’t hear any conversation between him and
{continued ‘-'____B_ol_agpgp and Bi{rtoyt before he was beaton,

.
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Re: JOFN L. LETIS, ET AL

LC¢. b1,

T

T 0 s, was J

crviewed at

- Springfield, J11ipoie, on S teger !,
and 'lIl'll!l!’lll‘!!llllil!!has
. coopzrativc, had & fair understanding of the umion difficulllics a ne “B"

,and he erccuted the followiag written statement, which he signed:
A\ ~ S

¢ tSpringfield, Illinois.
September 1, 1943

A "] make the following voluntary statement to
- an , vhom I know to be Special Agents of
the roderal Bureau of Iavestigation, U. S. Department of Justice.

®T reside at

, and reside part o the time"
presently employed
, at Springfield.
vnited Stares in

[+
o 1
o
[V]

s ]

nsh themnorh mue
i N - Ak -

i 'u.'f.‘si cora on
T A - v - 3
FRANI- 3 Aii wiil Ue wae wi

I derived i ip
mgo was noturalized at Springfield Illinois in

S
]

"] started working in Minc B noar Springfield, Illinois in
and worked therc until about and then loft that ¥ine for about a year,
I returncd to work in minc B sometime in From that time I worked
at Vine B.continuously until ey 12, 1937 when it shut down., I did not
go out thcre again to try to go to work until after it ro-opened in .

Fovcmbcrl 1929, From November, 1339 I workod thore continuously until

"I first joincd 3 mine union at Minc B in This was the

Unitcd iinc “.orkeore of Amcrica, rcferrod to hereinaiter as WAL, I romained
e m.mbcr of the UMY until Scptember, 1932 at which timc Mino B signed B con-
tract with the Prpgrossive 3inc torkors of Amorica, referred to hercinaftor
as thc Pdi, I remained a member of the PMA until after the second NLRP
election in February, 1941 at which time tho UMW won the right to be the
sole barzoining agent at Mine B. 1 joincd the UMYV and romained a member
until— At tho prosent time I am not a member of any mining
unjon,

"] never held an office in any mine union. Prior to 1932 Elshoff
got along alright with thc UMY at mine B. - The miners did not like it when
it was reported that the ballot boxes had boen stolen in the UMY vote takon
in 1932, and it was belioved that the miners had voted sgainst the reduction
in wagcs, and for that riason, the ballot box was probably tsken by o membor
of UMY. Tho miners then started orgenising the FMA. I voluntarily joined

the PMA $n September 1932, and felt that it was well operateds I did not ha—.
any fault to find with the way FMA was run. '

-
b

14
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Re: JOEN L. LE#IS, ET AL

b 7. l71)l)

"From September, 1932 until about three months befare the
mine closed on May 12, 1937, Elshoff seemed to got along
alright with the Fli. I never heard Elahoff or Falcetti
make any statemont as to which union they preferred.

However; about three monthc before the mine closed in 1937 therc were about

welve men In the mine cggi*atigﬁ for UMN. These men werc the following:

John Ananius, cames Inle, Goorge Jacaway, Emory Jacaway, Frank Austin

Charles Bohannon, Dominic Fasquale, Peter Carter,; Tony Plotch Andrew

bchrelev1ous.

INTCRVIS: WITH

icontinued

"These above mentioned men were members of PMA, but aggitati
to get the men to join TIW. 1 heard Elshoff did not favor FMA as that union
enforccd the regulation: stricter than the UMG. It seems the FMA had more
committece meetings with £lshoff than the UMW had and Elshoff became
dissatisfied with FA, Thesc UMW organisers talked to the men in the mine
prior to May, 1937 to got them to join UMW. Charles Bohannon and“
talked to me in the minc about signing up with the UMF. Eohannon sai
a friendly way, 'you bctter sign up before itt's too late’!. I nover thought
this was s thrcat. I hcard the men, whose namcs ere given above 25 being
former UM~ organizers, had talked other miners about changing from PMA
to UM7, but I never overheard any of these conversations.

"] only ettendcd about % of the PMA union meetingm. I attended
the spccinl Fldh moeting at tho PNA hall on 6th St., Springfiled. I learmed
of the meeting from a notice st the mine. A4t thies mcoting, &bout five of
the aggitators were accuscd of orgenizing for UMW, but I don't recall if they
verc discharged. Thero worc obout 125 mon at this meeting. I believe
thc other miners hcard about it the next day, On May, 12, 1937 onc of the
PMA Fi4 Committes mon told me to make my coal cars short, and I loaded mine
a little under avorage. I dontt know why thce FMA wanted them loaded short.
I holped PMh picket for ebout three wecks in the fzll of 1937, After that,
I never did go dback until it re-opencd in ¥ovember, 1939.

"1 do not romerber eigning any kind of 2 potition for eithor union
in 1937. “hen the mine rc-opencd on an oncn shop basis rolations at the
mino were rather quiet. Later, thoe men would be contactcd personally by
ML, mombers and I would hear that o miner had signod up with UMA. 1In the
letter part of 1940 and carly part of 1941, the UM% organizers worked hard
organizing and sot a dead linec of January 16, 1941 %o sign up by thon or
you would not get to work unloss the miner paid a foe to Join egain,

*In Januiry, 1541, the 1Paoé Boss' ot line B named m
(phonotic from# Illinois, who was a UMW member, told me In Tho m
it would bo botlor To sign up with UM cs it would be a lot of trouble later

and maybe I couldn't join up later, A few days bofore, o big organizer of
UM who came in from southern Illinois ssid it would be best to sign up as

- 281 =
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Re: JOEN L, 1EXIS, ET AL

] -
-3
L7C bap
INTZRVIEW w1ITH most of the men were doing that. Hc did not threaten ms.
1 signed up because I was afraid I might not have & Job
g or have tc pay 210,00 to join the UMV later if they would
take mo. I folt Zlshoff and Falcetti favored the Uk,
but I did not hsar or learr indirectly why they favored Mfi. The MNIRB
election i Fobruary. ip 1941 was fair, becaise the UM had slroeady signed
the miners witk tho UM7 andé they knew by thea that they hsld a majorily.
The P4 did not try to influence the miners at this eleotion. )

mins. All theso men thit were beaten up were PMA members. I @id mot seo |
these beoetings, but 1 saw £ man name who had just boen berten
in the Wesh House. I scw him bloedind abcut the head. He left Kine B end
never came back. 1 hcard that four men wove beaten that morning.

and (N - © thc OV did most of this boating. I did not see
1T, Duvt'l heard 3¢ ITer -ne othor men.

"I have carcfu'ly recd and fully understend the two and 8 half
pages of this statemont and it contains the truth to the bext of my

Ji. S

knowliedga.

{signed

" itnessed:

L KEER ,
Specicl Agent F.B.I.
U o)

Spceial Agent, F.B.I."

- 262 ~
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Re: JOHN L, LEWIS, ET AL.

Loe bip
oo N Y i,
( T inoid; was jointly interviewed at his residence onm

¥
] &°  August 28, 1943 by Special Agents and — From
g his appwararnze and alertners he wo max. & presentable witness and he

T appeared cooperative, however his knowledge concerning the case was limited.
He executed the following signed statemens:

nSpringfield, Illinois
august 28, 1943
"I, make the folloving voluntary statement to
and whom J know to be .
Sp.cial are.us of the Feaer weay of Investigation, o
U. S. Deparuuent of Justice,

1 rceside at

and I am presently employe
Illinois.
inois, on

®I joincd the United Mine Workcrs of america, herein-

after referrcd to as UMI, about at Pleasant Plain ,
T1linois, I worked in mincs ncar this place. I have —
never held an office in the UM7. I moved to Springfield,
IWlinois in and have lived in Springficld ever since.
I remained a member of UMY wntil September, 1932. At this
time I was working at Mine B. I started working at Mine B
about Wl and worked wmtil Mzy, 1937 when it was shut down
because of the strike which started on May 12, 1937,

wijhen Elshoff first came to the mine I thought he was
a fine man, but later on, prior to 1932, he seemed to change.
He was not as friendly as he had been and d4id not seem to get

alorg with the men. The men were dissatisfied. The exact
reas j issatisfaction was not known to me,

. "On September 6, 1932 I joined the Progressive Miners of
America, hereinafter referred to as PMa. The men in
wanted the new union, It made no difference to me which union
1 worked for. The men scemed to be disgusted with Jolm L. Lewis,

- -285-
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Re: JOMN L. LEWIS, ET iL.

D‘IiiVIE;J WITH
___"Frop May, 1937 uetil September 77, 1937 I *
¢id not follow whe difficultie: at the mine as ] was JeC up
Wit

¢ mininy sitaatiorn,”

bDc.  bID

I attended very few of the union meeting

"On September 27, 1937 I heard that Mine B. was going to re-
open, I do not recall who told me this, I went out to the minc about
6:00 ¥ on this date, I wanted to start to work. There were some 15 to
20 men around the mine property. I talled to & miner whos: surname was

who I later hoard is an crganizer for UM{. He said the mine
was not geing %o re-oye~. I said 'I m guivting for good'. I left the
mine and never wont bazlk to work therc never did solicit me
to join UMY and at tha: time I did not know he in favor of UMV, as he
was working on a PM. card.

"] did not follow the mine trouble as I never intended to go
back to the mine, It appeared the Eishoff was not in favor of the PMa.
The rcason for this is not known to me.

"] was always satisfied with the management of PHA
feel the majority of the men were satisfied.
Falcetti came up to mec and said tho mine was 8

andI’

of the management ever talked to me about union troubles as they knew I
did not take sides in the union matters.

*] have carefully rcad and fully wnderstand the one and one-
half pages of this statcment which contains the truth to the bost of

my knowledge. y | _

Miitnessed:
/s

/5

cial ent «B.1.

SPGCial l.gent, Fo BIII.
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. LIS, ET aL,
R: JOHN L. lLiiIs b?CM b,lD

DITERVIEW WITH
— Tllinois, was interviewed at !1'5 Lume !
at which time he executed a signed statemen®
i and is a naturalized United States citizen but, )
nas 21.i: culty in speaking English, He is working at )ine “B" H

It is not tdlieved he will make a good witness. He was cooperative
curirg tae interview but profsssed complete ignorance on rany grestions. [He
has no L.owin criminal reco~? The follmming is the cigned statenent ob-

tained firrm

Springfield,
Special Agents

“Spriugfield, I11_
August 31, 1943.7

"I, Sorinafield. I11,, make

the following volutesry statement

Hwn T kov ere Sreciul Agarts . -

ves 1g"t1m1 Yo threavs or pron'ees O any kind have been made
to get me t make & =uaterment and - wo se kacwing it can be used
in a court of law,

"I yas born I came to U. 8. in -
and became a nat watized citizen 3

"I joined U, m-w'nen 1 went to work at Peabody #6 mine,
I have not held any o.iice in any uniomn,

»] was workirg at Pezbody when it closed in 1932 and in the
fall of 1932 I began workiny at !fire 3" at which time I joined
PM. because Kine "B" was runmng under Py and { wanted to work,

"I had no difficulty with Pl and T did not see or know of

any attempts by UM: to conve L renbers to UM/ prior to the
strike in 1937. and did not see or know
any 'spies! Were wWorkl re ouf eard from some

of the other top men that there Were aome around but « ¢id not see
them nor did they approach me in any manner.

"On gy 12, 1937 1 saw some cars coming out of the mine with
only a few hundred pounds in them and that afternoon the men all
czme out on strike. This was the first I had known of a strike,
I did not attend any meeting the night before the strike.

"I don't recall signing any petitions in the summer of 1937,
I saw in the paper in august 1937 that Elshoff had signed a con-
tract with Ul and so when it was anno mced that the line #p"
Vol would open in Sept. 1937, I vent out to work but instead we began
B picketing. I picketed at mine "B" off an_ on for a month or so,
I vas not present vhen tue injunction was served on the pickets,
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INToRYTL ] ITH All during the picketing no one was brought in to
picket and all were l4ne "B" workers. Sometime in
ontinue the early part of December 1937 I went to work at

Panther Creek 0ld T.est Mine and stayed there until Mire "3" opened up
again in 1939 except that I was transferrcd to Few North Mine.

"I voted in the N.L.R.B. election in 1937 vhile I was employed
at Uld West :fine a2nd I think it was a fair election, ,

"In Nov. 193y, I received a letter stating line "B" would re-
open and due to a court ruling membsrs of eazh wnien (PHi ¢ UMM)
begar. working ot :Hre "2", I was working at liew liorth liine at this

tire and becawse I 1il-d the men on top ab liine "B" better than New Horth,

I vent back to iine "3",

"T voted ir. the 1I.L.R.32. election in Feb, 1941. It was a fair
election as far as T know., 4t this time I was not a member of any
wion as I had quit paying cdues to Flla 5 or 6 months before. as soon
25 the election returns shovved “il; had won I joined UM7 to hold my job.

“I am now worki g at LKire 8" and am = member of U,M.%. I think

>

there is very little difference in Pii or UlL7 and would join either de-
pandirg on vhich one had bargaining rights & contract with the coal

company.
"] have had this three page statement read to me by—

and it 1is true and correct.
s/

n.itnessed:

/s/ Special agent, F.B.I.
/s/ Sp. agt. FBI.M
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JOH L. LEBWIS, ET AL

b bOD

was interviewed et hie home
Springfield, 1ilinois on Augu

IIYTE"LVEE; WITH
- i{]— field, Illinois on August 20, 1943
(1&‘ y Special Agente m&n
2 hae a diffiault tine wnderstanding and speeking English and wo

? REES ¥ vory unsatisfactory witness. stated he did ot have a
& eriminal r-~cord,

v . | - '
) The following is & signed statemont exoouted 'by—

®Springfield, Ill.

Aagust 28, 1845.

ringfield, I1l1. make the

uy
r
_ following volu-tary stz smnin and m
whom I kmow to ce Speciel. Agenis of tho reusral rireau ol Investigation,

no foroe, threste or pruilses have been mude in obtaining this statement
end I know that whet 1 may sey may be used in a court of law,

from T am & citizen of ths U.5e 1 was neturalized im
_ I am et the preeent employed &t Mine *B%,
pringfield, Ill, as & miner.

in Ili.

®T have never held an offioce in any union.

®] gm uneble to meke B statement &s to the relntions between
Uul.W. and Elshoff at line B prior to Sept. 1932.

®In 1932 I wes employed et Panther Creek Coal Mine, Spring-

1822 T 4pinad PUA hanauaa most of tha miners wanted

[ ey &
AP iAW S

X _ % 5 - o [»1
1910, 1lie., A5l OOPLe 4504 & JUAUOW JluR UTODRUDY WUSH Ve
[N +]

hange froc UNW to FiA. I do not know the reason for the change fram
UW to PiA. I took no sctive part in the pramotion of FliA.

*I was employed et Mine “B" as & miner in the middle part of
1935. Beotween 1935 end lay 12, 1937 there were no etrikes or oclose-
downe 8t lfine ®B", The management of mine be seemed to be in faver of
F.:A between 1935 end iy 12, 1937 and did not have a hostile attitude in

settling griewances.

e ®*] wee in favor of FiA and thought it was & good union. Bo
C¥ far es I know FiA was not operated 2 & racket. F A did not make any
' unusual special assessments. I took no interest in union effairs, I

F took mo interest in the bombing cases and I em unoble to neke & statement
ag to the attitude of PI'A members toward the convietion of PIA members in

the onses,
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JOHN L. LEWIS, BT AL 47
c

b1D

INTERVIFT WITH "Batween 1935 and Imy 12, 1937, MK did not set wp

a pinket line and TN did not distribute any literatureo
continue at Xine ®p“.:

——————————

®I know nothing e’out axy ellegadl TUIF spies at Mine B.

*I do no’. tnow if there was arny reiat‘.onship between MK
of fioials and the mazagoment of Mine “B* butween 1935 and lay 12, 1837,

®] do not know if there was & Wage moale ocontroversy in the
Spring of 1937.

®1 do not kror If thsre Tos £ 1A meoting on tho right of
Yey 11, 1837. T sarav. cowdewif I ruceivr i moti:s of a meeting on that
night or not,

“On the morwiag of .ay 12, 1937 I wae told by & member of the
F. A pit camittee to Joal the cosl ears short. I do not know why.

Later the an - wpw
Later thet day I wies ¢:ld by soxone ths 2line "B™ was closed. I do not

kros why the mine closed end I did not ark any questions. Cocal onrs
were loaded short on the morning of hy 12, 1937 end I loaded ocoal cars
ghort that dey, but I do not know why and I do not know if there wae a

groving sentiment to strike that day.

®I signed a Pila petition of lby 26, 1937, Thig.petition was
'brought to my home for ny signature by a repraaentntive » I think
the petition was to show that I was far Fii4, but I do not rember m

deteils, Tho roprosentative of FIA did not threaten ms if T did not
sign the petition.

%] did not eign eny other petition in the Summer of 1837.

%] did not know of the formation of naw U local 7469 July 29,
1837. .

®] think I acttended some FIW meetings in the Surmer of 1937, but
I do not know of any violenos or statments by the mmgenent of .Hne
“Rp* Jurirg thet period of time. ‘

%] saw in the newspoper in Sept. 1937 that Mine "B* wes to hawe
oponod. I went to !'ine ®B" to work, but no one went into tho mine, 1
do not knov why they did not go to work. I acted as & picket fron time
to time for ebout two onths subsequent to Sopt. 1837. No one threatensd
re if I did not mot ne 2 picket, &0 far ss I know only mirers at liine
“E" sotod £# pickets and no outsiders were brought in cs pickets.
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b1D

“Sametime in November 1537 somoone informed the

pickots that they oould no longer picket Migg

®B*. I <o not know why the miners ocould not picket
- -E_n; longer or the attitude of other minsrs oorocern~

ing the fmot that they coulr not picket.

*] hed no notice %to return to work a%t fine "B Deoc, 13, 1857
and Jen. 4, 1938,

%] voted at the N.L.K.B. election Dec. 15, 1537 for Flik.
No one threatencd mo if I did not wvote FMi and I wen® to vote voluntarily.

- *Ir ¢lout Frvarber, 1939 I rencived notizce , in on unknown
ann that [GHne YB* 1.3 tu ogen. I retu‘nad to line B es a member of

®. fow yoorr oftor I returned to Idne YB™ to work an election
was held and U won the election meking lline YB* a UIW mine. 4 short
tinmo after the electinon I joined T.I0X, a3 rajority voted for U.lLW,
1 4id not care whether I was & rembos of U.1LW. or FlA.

*No one threatened me after ry return to work Nove 1839 at

Tl s WTW AvA T A3A n farvrona haine thrantanad or anv Tiehhe.
e ad . [T S L T TAALY WAS W asage, Weam WA Wirseis ar wa —aay -

®T voted in the election to deterrine if Mine “B* should bave
been 8 U. L%, mine or & P.
elaction.

iLhe mine. No one threatened me during the

~

ﬂitnessedi-
[ mumde T

T L B T
y WPUV LKL AEUVIIC Sels be
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FE: JOHN L. LE.IS, ET Al

Lugust 27, 1943 Spceial .. znts
is zn alie*x he apﬂal's En,,l

S -
. —:  adv T
D
csently cnoloyed
H w25 born on

W

sz v

ois, was inte on
and

ish & strong
g, i z — ool A o
work at liinc o' aiver lay, 1337 and had little iufwuuu.uu concerning this

inquiry. Eo submitted the following written statement:

"Springfield, Illinolis
' August 27, 1943

g, B - - g~ ey o PR S, .
ureau of Invzstipgriint, U. S. Departoent of Justics.

"] reside at -field, Tllinois and I am

make tho follxiing voluntary statement tom
whom I ¥mow to be Special wionts of the er

arn not 2 citizen of the thlitci States. T a Declaration
of Intention at Sprin fiecld, Iliinois in
pepers. 1 arrived in the United Status in

Sprinzficld, Illinois.

and caue directly to

mi, in
at the FeZbod; . #6, ncar Soringzfield.

" hen I workcd under tie Progressive Miners of amcrica, rzforred
to hereinafter as the FIL., { was well satisfied. I voluntaril sisned the
FiL. petition on iay 12, 1937. During this jeriod, including Mey 12, 1937,
twelve men were working in 14n.: B, wherc I then worked, as nenbers of the
.., but I b.lieve the. secrctly. vere pmeub.rs of the UIY” and that they
vere trying to g t nembers of the Pl to join up vith the UK.,

"Onc of these tuelve men, onc Pete Carter, whom I knew personally,
talked to me in Springfield in Jun: or July, 1937, in thc business section
of Springfield, at wilch tine Cartcr told me that if I wanted to work in
Mine B, I % wuld have to join the UK., No other threats verc mede to me.

I underst:nd that the othcr eleven of these men were contacting menbers
of the FMA in an effort to gct then to change over to the UM, I learned
of this by word of mouth, I felt That these tuelve men were being paid
by the UM, for this specific job, that is, gectting the wen to join Uk,

"ibout Hay, 1937, Janmes Hale, one of thcse men, started driving a

now asutomobile and the miners said he got it fron UN,, for the work he did

for that union.
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RE

JOHN L. LE.IS, ET AL

br%¢. Lp

INTERVIE '.:'ITH— 8Tt was the general opinion of the miners that
(continued) Rlshoff wus paid by the UM. to keep the mine
closed in order %o break local 54 of the PN,

I do not have any facts to prove that but he wouldn't sign a contract with
Pil. gnd the Plla miners felt that Elshoff favered the UM, .

8T worked at Mine B from

B o tay 1337, About this time th
trouble startad amd 1 inc and laeter got a Jom
and in Docenber got & Jo

his was the L. operated oine and X worked
and never did o back to Mine B, and
nd Inuosledre concerning the conditions

ne rantuer Lreek Min
ther¢ contimueusly untill
therefore do not havc any first
after I left Mfinc B, in liag-, 1937,

#] have car:full;” read and fully understond the one and onc—quarter
nages of this stztonent which contins the truth to the best of mr knowledge
and rccollection. N»o threats or proniscs have been made to induce me to

give the above statcacnt.®
2

m itnesscd:

Special agent, F. B, I.

Special Agont, !' B. I."
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Re: JOIX L, LETIS, ET AL
ie years of age, can scarcely speak

INT RVIEY WITH
* or understend English, and is unable to remember
anythine. FEe was interviewed on August 26, 1943 by
speciar Agents (AN -~ (R

The Pollmxin: signed statement mas obtained from -

o *springfield, ill.
e August 26, 1943

- "1, ringfield, Tll., on August 26,
1943, was contanted b vho identified
themselves as Srtecianl Azents ol the Jed nvestigation. They
asked me qusestions sbout my work im Mins "RY during the last seven or
eight years ancd to m knowledge of work in tha mine back in the early
19305, but I was unzb o to answer their questions because I cannot speak
or understand Inglis™ vary well and because of my age I am unable to
remember things that happened,

" ITYESSES
S — - '
\ —{s1gnsd) Special Agent
; , FB1
% —signed), Speciel Agent, F.E.I." .
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL,

Loc b7D

INTERVIEW WITH SR a5 interviewed at his residence,
pringfield, Illinocis, by Special
e S - Y - -~ S
ot ber o nnvn"v\n 1S oo

ol P w Widt Wild Jwikd UG UWS ik o P e W Al Sy l. e o il el A

Svringfield; Illirois, He says he has no criminal record,

1) preSent.l employed at Tl%n_e__lﬂ_b He wderstands English fairly
well, speaks English brokenly, But appears to have a good memory and thinks
coherently. It is felt he would make a fair witness, The following signed
statement was obtained from GiNCI.

nSpringfield, 121,

1 o0 ring voluntary state-
ment to whom I know to
be Speciel szEnis oa hc Fed' Bureau o cstigation &

make it without fear of threat) force or promisc of any kind,

and came to the
suvarted working in codl mines in Spring-
field, and I joined the United Mine Workers of

amcrica union in I 5?:3}'{-‘\."4 o T wntil 1932 whon the m

wend Progressive, is joined the Progressive Mine Workers.-
of imcrica and I becamc PM. in 1932,

I R : =t:rted working for Mine ‘B'
: Yhen the Pas was organized in 1932 I joined it because the
mijority of our local wantcd to and it didnft make any dif-
ference vhether I was UMW or PMa. I took no active part in
the organizing of PMi.

el ]

"During the time betwoen 1932 to 1937 1 did not notice
that the company, Elshoff, or Oscar Falcciti favored either
PW. or UMV, During this timec I noticed no attempis of

- UMY to organizc in ¥inc 'B' and no one over iried to get me
to join UM7 during this timc, I thought PMi was a good union

and I did not think any onc in PM. was crooked hought PM. was
an honcst wnion

"Between 1932 and 1937 I nover saw any offort by UMY to picke* .
/ organize or distribute literature at Mine 'BY,
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Re: JOWN L. LEWIS, ET AL. “w
L7 LD
{TD W wawolll two or three weeks before May 12, 1937
two members of PM\ were expelled from PMA., (ne was
oI LN uC Joe Albanese but I can't remember the other mants

nan2, at the next _meeting of PM. some mors membters were kicked out, Joln ..
anapdas, cha:l hanen, Tonﬁotch, Fraak A s Dominic Pasquale,
.mdy/gghelev:.ous, ard a @n famed Jacawar were all kickod out. But I do

not know why these men were kicked out. I never heard of any of these men be-
ing spies for UMd- :

"I do not rcmember going to a PM. meeting May 11, 1937, JAbout this
time I kmew we vere having a little Lrov-ie with the company on our wage
scale, and the Pl cofi~inls told us they were trying to sign a contract
with the company and o7 to get a wage increase. I thought the PMA ecould
get us just as much as the UM¥ and it dida't make any differcence to me
whether UMW or PL. would try. No one from the company cver talked to us
about the wage troaubl:s that I know about.

"0n May 12, 1937, I went to work as a diiger just as usual, I
was dressad but did not go down in.o the mines. - The Pit Committee of
PM: was in talking with the company ard they came out and tdd us that
there would be no work because the company would not sign the contract,
It was owr Pii leaders who told us this. On Moy 11, 1937 we had gone
dovm into the mines, and I had loaded two half cars of coal, The roason
I only loaded half cars was that the dnver would pull thc cars before
I could load them, I was callcd out at 290 Py the afternomn of ¥ay 11,
1937, but I do not know why or who told us to go homc. It was that the
drivers told us that was all, and we should go home,

"Somc timc after wc went out on strike, I signed a Pl
pctition and I think it was about a month after the strike., I signed
the petition at P, hcadquarters. That was the only petition I signed
and I ncver signed a UMY petition,

"] heard a UI¥ local was formed in the summer of 1937, but 1
do not know anything more about that, Those samc fellows who were ex-
pelled from PMi werc the ones I heard organized the UMA. No one ever asked
mc to Join this UMW,

#During the swmer of 1937 the PMa just had its regular
meetings. I heard of no wildcat meetings going on.

*In the fall of 1937 I read several times in the nowspaper that
P Mine 'B' was going to rc-open, but I was ncver notified to cone back to work
at Mine 'B! in thc fall of 1937, I ncver reported for work wmntil about
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Re: JOWN L, LEWIS, ET 4L,

boe Lo

1irervied wiTH (Y Scrt. 26, 1937_ I read in the paper that
(Continueqd) tBt was going To open the noxt day so on

the 27th I reported for work, I waitcd on top with the rest of the men
and the Pl officials had a mecting with the company officials. Our
l.aders cane out and told us we were going to stay on the Minc 'B! Property
uwntil the company rccognized the PMi., We had our picket line, or sit-

down fur about 56 days and the day or sv before Thanksgiving, the U, 8.
Gov't came out and tuld us to leave. I was in the picket line all of

the tIme, 'Te PM. did not have any outsiders come in and picket with us. -
The Plis leaders never uscd any force or tarcats to keep us in the picket
line.

"I do not romember an attempt to have the mines re-opened in
e, of 1937, but I reaember reading in the paper that the mines
wiould re-cpen in Janvary 1938, I went down to PHa hcadquarters and they
told me they had hcard the riime was going to open and if I wanted to
repert I could, and 1 decided
to wait 3 day to secc nov y Lon Vi report to work the first day.
The sccond day I heard only five ur six had reported for work so I did not
bother to _up tv Mine 'Bt, .

"I remember in December of 1937 the National Labor Relations
Board held an election which the PMoe won, I voted and no one foreced or
threatenod me in any way.

"In November of 1939, I got a letter from the company telling
me to ceme back to work. 4bout the next dasy the PMi had a nmeeting at
which we dceided tu gv back tuv work, This was decided by 2 motion, We
went back as PM. but without a contract but we were told a contract
would be signed in thirty days. I thought the Pid, could get us a good
eontract, but after thirty and sixty days when we didn't get a contract,
I began to losc faith in the Pl lawyer, I never thought about whether
the MY could get us a coniract wntil the next surmer.

"From the time we went back tu work in Nov, of 1939 wntil
1941 nc one ever tried to influence ne in any way to join the UM/. No
onc ever threatened me or beat ne or gave me any UlH literature, I hoard
sonc of the fellows were beat up and hurt by U4 men but I never saw any-

thing like that. During this time I never nuticed anyone fron the company .

try to influcnce ne. I got my samc room back and no une bpthered ™,
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL. é 5

b1D
wrervIEd wIT "After we went back to work in Nov.

(Continued) of 1939, I noticed no unusual cave-ins or

fires and did not notice there had been any. Everything looked all right
to me, and I went right to work.

rIn July of 1940 I saw that the PMA would not be able to get a
contract with the company so I voluntarily joined the UM/ by getting a card
from the UMV commttee. T never had any trouble with the PMA after this
and I am certzin no one forced me to Jjoin UM/, I joined UMV because 1
wanted to keep my job and not lose my home and I could see the majority of

men in July of 1940 were ready to join UM/ and I wanted to be with the
ma jority.

" voted in the NIRB elcetion in Feb,, 1941, and no onc forced,

threatened or promised me in any way in this ¢lection. I went to vote
by myself and was not alraid.

"l am still working ir Mine "B" and have been since Nov. of 1939,
I am satisfied with everything.

"This statement of seven pages has beon read to me by A.gent- and
it is truc and correct to the best of my kmowladge

/R

riitness,

/S/—Special agent, F.B.I.
/s/ - <) ig<n - F.B.1."
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Re: JOHN L. LE.I8, ET AL

)
é viel oD
INTERVIES ©ITH m I11inois, was jointly
— interviewtd at N1t ence on August 30, 1943, by
This individual worked at the Mine on kay lg, 1937 when close da

the first dey in November, 1939, when it opened. He was cooperative,
eppeered sincere, and is presently employcl a% Mine "B". He executed the
followinsg statement:

— I1linois
August 30, 1943

"1 meke the following voluntary statement ©
«nd whom I know to be Special Agents of
thc Foderal Burcau of lInvestigation, U.H: . Dopartment of Justioe.

I1linois. 1 presently
reside at {i11irvois. I joined thc United HMine workers of america,
hereinafter refcrred tc as ths Ukw, in tnd itnrtcd working in the Peu-

"1 was born

body mine #52 &t Riverton, {ilircis, vhen I was ysars old. 1 worked at
the Peebody mine fcr an?l then started working at Mine B, near
Springfield, Illincis abou vnich was under contract with WMd. I con=-
tinucd working at this mire under thc TAW until 1932. &t this time I was
not in favor of thc wage scale roduction which the officers of UMW woanted

to sign us under and leter the ballots were stolen. Therefore, I was dis-
satisfied with UM management and I vecluntarily joined the Progressive Miners
of Anerice, which will be referred to hereinafter as the Pli. 1 have never
held an office in any mine union. . .

%5 far as I knew, Elshoff was on good terms with W at Mine B,
prior to 1932, I willingly joined PMA when Mine B went Progressive in 1932
end I was well satisfied with the menagement of the union, Elshoff sccmed

to get clong with PA local 54 from September, 1932 to 4pril, 1937. I
worked in the mine from 1‘!:0 Moy, 1937, 1
went to I¢ ne 1 WS or PUA o8 I lived too far away to

attend. I was not familiar with what was going on except talk I heard at
the mine. I Btill work et kKine B, and now under WiW.

®I never heard Elshoff or Falcetti say they favored UMs but I
fclt they wanted to sign & contract with Wlln because they let a group of
mon crganize in the mino., I noticed this eggitation and organizing for
W start about april, 1937 and continued until the mine closed on May 12,
1937. The group of men I rocalled thet did this organizing were as followss
Joe_slbanese, andrew Bchrcl , Dominiec Pecsquale, Pete Carter, Frapk
: austip, Tony Plotch, Jo otton, who was elso callod John jnanias, John
oo Sirtout, George qecawny, Emory Jacaway, Chorles Bohannon, who was also
P imown as ChirlegABowlingreen, ond Jamcs Hole. &t this time these men were .
membsrs of P4 but were orgenizing for W, After the mine closed in kay,
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Re: JOHN L. LEwIS, ET AL

b7c¢. L

INTERVIEn wITH 1937, James Hale Charles Bo‘hannon and Cudge B arnery
R

ﬁone £rue name is Leo Bumgarner all got new cars.

!conginueai —— heard they were paid for orgmiting for IMA, but I

7 do not know how much they were paid or who puid them.,
These men, who were Uks spies never contacted me to get me to join the UM,
but they did contact other miners. I heard such remarks being made by some
of these twelve men to Progressive miners after the mine opened under open
contract after November, 1939, and before the TASW won the NLRB electiom
somctime latcr as follows: "ohy don't you join the WM. The FMA is no
good for you. You won't be able to werk much longer if you stay with the /

b= hepa
Thi: & H

"1 did not attend the meeting of PMA on May 11, 1937 when the
five men who were WAL, organizers were thrown out of the FPHA. However, the
next day when Elshoff wculd not discharge these five men, the miners were -
dissatisfied and the cars were loaded short. I think the cars were loaded
short boeause Elshoff would not discharge these men, and not because there
was any trouble over the wege scale controversy,

9 was o TAIZ
)

L
“aP w A

"1 signed the Py potition on May 26, Iw
member and to show the PllA hed the majority of the miners working at that
tine. I signed this petition voluntarily at the mine. )

16Z7T o abh o
F- A W) EiASTY

"In May, 1937, I helped in the P4 picket linec for about a
week., I was at the minec every time it attempted to open from Boptember,
27, 1937 until it did open in November, 1939. Wwhen I wont back to work im
Mine B in Ncvembor, 1939, I went in as a member of Pdi. I am estfll working
at Minc B, but now undcr the Uln, I sew notices in ths newspapers md
heard from the miners about the attempt to open the mine, but 1 don't
remember just what the dates were.

*] remained & member of FAMlA until after the NLRB election in
1941 when the IMT zot the bargaining righte and thon joined UMW merely be-
cause I wanted a job. I have no fault to find with the PMi. They treated
me fine and that union was well managed as far as I know,

"In November 1939 when Ming B opened as an open shop Charlgs.
Bohennon and the other elseven men I mentioned in this steatement as well an

* or m and Cuage Bungarner and others
wer organizing for nw, bu y not try to conver‘b"ﬁ’e. The

R4 did nothing about this organizing, except expelling the five men from
the union. The FuA did nothing aboub this alter the mins uyez‘md iz

November, 1939, but just wa;ted for the law to take care of it, but the
law was too late. .

*In tho KLRB election on December 15, 1937, I think the election
ves run fairly and I never hoard from anyons that there was any fraud, The
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S pao
N INTERVIE: T1ITH P won the election, but Elshoff would not sign a
contract, In the next NLRB election in February,
continue 1941 the UW won and Elshoff signed & comtract right

swoy with the TAW, I felt that Elshoff got paid off
for keeping the mine closed. The PLA had the bargairing r:gh+s in Yey,
01937 and ~til)l had the bargaining rights after the first NLRB election,

and the men alweys wanted to work, but Elshoff would not sign a contract
but instead let the nmine stay idle.

"I worked at Ling B on Mey 11, 1937 when it shut down and I.went
beck in November, 1933, and worked the first day the mine was open. The
mino wes in bacd shape wi‘th ceve-ins 2ad bud eir. when I went back to
Uine B in Noverder, 19:3 I snw nothing tliaw looked 1like there had been &
fire or 8 big flood in the mine. I want la~X tc worit in the west section
of tine Bo

e[ T e

"In ry opi-ion, thLave was no nnlutaina.nce work done in _the mine
during the time it was shut down excnet pumps =g donc by from
the top of the mine. Some company men ivor'z:cd in the mine tc ge
better shape abou’. two days Toiore ic re-upcned,

®1 have carefully reud end fully understand the two end a half
pages of this statoment and it conteins the truth to the best of my

knowledge.
)

witnessed:

= Specicl hgent, FBI.
—, Specizl Agent, FBI. | ]
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Re: JOWY L. LEWIS, LT AL.

D¢ b7L
w Iilinois, was
Jointly interviewed at his residence on August 29, .
1943 by S

i e am—
is a man myears ol age who resented the :
e 'fn

tactics use . Most of the information he furmished was hear-
say, He executed the following written statement:

- YT TATTTT TR T - P st
NIDRAVLIE Wil

&

A LN _z2ke_the following voluntary statement
to W | W  "on 1 knov to be
Specizl agents of the PFederal Bureau of Investigation, U. S.

Department of Justice,

Illinois. I was born

Hsnois o (N

"1 joined the United lfine .orkers of America, referred to

hereinafter as the WV, at md never
held any office in the union but have Dcen a member ol the pit

committee, UM/ while I worked at

reside on

——— 2 AL

~ "From e e T worked in the mines near
Illinois as a memgr o! !he UMy, About I wont to work in
Mine B and continued to work there wuntil the strike closed the
mine in May, 1937, From iay, 1937 to November, 1937 I was un—
employed, and in thc lattcr part of 1939, I believe in Hovember,
I started back to work in Mine B, and continued to work there

P I quit mining at that time

"From 1927 to 1932 the UMV and Elshoff got along fine, but
when John L. Lewis favored a reduction in the wage scale and a
vote was taken and some of the thugs working for him made off
with the ballot box and Lewis signed up with the operators on
an emergency contract. I was glad to gaet out of the UM{ and
Join the Progressive Miners of amcrica, referred to hereinafter
as the PMs. The rest of the miners felt the same was and the
PMA was formed, -

1

*From 1932 to about January 1937 Elshoff got along al=-
right with the PMi. About 1937, in January, a number of men
holding PMi cards, but who were organizing for the UMW went
through Mine B trying to convert the men to UM/, The men they

----- o A s e [ g, e

[ P S - —— . AL . WAL Cnms and® S lma
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Re: JOIN L, LEMIS, ET Al.

LoC. bo

wrervisv Wit QS P they tried to convert to the
(Continued) UMT were beaten up, and ‘Cudge¥ Buhgai

who lives atfiJ} Tilinois, and whose true name is . oo Bu ar beat
up @ young Ttalian miner with a pick handle while he was in the mne 80
bad that he was in the hospital for months. Before this Italian miner

was beat up he told me that Charles Bohanpon and ‘Cudge ! Busgarner had
told him that he had better sign up with the U,

nCarl Elshoff and Oscar Falcetti wanted to sign up with the
UM and they got 2 bunch of thugs in the mine to swing the men over to
the UlS! membership. #s best as I can recall, this happened about three
months before the strike in May, 1937. These men were members of the PUA
but also working for the UM¥. Some of these men were WindgeT Bupgarmer ™
Joe Albanese, Andrew Schrelevigus, Dominic Pasguale, Pete Carter,
Austin, Tony Plotch, John Cotton, whom I also imew as John Ananias , John
Sirtout, George Jacaway, Emory Jacaway, Charles Behannon and James Hale.

nFalcetti and Elshoff were very friendly with the above mentioned
thirteen men and the others who helped them, Falcetti and Elshoff had
these men at the Mine B. company office where they had drinking parties
at night. I did not personally see this, but Bill Comphap, President of™
PjA and John Schngider whp also holds an office in the PMA, saw this
association, .

with UM/, but Charles Bohannon, who Elshoff and Falcetti were friendly wi

"I never heard Falcetti or Elshoff say they wanted to sign up / /’
th.

told me I had to sign up vith the UM/ or else I could not work, as the
miners were going over to T/,

] thought PKi was a8 fine wnion, and that it was well ne 1
recall tiat the oificials of PMi got along well with the members of that
wion, at mine B.

"In the spring of 1937 waen there was a wage scale controversy,
I don 't recall what the PiA officials said what the contract with the
operators consisted of and there was a slowdown. I believe the slowdown
wag due to Elshoff's thugs who by their trying to organize caused hard
feelings, and I do not believe the slowdown was due to anywage scale
trouble. Theae thugs I mentioned before in this statement were big
men, and pretended to be air testers but they vmlked all over the mine
organizing for UM/ and trying to sign up the miners with UMi. One of these

so=-called air testers was named “ or a name that sounds like
that. T know him when ] see him,

- 301 -

Vi gy ———— b M Sy T o= g



F TR

"

E
|

e — e - p—

C 0

Re: JOHN L, LEMIS, ET Al.

L0 Lo

NTERVIEY WITH ¢ sttended the meeting of the P& on
rm e dha smiasht AP Moy 17 107}, Thiz wax haeld
LR VT JIABlIv UVl NGy Ady 7070 dias Tas LTaw

of this speciil meeting because I saw it posted on a bulletin board at the
mine, "I voted to expell the five men who were expelled from the PMA, be~ ||
cause it was shown that they were UM/ spies and disloyal to the PMA., I
believe I remember that ont of the five even voted to have himself ex-
pelled from PXi. PKi had a closcd shop agreement with Elshoff at this

time, and Elshoff should have discharged these men after they were ex~ f fi
pelled from the wnion. 4s a matter of fact, I think he should have fired '
them before that for their activities in the mine, Four of the men who / \
were expelled did not attend this mecting, as near as I can recall, and

did not say anything in their ovwn defense.

at the PM hall on North 6th Street, Springfield, Illinois, and I learned / /

®"The rank and file were advised of the expulsion of the five men
the day after it happened, by word of mouth. The rank and file thought
these men should have been expelled, Later, when Elshoff would not fire
these men the miners were mad and loaded the coal cars short and later in
the day, Hay 12, 1943, very little coal was coming up from the mine, and the
mine went on strme. This was not due to wagcs. It was because Elshoff
would not fire these five men, who no lenger belonged to PMA.

»I voluntarily signed the PMA petition on May 26, 1937 to

show that I was a member of Pla. The petition was to show that PRA had
a majority and should hove the bargaining rights in the mine, I signed
this petition near the mine wherce there were about 100 automobiles parked,

to sec that UMI dié not take over the mine,

"From ¥ay 1937 to Novcmber, 1939 I assisted in picketing this
mine from time to tine.

o Tmasde

#In the sumcr of 1 signed another PMA petition but I
forget what it was for, * {phonetic), brought this one to
ed 1t.

*T did not attempt to go back to Mine B until November 1939
at which time it had becn working about a month,

"] was not in favor of the Federal injunction of December 9,
1937 which prevented the PMi from picketing and the miners did not
like it, but I thought and believed the miners thought the NLRB
election held on December 15, 1937 was fair., I donf't see how it could

have been otherwise,

Pram Hovomber 1970
moer 19Y3%

A8 VA SV Y

tie - § 19 i -
werc at odds, and they both had their own check weighman, PMA had a
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: Re: JOIN L., LEJIS, ET uL.
f
i Lo V11
INTERVIEW WITH — check weighman named vho lives
{Continued) at- Illinois, BOHANNEN
and TQHY PLOTCH, who werc both UM/ men ra’ off the road and tried
to killTIw®, so never came back to work at Mine B, The PMA could not

get another check weigh:r as the men were afraid to take the job, and
gradually the UM/ signed the miners up with Ul4/ and hired UM/ members and
when UM/ felt they had enough membership built up like this, they called
for another NLRB election., This time thc UMW won the election, so I felt
I had to sign up with thc Uldf.

n] heard that Elshoff and Falcetti associated with UM7 of-
ficials and I hecard the Pux watchers saw Ray Edmundson at the Mine B of-
fice in May, 1937, after the mine had shut 36V W o the strikel T
don't trust John L. Lowis, I dont trust Elshoff and Falcetii because
they would appear to cooperate with the PMi, and would secretly deal
with the UM/, while the Pl had a closcd shop contract with the mine.

1 would not r¢join the UM/ if I could have obtained a job anywhere else

at that time,

%1 have read and fully wnderstand thc three pages of this state-
acnt which contains thc truth to the best of my knowledge.

u/s =M
Tiitnesscd: /S_, Spl. wgent, F.B.I,
/S Special ..gent F.B.I.*

- ~. T T - ey —
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL,

brc. plo-
on August 27, 1943,
was interviewed by SM

He is employed 2s
and may be reachad throug n ele-

speaks English brokenly and can un-
gerstand rnglish Qiariy), but his coherency, especially in fact recollection
is not very good., His value as a witness is good but his abiliiy io
be a satisfactory witness is extremely doubtful and it is felt he would
not make a good witness. He advises he has no criminal record,

h

signed statement was obtained from Y
|

=y P44 <l

[

vSpringfield, Ill.
August 27, 1943

"1, Springfield,
I11., make the lollowang voluntary statement to and
_ whom I know to be Special Agents o e roteral

Bureau of Investigation. I make it without fear of threat, force

or promise of any kind.

*I was born in and came to the U. 8.
in about WML became a U. 5. citizen in

*In about Y1 first started working' in coal mines and at
this time I became a member of the United Mine Workers of America
tnion. I remained 2 UMW man until 1932, In about- I started to
work in Mine 'Bt in Ypringfield, and I was a UMT then.

"In 1932 a wage scale question came up and the UMH bad a wote
at which time I voted. The result was about 5 to 1 against taking a cut,
but John L. Lewis, or the District UMi, called for another election in
which I also,yoted, but the ballots were stolen and I heard they had
been put car and he took them. There had been an injunction
in Nlinois against John L. Lewis but at this time in 1932 the injunction
was lifted and Lewis signed the contract which called for & wage cut. 5Seo

AR wS -t iy gy - e rm— o~ "~
the Ui ITn 1932 #herm T went back to work in Mine 1BY,

"Between 1932 and May 1937 I can remember no strikes or shut downs
and during this time no one tried to influence me either by talk or force
into joining the UM/. I had no trouble with the FPMA during this time

either-and I never knev of any wnfair assessments against us, I trusted
the PMA officials and I thought it was a good union,

| . - 304 -

ot nis residence [N Srrivetiand,
vro and came to *

the Progressive Mine Workers of America Inion was organized and I joined .
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] Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL,

L.
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/
TETERVIEW WITH "In about 1936 Jac?z,’.‘.lcetti who was the bottom
boss at that time wad talking alone with me at the
on : bottom of Mine 'B! and he said if we all belonged

to UM/ it would be better. But I told him 2 fellow had no voice in UMW

and he sa_d nothing more about it. Between 1632 and 1937 no one tried to
get me 1o join UMY and cdaring this time I thougnt that the company favored
T but I can remember nothang to substantiate this except that it was just
a feeling I had, Between 1932 and 1937 a man % honey who was a motor=-
man at Mire 'B' - but who is now dead -~ tpld me that Dscar Falcetti had
told him he, Oscar, didn't think I, # was on the right side, I
thought the were talking about the Ia alcetti thought I should

- belong to UM/. But notnng more was ever said or done about that.

nyhen some of the PMA men were convicted of bombings aleng about
t.hu.s time, I really felt they had been railroaded and were not guilty, and
I still really believe tney were not guilty. I think most of the men who
belonged to FMA at that time felt the same way.

ny few weeks before May 12, 1937, some of the FMA men were ex-
pelled from the PMi union for syying for UMJ., There were about 5ix men ex-—
pelled, but they were not expelied all in ¢ ame day but pyrobably over
a period of a week. These men were Charlegf Bowling (reen.
Elmer Jacaway, who was one of the last ones to be expelled because I re-
member him voting to expel tBowling Green', Frank austin, Pete Carter,
and I can't remember the rest. I had never noticed these men acting as
spies for UNI.

] renember there was a,yag 1e ween PMA and the

company in the Spring of 1937 and/%kg §£§§2 gglqrelsﬁ . The company would

refuse to talk with the PMi committee, I think the committee, PMi, tried

to get the company to fire those men who were expelled from the PMA but the

company would not do this. During this time, the Spring of 1937, I

noticed no slow downs or work stoppages.~ and paydays were no different

from any other day. "“e were working pending settlement during this time
and I felt the company was trying to force trouble so they could close

the mines. But I cannot remember now what caused be to believe that.

But I still feel that way about it.

®] do not remember whether 1 went to a PHA meeting May 11, 1937.
! I went to work the morning of lay 12, 1937, and sometime during the morning the
cager told me that work was to stop and that everyone was to come out.
C llben I got on top, or rather in the cage on the way up 1 was with Elmer
ﬁcaway mdﬁ track layer and said, 'They finally
got themt, not kmow what he meant, op I heard rumcrs that

ths company refuscd to meet with the committee and I thought that was why
we were striking.
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after they were shot and cld me they were shot because
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET Al. é
. bo
INTERVIEW WITH e

and I noticed what I thought was an

nOn the morning of May 12, 1937 I was
nunber of cars loaded short.

!on!:mued l unus

rATter we went out on strike for a period of several weeks
or more, several petitions were circulated by PMA and I remember at
least two of them and I signed both. I also heard UMi sent a petition
but I never signed it.

s "Sometime in the summer of 1937 I remember hearing that
I do not know how to spell his name, but he lives at
in Springfield, and ‘7ere shot by
whose name 1 do not know

—wen! !o Jlal! !Icn* E months bu
J heard it was because he threw his gun away. sa

‘not sign up with UNMJ,
myhen the ltine 'Bt' was opened, or they tried to open it, in
September 1937, I did not know the mine was being re-opened and 1 didnf't
get there until two days after they tried to re-open it. I heard they
would only let UMK men dovn in the mine and would not let PMA men work,
¥ie started a picket line and had a gitdown for about 56 days. I was in
the sitdown most of the time wuntil the U, S, iarshall told us we would

have to get out, just before Thanksgiving of 1937, -

"During the summer of 1937 no one tried to get me to join
UMY and the company did not try to influence me, The PHA officials did

not use any kind of force, threat or promise to make me stay in the
picket lines, I wanted to be in the sitdown because I thought the PMA
was right, 1 remember nothing wnusual during the sitdown, but we
guarded the mine and bldgs very well during this time because we

were afraid UMY would try to blow thirgs up and blame PMA.

®The PMA and myself, did not feel good about having to get
off the sitdown because we thought it was unfair that we, PMA, could
do nothing and UM could do anything, but it was a Federal order and
we knew we had to obey it,

nifter that I went to work for several construction companies
until the iine 'Bt! reopened in 1939.

+]I was never notified to come to work at Mine *B! unmtil
about Nov. of 1939, when on Nov. 2, 1939, I received a registered
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not remember any attempts on the part of the

Continued). company to re-open the Mine 'Bf before that

tny one tried to contact me in commection either with the UMY or the
company or the P¥A frou Dec. of 1937 until Nov. of 1939,

Mien 1 urnicd to work at Mine 1Rt din Nov, 1030 T believed

el 4 st:u ICTW W Mud N G L Sildiw o) abi IV TE Wiy P

the wage scale would be the same as the rest of the mines. I thought the .
FMA would have a2 controcio with ‘..he rompan-r in the near future and I was still ¢

member of I,

"From the time I wunt back to work in Nov. 1939, until Dec. 31,
1940 I did not vote in any elections for union certifications, and I
do not remember of there being any election.

BiPhbrnwvm T vommdt Raomlr +4 wr
£hd Wold L WGl W WALy L1

1940 a fellow named* wao was U and was a d:r:.ver but !
did not do much work an not worked in Mine 'Bft before Nov, 1939, !
approached me in the wash house and said I would have to join the old ’
one, I told him I didnt't ¥now what he was talking about and he said I'd’

find out. He might have said it was the United Mine Workers, but I
cannot definitely remember, y JL

talked o [

"Right after that, maybe the next day afte

& o~ L 3 Y ok e 4 - mnsmdndn af dha Anda
v me .l.u wi€ WasSa uuuac, .|. tm not \-‘U-Lhﬁ CeTuwalill O1 WS GauT,

junped on the motor I was running in Mine 'Bt. 1 asked whatm U
doing & he said it was none of my damm business and he told me he'd knock

my block off, But my boss was there and told to keep quiet and
told me to take out on the motor, My boss whose
name I do not know how to spell, a PMA worEer at thal time

heard this arguement.

"About this same time a fellow named who was a UMK /
men and had just come to mine !B¢ asked me %o /jbin UMY and said if I
didn 't join then I might not be able to get in later, I told him I /
didn 't want to join then but would wait,

®*During this time the vompany also discriminated against me by ¢/
not letting me work as of“‘en as I should have., Yhen I went in to com= |
plain to Oecer Fzlrc.iid he said I didnft want to work, that I was rm-
ring arownd with the progressives.
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INTERVIEW WITH "pbout in the summer of 1940W
W told me I had better mign up wi

that was all that was said or done.

S

"Also about that same time Oscar Falcetti told me to show

*the rv.s in ths mine., QOne time when BillpSurtock and I were to-

gether, Bill told !Zhat“vas still ¥ FrogTessive and to watch out
for him, YRR beiicve with other motormen who were PMA but

U T Lo Al s wsereves

after he rode Wit .hem they became UMY, buj I cannot rememoer WiiS VeIy
well, The other motormen wWere nameg whose name I
cannot spell, and a man nane and one name

n0on the day before I was hurt which would be Dec. 30, 1940, I was
working in a room as a coal digger, I sa7 someone go by my room. I asked
_him what time it was but he wouldn't answer me. A few minutes later I
saw him with a sheet next to his head and a pick handle under his arm.
I recognized him as 'Cudge! or O, L. Bumgarmner, or Bsumgartner. I am not
certain as to the spilling. But I cannot remember any Ul man trying to
talk me into joining UMY that day.

"Oon Dec. 31, 1940, I went to work as uspal-and wenit to om.
Some time just before noon a driver notified an
committeemen that they were wanted at the district and that was tile t
I saw of them that day. They were the entrymen nearest me. At about noon

Pl

sheet just 1ike fCudge® had been carrying the day before that. This man whe
I am positive was §fudge’ started beating me with the pick handle. He
broke my arm and jaw and really messed me up. *Cudge' was a UMW organizer,
and only once before had he tried to talk me into Joining UMY,

"As a result of the beating I was in the hospital sbout two weeks
or more_ I never returned to Mine 'B' after Dec. 31, 1940.

' "yhen the National Labor Relation Board held an glection in about
. Peb, of 1041 I voted DML but UMY won. I never had anything to do with

’ Mine 'B' after that. I still belong to the P4 and pay my dues, but I
have never worked in a mine since Dec. 31, 1940, I stay in the wnion
because I like the group and because I like the democraticness of the

organization.

Ty mihen I went back to Mine 'B' in Nov, of 1939, I heard there
- had been some fires but I never saw anything to show there had been &
big fire, There had been some small cave ins but I noticed no wnusual
cave-ins, I never signed anything for Ulsi after 1932. I belisve I
signed a membership card for PMA in the summer of 1940,
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL,
/
LD YD

IRTERVIEY WITH nibout a wegk or so after we went out on

strike in May, 1937, I rcmember the UMY had a
ontinue mceting on lonroe St. at Redman ‘s Hall, They

invited all Progressives but I cannot remember how, I was in front of
the hall vefore the meeting and 1 saw a clerk from Elshoffts office

whose name I cannot remember, but he is small & wears glasses and I

would recognize him if I saw him, go intoc the mceting, I think there \ X
were more company men there, but I cannot remember who. After the L

meetingmhose name I cannot spell, camc up to m,- \
had been > meetiing, and hit me. He gave me a black eye, but 1 |

could not hit him becavse he had several men with him, |

", gent has read this statement of twelve pages to me, and
I acknowledge it to bz true and correct to the best of my knowledged

/s/

Tyitnesses

/s/ — Special agent, F.B.I.
/s A : o ;- sgent - F.B.I."
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- N ?‘DJTEFVIEN YITH _____ was interviewed at his residence,
\\ ,
s

3 WP o-vincfield, Illinois, on August 28,

v
\ .
17-’194 erts andm. He stated that
. and camc o the thited States inq

in He speaks Englis
not wrll !e. MO d not maxe a""v'gry good witness

s no criminal record, Thz following signed statement was

advised that he
obtained from

"Springfield, Ill.
August 28, 1943

"I, Springfield,
I111., mekeé the lollowing voluntary statement tob

and thom I know to be Spocial Herry D
the Fedcra cau o1 Investigation. I make it without fear )
of threat, force or promisc of any kind. )
"1 was bom snd came to the
U. 8. in in Pennsylvania

an
- 1 firs! slw_. o
and first joined a wnion in Springfield, . inﬂ

I bcecane a member of Unitod Minc Workers of America,

when

"] startcd working in Mtine 'B' in Springficld in about
and when the UM/ local turned and started with the Pro-
gressive Mine Workers of amcrica in 1932, I becamo PMA, -

nBctween 1932 and 1937 neither the Mine 'BY company nor
the U6/ tried to make me change back to UL, I liked the PMA and
7 &id not think thoy were crooked, But I was afraid the UM
vas crooked. .

[

7 2
l:.‘ A
WE

®*] rcmember the bombing cases and I donft think the men
who wcre convicted got a fair trial, I think John L. Lewis
sent in a lot of witnesses,

vl Y

wof

#During the time between 1936 and 1937 some of the mon

- 4n Pidh were trying to get us to go over to UM, They were
Bumgarner, Bowling Grocn Bohaopnon, Pasquale, Tony Plotch and
somc others I cannot romembur, These men were kicked out of

e
Pl bocause of this,

ot
5

\. hit}"'f..‘

nT did not go to a YM A meeting the night beforc we
wont on strike on May 12, 1937. But whcn we went on strike
our PMi leaders told me we wore striking becausc of the wage
scale. They didn't say we were striking, they said the company
just didn't want to pay us our back wages.
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Lo b2y - . S

JNTER { \[ITH #] don't rcmomber signing our petition of either L
the P . or the Ulf] after we went out on strike. In about -
ontinue Sept. 1937, the Pu. set up a picket line, or a sitdowmn

strike, at l4ine 'B' for about 56 days becausc we didn't want the Y7 to try
to work the mines, I was therce the whole time, until just before Thanksgiving,
1937, the U, S, Yarshall told us we had to gct out. I neter roceived

notice in Sept. of 1937 from the company to come back to work., I didntt

go back to any mine after that wntil in Hov. 1939 when I got a lectter to

comc back to lfine 'B', This letter was from the company. I was on WPA

all thc time thc Mine B! was cleoscd.

"Right after wo went out on strike in 1937, I voted in an election
which the PU.. won over the Uldi. No one threatencd or forced me to vote
and no promiscs werc madc to me. :

n fter we went back to work in Nov, of 1939, there would bo men
come to work for a feow wecks and then lcave, They weren't from this part
of the country and had not workcd at !Bt before, tWhilc they were there
they tricd to talk me into Joining N4/, but they never hurt or threatened
me. During this tinmc I heard Oscar Faleetti toll us that Mine 'B!
would be UMy and he didn't want any P!i. During this time I saw these
UFS/ men beat up the PEs nien but I can't remenber any names except I know

was onc of the UL/ men who was fizhting. N onc ever hit me,

T/hen we had an election in about February of 1941, Bowling Green
and thesc other Y7 men told me T had to vote for UG or they would beat
mc up. I told them I would vote the way I wanted to.

"] kept on working at tine 'B' from Nov. of 1939 until Jan. of 1943,
except for about a month and 2 half and in Jan. 1943 I went to work at
Panther Creek mine.

" hen UL/ won the election in Feb, 1941 I joined UM/ and was W7
until Jan, 1943, when I went Pul.

"I have had this statement of four pages read to me by Agent F
and it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. I cannot write,

"His X Lark.
"itness

S

S
/s

Spceial /jgent, F.B.I,
Spceial agent F,B.IL.M
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-)970 27_23,

C———y

was interviewsd st his hame,

INTERVIEY WITH
* Springfield inois -
8-28- pecia ents and
s to spedk or

wes partially deaf and unh
Y ish well enough to be interviswed advised he

A:d pot hrove & criminal rocorde

7 . +’ The follewing ai;;néd stotarent wus ottalined _

G o "Springfield, Ill,
oL August 28, 1943

", Sprinsficld

I1l., moke the followirng volumtary stotomunt
and whan I Jnow to be Spocinl iagents of the Federn
Burcou of Investigation, no foroc, throats or pramisos have beam

made in obtuining this stotomonte

"I om unaple to understani English und oonnot speak Znglish
very woll, therofore, I am uncble to moko any stoatemente I am tlso
nlmost donf and find it almost impossible to undorstund Bnglish,

"I wos born in I emnigrated to the
Us 84 fran on 6 oitizen of tho Ue Be

"I howo had this stutenont reud to no and understund whot hos
boan read, this statonont is truc ond ocorreot,

"litnosscds-
Bpooinl ugoent, F.Bul,
Spooiul agent, FeBeI,." ,




A')c_/ é,')‘o

was interviewed at his home,
Springfield, Illinols,
August 28 Yy opecial Agan‘tsqal
*advined he 4id not have & or
PR owledge of English. It is not thought
¢ & good witress s he is & member of UMV,

The following signed statement war exscuted by —

“Springfield, Ill,
August 28, 1943.

‘I,F ringfield,
I11l,, rake the Iollorins voluntery s*tchement to and
—whm I nu7 to bo Spocial Aparte of the Federal Bureau

.
N
N
\\
.

Py

E‘ of Investigation, nc force, threats or promises live been mnde in
& obtaining this staterent and I know that what 1 nay sey mhy be used
o in & court of lmw,
Ry

3 %1 wae born in ermigrated to

] -vns naturalilzec aes & cititen of

the U. S, fram
ths U. S., Springlie

o
v

"I waz orployed in y tho Sangumon Cosl Iiine, Springfield,
Il1l,, at which tine I becorw & nanber of UV, I was employed in the
Sanganon idne until the Fall of et which time I was employed by

!ine “B“, as the Sangomon ‘ine stoppod operating. I have no information
conocerning !fne “B" prior to tho Fall of N

*I have never been an officer in any uniom.

®In 1932 Scnganon !ine changed from a U nine to & FIA
nine et which time 1 became & nember of FiL as majority of the employees
wishod to chenge to P{li. I do not know the reason I changed from WH
to FIIA in 1932 opd 1 do not know the reas=on mejority of the miners
wished to change. It did not nako any difforonce to me what union I
was & nerbor of. I took no part in the formation of Plli,

“The mansgonant of iline “B* seemed to be on good reletions

with P'ih between the Fall oqnd Yey 1937. Thore were no sirikes
or close=~dovms during that period of time. The nanagermont did not have

& hostilo nttitude in settling grievencos nor did the monagemont express
any partlality to U.ILT,

> *1 considerod PIA an honest union, one that was not being
oporated as a recket., WNo reasure of cozpulsion wos used to keep
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JUME L. rBNIG, ET AL

Lie boa

INTERVIE, VITH members of Flii in limes 1 took no interest in
F union affairs, During the depression PIA had
continued unusually high speciel assessments for unserployed
niners, which I did not like, but thore were no
wmmsus”ly high special assosements during the time I was enployed at

Minse “E®, I know nothing asout ths bambing oasos as I took no interest
in ther. o ' '

®puring the tine I was employed at Mine "B" UMY did not set

up & picket line nor did UV distribute any literature., No one attempted
to change me from FlA to UMT althoughm‘
Springfield, Ill., & former employes of Iline s W1 d

edvised m® I should chrare from Pl to UL as working conditions would
heve been better, I informed hinm 1 -vould do whet majority of the
niners did as I did not care whether 1 wa: YlA or UM, ’

*I never sav aiy officels of U1 with the menagement of
iline “B%.

®] do not know of any controversy of the wage scale at liine
“B* in the Spring of 1937.

%] did not mttend a F.lL neeting on the night of llay .11, 1937
and I do not know if I got notice of a meeting on that night.

*Sometine during Iy 1937 a merber of the pit coamittee told
ne that thero was going to be sore trouble as sorw nen at the nine wanted
to change fran Pi4 to Ullls 4 few days later & rember of ths pit cami-
teo advised ne that there wos to hove boen no work the next day as there
was to have been 2 strike. I was not told why there was to have boon 2
strike nor did I esk. The following dey I returned to Iline “B™ es &
picket but I did not return as a plcket any other day.

“The last day I worked et Iline ™B®™ in liay 1937 I d4id not soe
any coal cars }oaded short nor 4id 1 see any other person load coal
cars short, 1 did not know many persons at the mine as I had worked
thero only a short time, theroforo, I did not know whot wes going on
and I knew no one who would tell ne,

%] did not sign any petitions in the Sumer of 1937 and no
one threetened me in the Summer of 1937,

"y *1 obtained employrent at the Peabody lMine, $pringfield, 111,
. in Lugust 1937 and lost all interest in lfine “B", -

*In Sept. 1937madviaed re ine "E* was to open
as & U¥ mine so I returnc vork as 1 had to join ¥ when I was
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Lic  ban

INTERVIE \.ITH enployed at the Peabody mine, Vhen I went to work
m at line “E* I sev many pickets and culy a few
continus ninors entered the mine as nerbers of UMW to work.

I worlzed about four hours and left the mine 2s 1
hed werksd the night befors et the Pesbody lline and could not casplete
tho day. 1 3id not return o Mine ®B® thc following dey as I could
soe thet there was going %o be trouble with the vickets so I returned
to the Pesboly mines I never atterpied to work 2t (line "B" again and
took no interost in the eactivitiss of liins ™B“, therefore,-1 am unable
to furnieh any inforrwetion subsequent to the day I worked at line
-B“. Sep‘t. 18327,

it the time of tho strike at iIne ™B™ in lay 1537 I was
satisfied with P14 and bad no Jesire 1o change to Uik, but I wanted to
work so I joined UIN 3o I could work at th: Peabcly mines

I have had t%w five poges of this statement read to me which
is true and correct to tho best of ny knovledge.

// S

;
§
-
[

Witnesseds~-
Special .l’;gen’t, FuBas1,
Special 4gent, F.B.l.
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Re; JO& L. LEWIS, ET iL.

. £7c Loy

3 INTERVIEW WITH F PRy . v efield,
_’\* Illinois, was irtervieved at the Illinois State Fair-

grounds, Sprinpgfield

L)

by Smecial agents

and wouit nd<s a folr minass.
$ statement.,

"Springfield, I1l.
August 31, 1943.

make the foilowing Vo intarys statea:=nt
who I Know to be Smecial agents of the F2cera of

Mo force, thrects or Dromises have been made In mklng this statement and
I know that waat I nay say may be used ir a court of law,

I have been employe:
Sprin~field, I1l. since

t Yne 'Bt, Sprirgfield,

. vas employed at Ll‘ t3r1 in pecane a nenber of UM/ in
GRS ..o T was erploved at &2 ool mine in Sorirgfield, T, and re-

el L wWasd ClhipibiV v Gv O Wdd Ll ads RFprd AL hm‘v*_’

ma—med a member of U7 until I became a renber of PiLi an 1932 In 1932
John L. Lenis reduced the vage sccle ané the WM, local in Springfield,
I1l, changed to Pli. I channed to Pli. becanse majority of the U}’ members
changed.

"] was born in

nFishoff at (ine 'B' was on good relatiuns with U/ prior to 1932,

"Jetveen Sept. 1932 and .ay 12, 1937 there were no strikes at
iine 'S’ nor did the management close-dowm l4ine *Bf. Mo one attempled

f£o discredit Pili to me prior to lfay 12, 1937. So far as I know the manage-
pent of Line 'B' was on good relatiuie ntn Plii prior to Hay 12, 1937,

%] thought P, was a good wnion and an honest union, no unnusual
spec1al assessments were made against me. I took no interest in uniom

activities,

"] took no interest in the bombing cases and can furnish no in-
formation aboui them.

nin about (I 25 2 menber of U Pit Committee for
one year. :
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nSstween Sept. 1932 ard yay 12, 1937 UM/ never
set up a picket line at ltine 'B! nor did Ui distribute
ortinue any literature at ltine 'B'. llo one attempted to convert

X, prior to ny 12, 1937 nor did 1 see or hear of anyone

_______ J.- ™hre .

wert Puan renbers to Ulbi,

"] never saw a ULl official with the management of Mine 'B' between
1932 and ‘ay 12, 1937.

"Tn the sprirg of 1937 I understood that Pl was attempting to get
a contract with £lshoff to increase the wage scale ten cent per ton.
Neither the officials or the management of Mine 'Bf made any statement to
the employees of Mi:re 'B' prior to Iky 12, 1937, so far as I know there was
not any slow dovm about the wage scale,

"I do not know of a meeting of Y on the night of By 11, 1937.

"On Yay 12, 1937 I vor ked all day and did not know of a strike.
On the morning of lay 13, 1937 I returned to work at Mine 'B' and some-
ouie told me that the line was on strike. On the morning of Yay 13, 1937 1
heard an argument betwecen Oscar Falcetti of }fine '8¢ anoqa
voard menber of Pili, about thc signing of a contract to incrcase the wage
scale, therefore, I thought the strike was over the mage scale. ¥No one

iaformed what caused the strike,
"I did not sign any petitions in the summer of 1937.

"Sometime in the summcr of 1937 I talked to oDREJ SCHRELLVIQUS,

DOITNIC Pafalidds, PETE C.T.RB, FhallK 4USTIN, TQTY FLOTCH, JOHL SNANIAS,
o2l SIRTL.T, CA.RLES DOLXEEMN and JLaES lLLE all of whom informed me
that they had been expeiled from Pili because they were UMv, I did not

kuow the above men were expelled until they told me, all of whom informed
mc that I should join UM/, but they did not threaten me if I did not.

"I k.cw new Uik local 7499 was formed an the summer of 1937 but

was nEver approacnca concerm.ng Jomlng.

"In Sept., 1937 I was informed by some mincrs who formerly worked
at Mire 'B' thrt the mine was to open. I went to work on the morning the
mine was to have opened, but only some U+ members were present to work,
so I did not go into the mune. lio ocue told me I could not work. That
day I started to picket at Mine 'B' and acted as a picket for two weeks,
only miners at Ifine 'B' acted as pickets and no one threatened me if I
id not picket, I was not present at lline '3' when an injunction was




! Re: JOWN L. LEAIS, ET AL. o
t b1 e -
1T T TTH served to prevent picketing and I do not know the

attitude of PMa concerning the injunction.
ontinue

"1 did not know of o attenpt to opon Mine '8! in December 1937 or
Jarn., 1935.

"I voted i the N.L,R.B, election Dec. 15, 1937 for Pii. This
clection so far as I know was a fair election. :

wI received notice to report to work at ¥ine 'S!' in Jan. 1940 and

went to work about Jan 6, 1940. I joinec Ul in the surmer of 1940 as

- I could sce majority o) +He niriers werc chﬁ‘rg Uirj, I did not want to
Join Wi, as I wanted to be a momber of Vi, but I thought it necessary
to Jjoin Uo7 in order ¢ work at Mdne 'S' as ldne ts! was to become a UMW
mine, Between Jan. 1940 and the summer of 1940 numerous miners at lfine B!
asked me to join UM bii no one threatened me. I heard that somc miners were
threcatened and bezten if they did 1ot join UM., but no onc threatencd or
beat me,

"Jetveen Jan, 1940 and Feb, 21, 1941 the management of Mine 'BY did
not irdicate in any way they were in favor of UHW.

"] voted in the IMLRB election of Feb, 21, 1941 for Pil., this elec-
tion was z fair election and there was no violence or threats at “the time
of the election.

n] worked at line *3' wntil Qct. 6, 1942 at which time I stopped

work because of bad air in the mine. 1 was always treated fair at lfine 'BY,
I havc had the six pages of this statement read to me and it is true and

correct to the best of my knovwledge. Y
S_

ritnessed: -

/s/ — - Sp. ugt. F.B.I.~Springficld, I1l.
/5/ — Special .gernt F.B.I.*
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o 1D

INTERVIEW WITH W v« intorviewed et his residence on August

- . * 28, 1543 by Speoiul hgents and

N m

‘ .\‘ end ceme to the Unite tte 1] pringiield,
- I1lincis in Be resicdas a Springfield, and

: hes tel:v'iore numbor He hes o smtl cxing business whioh he
operator Jrom hir home. understends urd spsnks English without
diffioulsy and inticuies ho would be o willing witness. He is of average
intelligence and informs he has no oriminnl records

The following signed stetoment wes obteined fram _

"Springfisld, Illa.
- August 26, 1943

' "1, S-ringfiold, Ill., meke
the following volumtury stotement *

wham I know to be pecinl Apgenks o 1l u 0 1337
vitne I moke it without fear of thyoat, fores or pramise of ony kinds

"in I joined iro Unitod Mine Workors in Springfiold, Ill.,
end remoined & MY mon until 1922 whon the Propressive Mine Wo
Americc wus formed,

» . wa.s
formed in Sept. of 1932, I acutamntically becume o memmber of PMae I wos
not foroed or ococeroad in any way to join FMA and I wanted to joim
PMA ot that timo.

"] sturted work i 1934 ok & P mn und worked
until }925 whon 1 went %o

—.—Tﬁw not worked &t Mine "B" sinco.

"While working in Mine "B" during 1954 and 1935, I notioced no
threats, coeroion, force vidlonoe or favoritism of any kind shown by the
company to either the UMT or tho PMa.

e ™Then I returned to Mine "3" an FI went in as &
- Plie During the timo thot followed until cbout spril of 1940, the
MW tried soversl times to get me 4o join the WM{. A fellow _na_med_

i

— who wos 8 drivor and o UMV tolked to me several times in an
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(ecntinued)

effort to got me to ohange to U.il. He never used any foroe or thrests \\
an me. During this time seversl of the PMa boys were peat up,-une of them:)
was Durin;; the entire time 1 was & member of the Pa I '
neve orookedneas on the pert of the PHMA officiels and I never
not1caj any of the fellows who thought the PMA was a racket. Ve all felt
the FM. w5 &8 good unicns I never had a-y leelings against the MY until
1$35 when they sta~led using thug practicss- Buvt I mever moticsd &ny

labor stools or spies for UM{ at the mine while PMA had the majority.

™o one ever tried to get me to oams back to the mines fram the
time I quit infj wtil I returned in 1939.

of Mine "B" never bothcrad me. But hatween of 1989 anc April of
1940 1 notiooed that “ho sompeay would not hi y one unless he was &
TMY men and hed © losScr from the WMJ heudquarturs or woro & woll kmown
UM7 man. But I oanno’ romonber the noamee ¢ any of these mone During
this time I notioed the company, thru Faloetti, would give the good roome
to the M7 man ond give the YA mon the pooor roams. I alsec noticed the
B¥A men would be givon no conzideration in regard to griovances &

othor things, but the UM¥.men would be givon pretty muoh considerntione.

"I heve dmcovn the Faloettis mince !und the munagement

"During tho winter of 1220 I saw hoso neme I oarmot
remomber, apd o PdhA  get boat up by a check weymon who was hslpod by
several other W% men, but I cunnot remombor any of their namos. The
fight wus over the weighing of & osre. There wero twoc check .'f%
in this tipple = and the Fifa men thought it wes wrong thot the .
should have & check wayman there because the oampoany had no oontrect
with the WM,

"In I wanted to go baok to Mine "B" but I knew
T would have to join UMY to get o job 8o I joined Wm‘_

"I huve read this stotoment of four pages inoluding this poge
and state it is true and correct to the bost of my knowledge.

3

"Hitnessos

Bpeoial Agont, FeBel.
W Srccicl agont, FeBel.”

. f“:"]
YRy

AT
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f; e L7
m Bpringe
field, Illinoim, was dnterviewed a s place of
e ont , Springfisld, 111%
by Spenial hgen‘cﬂ and Ayguss 50, 1943.
etatec @ does not neve & rrirunel reco would not make & good

o e —em o am

witness <& he is 013 and vary VaAgue in

wSprinsfield, Ille,
August 30, 1943,

-1, zinefiold, IlL.,
make the following voluntary statement ¢ an whan
1 know to be Spocial 4gcats of the Tedorui Bureau ol Investigation. No

foroo, throtts or promiscs have beos m.ds in obtoining this statement and
I know that whot I mey say mcy be used iun & cow: of low,

hol e in I om now employoed
by ringfiold, Ill.

"I joines the U.L¥W. iz chout WJct which timo I was a ool miner:
I romeindod o momber of UMY untii 1932, I was omployod ot Mino "BY Spring-
£i51d, I71. in 1930, 1In 1932 UiV stclo votos cast in Springfleld, Ill. oon-
oorning the wage seale in coal mincs for that rccson I joined FMA, whon 1t
wizs formod in 1932. I took po botivo part in the formation of FMA.

*In about ? wos & committooman in UMY for ono yoor, . I hawo
nover boon an officer any union sinoe that timo,. ) '

®Bctroon 1930 and 1932 tho manegonont of Mino WB™ soamod to have
boon on good relations with UM, .

"Batwoon Sopte 1932 nnd April 1937 ¥ino “B* did not go on any
strikos and tho managamont did not closo Mino “B® down. Elshoff ond Folootti
soomad to havo boon or good rclations with PMA until Moy 1937, tho manogo-
mont vios not hostile in tholr ottitude in sottling gricvancess

*I nlways bolicvod PMA was oporated os en honost union and not as
a rackot, thore wero no unusual spocinl nssessmonts. I todk no intorost in
union effairs. I tock no intoroet in the bombing coscs and can furnish me
informotion concerning the oascs,

*Botvoen Sopt. 1932 ond May 12, 1937 M nover sot up o piokot 1im-
ot mino "B* and I do not rembor UMW distributing any litorature at line "B%.
I aid not know of any nllogod UMV spios working ot Mine “BY prior to May 12,
1937 nor did anyone attampt to convort mo fron PHA to Wl prior to My 12,
1537,

~g yaprmng- ——ny o e T ———— o T
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INTERVIEN WITH ®I nevor sew tho manogemont of Mino “B® with an
official of UMA prior to ¥ay 12, 1937,
sontinue
*Y know nothing of & wage oontroversy at Mine “p*
in tho Spring of 1837,

I roceived & notice in en unknown manper that thore was to hove
boon o spociol mecting of FMA on the night of Moy 11, 1837, I was not told
tho purposs of the moeting ond did not attend.

®As woll as I oan rembor I hoard somewny around Moy 12, 1937, state
that sovorzl of tho minors ot JGRmo "B® woro thought to have boon spios for
M7 ond wore expelled froam PMA. Tho nomes of those I kmow oro as follows
ZXDREN_SCERELFVIOUS, ERANE AUSTIN, TONY PLOTCE, JORN ANANIAS, EMGRY JAGAAY,
CHRLES BOH.NEON and Ji1TES HLE, I do not know whother thore was any dife

ficulty hoving the cbove men éischorgod.

*On Moy 12, 1937 I warked all dzy, on omming on top of the ground
1 wos told that tho mine, Mine “B®. was on strike. I wos not told why the
mino wos or strike, I do no’s kaow why Mine “BY want on strike Moy 12, 1937.
1 did not lond ony coal ocors short on Moy 12, 1937 nor did I see anyono
loading coal cars short that day. So for as I know thero was no imtent om
the port of the miners to strike Moy 12, 1937,

"I do not rombor signing ony potitions in the Surmer of 1657,

%] know nothing about tho formation of o TMV local in the summor
of 1937, '

“Sootine in Sopte 1937, PMA hod n mooting and decidod to picket
Hino "B™ which was supposo to hove oponed that day., 1 acted nes & ploket
fran timo to timo, volunterily, fran Sopte 1937 until scmetime in Noveuber
1537 whon an injunction was obtoined to prevenmt tho piockotings I was not
prosent when the injumotion wos sorvods

*I do not rembor on attompt to open Eine "B® in Doo, 1937 or Jan.
1 638,

won Deo, 15, 1937 NIRB hold an eleotion to dotermino if Mine “B®
should hove boen IMF or PMK, I voluntorily wemt to vote and voted PlAs 80
for as I know tho elootion waa folr, Thore was no violende at tho tine of
tho election.

"1 roocoived notice to roturn to work at Mims "B™ about Nov. 6,

1939, I roturned to work ebout a weok laters At tho timo I roturned to
Mne "B® to work 1 notioced tho rosults of no large firos although the nine

- 322 »




5
a
!
4
%

T T

RE» Jomx L. LEWIS, ET A

Lie  Lan

NT Y wos caved in, in mumerous places. I returned to
work as o nomber cf PlA. I had no understandin;
continued a8 to tho wnge scale. After my return to Mine “BY

) the menapemont did not show any favoritismn towerd
UiF ner did the monnpement make-ony statenents to indicate they prefered
UV over FdA. :

"In abeut 1940““? ne in my roam at Mine "B and
tcld me I should join UMV as Mine wculd scon be UMY, A trackmen the

neme cf whem I de not know elso told me a littls later that I should jein
U7, In 1940 TONY FLOICH nnd JOE ALBANEST crme to my home and tcld me 1

4 ghort time later
Summe® 7 ; Y wos rnecesscry to Join UMW to work
at Mine "B" or I wculd be dischurged or bewten by members cf Ulki.

should join UMW as Hine "B" would scon be UMY, bomotime in 1940 pricr to
the time I joined UM crg morning; UM members by the nome of m

"I voted ©¥A cn Feb, 22, 1941 et the NLRB elections which election
I considored feir. Therc was no viclence nt the time of the election and 1

2id nct see anycne threctened if he did not vecte.

"I stil) fav-r THA over UM ep PMA is more democratic and I con-
sider rl{h ¢ vory honest unicn.

"I was employed at Hine "B" until — I stopped work-
inc at Mine "B" wvoluntarily. g

I havce had this six poge statement reand to me. It is true and

correct to tho best of ny knowlodro.”
/+/
WITRESSED :
- Sp. Aszt. FBI Bpringfield, Ill.
Spocial Apent, FBI
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Re: JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL
L. bap

™ WY - e ot
his home at Springfield, Illinois

;’,' —— at which time e exacuted a signed statemont. Be was

,/ very cordial and wns cooperotive except that his wifc who was also presont,
apprared to control his remarks which then becane eautious and not too
| pertincnt althour_;h dircet ansvcers were given by him at all times.
y ~an’t worked at Mine B since tho ningrs struck there
1s agc he was wnable to recall clearly evonts in any manner of

! sequence, and it is not believed, therefore, that he W1l make a good witness.

The folloving sig

tSpringfield, 11,
- Aapust 28, 1943

. "I d> voluntarily moke the follovdnp signed state-
ment to Specla cnts and m_ No pro-
mises or thrcats were piven 1o cause ne to nake this statement.

AT n el dn s SR - P - £ = v
Tl re > = oprinfiield, liliinols, & 1

was born

1T gtartcd working at Mine B lonp before Mr. Carl H, Elshoff
ever took it over. Before I ever started at Mine B I belonged to the
United ine Torkers of America, and remained a menber until Mine B all
Joined up with the Proprressive Miners of Anerdica, I don't know why the
now Prorressive Union was formed and have no knowledge of what caused
the strile at Mine B in 1937, Disagreement of some kind I supposs.

"1 personally never had any troublc at the mine either with tre
Union or with the minc officials. No one ever threatened me or forced
ne to join onc union or the other, and I don't recall ever having signed
any petitions showing that I was for either of the unions,

tAfter the strike in 1937 I never went back to work at Mine B
because I wis getting old and didn't think I couldwrk in the mincs any
more. I took no part in the picketing or union activities at Mine B,

"I rccall voting in one election held by some government azency_
I bzlieve I think the Pro'vressivos won out in that election but dontt
remenbor The tally.

*I have never held an office in cither union and very seldon

‘.**"- -"!, attonded union mectings. T am no hand to talk and didn't taks part in

- v union argument s. S

S - "Right now 4if I could work I would rather work under the Propreass-
L:_ ive Union. . ‘ ’




\‘R'

"The above statonent consisting of bout 3/1. page typa-
written_ was read ¢ me by acent
arc true tc the best of my lcndwle an qlo_haroby )

simm Wy nanc. o

o, | ’3[ .

4srent, F. B I. Sprin"field, 111.

Spesizl AT _
Speeial Agent, F. E.I. Springfield, I11& -
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RE: JEN L. LETIS, ET AL

ecuted by each. 3pecia1 Lgenta
conducted the interviews and it is believed . B
“meke & good witness inasmuch as he does not resd, Wltanﬁ lng-
lish very well, and although he understcndc and speaks "he capnot -
reed or write it. He has been a naoturalized citicen sin ha ving boon e
born He appecred to be definitely in favor of the and dls-
pla showing his membership in such union in and was very
proud of this anblem. He wes very coodperative in every wa was at no -
time hostile to the interview., He hnd difficulty in remembering dates aml -~ +
events and frankly admitted that he wos never too concerned over the .oom= . &
troversies inesmuch as he was more in‘erested in meking a living for hil
family. He is presently employed at Mine "BY,

wno aided Agents by acting as an interpreter for

his father, waes also very cooperntive tut repiatedly pointed out that he had

followod tho odvico of his fut.er ir. all of the disputes end stated that his
information was hecrscy. He is e native born and reads and spesks both Eng-
lish and He experienced difficulty in recalling certain eventes in
their proper f£6glence or exsctness except that he worked at Mine "B" for %0
months after it opened under sn open shoE e.ﬁrement‘ but haes since left this
kind of work to teke employment with T where
be is presently employed, : .‘

The following is the signed stetement o_ RPN

"8pringfield, Illinois
August 29, 1543,

' ! — do woluntarily give the tollmring signed state-
oo A T

who have mede themselves kmown .
to me of Investigation. ¥No threats -
or promises have been mde to ca.uae me to mke this statement. . - ° :

I presently reside at

» {llinois. wes naturalized at Spring?
My naturalization certificete number il s ML

s _of Americe inﬁn Coal city 7
off and on, and am still em-
ership in UMRA while at Mine B

oy
Jo
I11. I hava been working et liino B since

ployed there es a digger. I continued my m
mtil 1932 when I joined the Progreuive Mine Workers of Americo.. Idon't .

. - _
40U VHO VOLLVOQ aln nROTKES

b
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RE: JOHN L. LEAIS, ET AL L

o 1D

INTERVIEWS WITH reed English or speek very well and only went to

end meeting when 1 hed %o end s0 I don't know why the
Progressives started. I don't know why the strike
continued started in 1937 and don't know anyihing ebout the

I don't imow anything cbout a FiY aeeting on the night before the strike but
did herr somsthing arout o few men wanting to go back to UNA,.

"] remember signing some petitions but don't know how many or who
I signed for on all of them. I believa I sigred for UMHA once. I didn't
tcke eny purt in the riskeving or activities becausc wy wife was sick at the
time and I stuyed home *c take sare cf her. I wus on VWPA mocrt of the time.
I remember voting for she Frogressiwes in the first eloction in 1937. At
the Becond election T ve'ed for UMWi. No one forced me Sc vote = ell I was
interested in was working, &8s 1 wontad to eat ond teke care of my fomily.

"The abgye rictement wor rand to me by #gent in the
presence of =my soh cnd it is true to the best of my memory."

/-/
Sreciel Agt., FBI, Springfield, Ill.: )
Speciel hgent, F3i, Springfield, Ili. :

The following im the signed statement of (| NNNEEEN

"Springfield, Ill.
August 29, 1943,

"I_y voluntarily give the following signed
strtement to Special Agents and of the
Federal Buresu of Investigction. No threats or promises of any k have

been mzde to cause me to mele this statement,

WITNESSED :

*1 was born a and I
presently reside ot N
presently employed n

I first joinea the United Mine Workers of America 1!1.

¥ while
S working for the Peabody Kine Co. I storted working for Kine B just before
i Christmas in the same year, I retanined my UMWA membership until 19832 when

I joined the Progressive Mine ilorkers of America elong with ell the other
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rainticns between Mr. Flchoff and the union officials.

minesrs at Mine B, I switched back to UMNA after the second election in 1941.
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RE: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL E/]c:_/

o 70

INTERVIE/S WITH "Both the UMAA and the PMA unions got along with
and Mr, Elshoff sc far as I know. The theft of the
bnllots on the wage scale was the reason for the
new Progressive union so far as 1 heard the mem
-talking. 1 hnd only been in the mine a little over
e yecr and wesn't vory interested in unions, My father and I worked to-
gether much of the time and naturclly we didn't talk about the union situ-
ction very much. The Progressive Union scamed clright to me and I was trsated
the suzme by both unions. I didn't attond very many meetings and never held
an office in eithor union.

continuad

-

"I didn'%t nttond any mecting the night beforo the wstrike, but I
do recsll hearing somz of the men say thut a few fellows were "on the earpet®
for being spies, 1 Co remamber that the doy of the strike the men were
suppcsed to be locding small ecrs - I don't remember whother I loaded mmall
cors or not, I didn‘t know anything cbout the strike until I wns czlle
to the surfuce. I dicnit stick around but drove home nlmost ot once. 1
took part in the picketing about holf of the tims. I personally nevor saw
any force used or trouble et the mine during the picketing. I have no know-
ledge of cny attampts tc open the mine during the picketing. I don't know
enything about any nttempts to reopen the mine. Heard that they tried to
operate it but that thero wnsn't enough of tham or samething.

"I remenber signing petitions both for Progressives end later after
the mine reopened for the United Mine workors. I signed nog I did not bocause
of fear or force but becruse the goneral trlk ench time was that most of the
men were geing to vote Progrossive the first time nnd UMAA the second time.

"I voted in both of the NLRB eloctions nnd switched my wote. The
first time I voted for the Progressives and the second time I voted for tho
United Mine Workers. I woted just the way I félt like. No one told me how
to wote or used any force against mo. However, 1 heard othérs say men were
geing around electioncering- those men were from both sides, Just like any
crdinary clection.

"sfter I stertod back at Mine B under the "open shop™ I wasn't pay-
ing dues to nnysne. Whon I rojoined I joinod up with the UMWA because my
father fevored thut group and signed up bofcre I did. I rojoined UHWA be-
fore the elcticn. No mamber of either unicn threntoned me to get me to Join
their side,

"I have read the cbove and it is true to tho best of my knowledge.”

.. A
al Agent, FBI, Springficld, Ill. -
Spoein) Agent, F.B.1., Bpringfiocld, Ill,
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

\/J

— wag intorvicwed on August 28, 1543, at his
home by Spocial Agents —andm
He was coopcrative 2nd expressed o willingnoss to tos

if this caso comes to trial. speaks in a vory low voice, anc it

is mot believod that he would mmko an effsctive witness. Ho claimed to have
n- criminzl record. :

INTERVIE T wITH

The followinz is a eigned stetoment obtained from—

q' 111,
August 28, 1943

"1, make tho following stotemont freely and .
voluntarily to and vao have identifiod
themsclves to me a5 obpceill agents o S cau of Investization,

¥c threats or promises have boen made to me to obtain this statemont.
Mt procont 1 1ive (Y 111, I wos born in

5 the Unitod States in
wis naturalized in Springfield, I1l,, in

"] first joine< a union when I worked in the mincs ot

This was the United Mine Workers union., I stayed in the UMa.. —
until 1932 when I joincd the Progressive Minc torkers of Amorica, I rejoimed
thc Unitcd tiine jorkers soms time Ia¥& N IP40 or cerly in 1941, Wwhile I
hove been in these unions, I never held an office, ' _ g

*1 started to work at ¥ine B, Springfield, Ill., in - I had no
part in the formation of the Progressive llinc “.orkors of Amcorica, but 1
joined the F.M.A. when it was organizod because I vanted to be with the
ri jority of the mincrs et Mine B who favored the P.ti. I, &5 well as the
other miners, felt that that the U,M... wae docking its members tno much
without showing the merbers what they werc getting for their money, Aafter
I joincd the F.M.A,, that union always explained why they docked us, and they
3id not dock us very ruch.

"In the period from 1932 until tho strike at ifine B in 1937, thore
was no troublc at the mine to my knowlcdge. I don't ronomber anmy strikes
or shut-downs during this time. I con't remember ony efforts on the part of
the mine managemsnt to influcncc tho mincrs about their unions No membosrs
of the U,M.7. asked me to join this union during this time, :

"411 during tho period from 1832 to 1937 I liked the P.M.A, union
vory much, I always thought that the leaders of the P.M,A, were trying to
holp thoe members. I attended a few mcetinge of the P.uM.A., and I ¢could
havs spoken it any omo of thom if I had wantod to spoak. At the meetings




Re: JOIN L. LE IS, ET 4L

o D L1 p

INTERVIED TITH none of the leaders of P.K.A. ever attempted to compel the
mombars to do anything. Another reasom I liked the P.M.A.
continuad better than the U.U.W. was that the P M.A. did not fims
the merbors for failing to attend meetinge, but the U.N.W.
- ¢id fine thoe mombers 50f¢ for each moeting missed. I don't recell that there
vore any cxtra assossments by the F.K.A. during this time. I don't remamber
if any U.M,.. men tried to persuade me to join the U.M.W. during this time,
and I don't romember if I reccived any literaturo from the UM,

"In the oarly pert of 1937 whon it came time for P.N.A, to got a
new contract with Minc B, the miners in P.M.A. felt thet their union would
get a5 good & wage scclc &s the U.M.W. could get, After the P.M.A, obtaimed
o temporary agreoment with Flshoff, the P.M.A. lcaders told us that they
had obtained a temporary agreement and thot Elshoff hed azreed to pay the
back pay of the F.M.4A, mincrs when the pcrmanent contract was eigned,

" recal th2t in 1937 bofore the strike dip May, mon known to mo as
Andy Schr C_gxﬂgyﬁ Dominic Pasguele, and Joo“werotrying to get members for
the U.lt .. They wero telling all the miners in Mine B that they should not
yorl for P,OLA, until thzot union zot a contract with Mine B, They also said
thot if they turned over to UK, .., U.M.JV. could get & contract with Mine B
right avay. I don't reecall thet the monagement made any comment at this
time which would incicatc th=t they nreferrcd the U.M.5, I don't recall that
the F.Y.A. officials gove ony explaration for thoir gotting only temporary
contrzet with iline B. :

"pofore the strike om May 12, 1937, I heard from woight
checker for P.M,.4. ot Line B, thit there was €2 be a special mee of
P.¥.A. on the night of Yoy 11, 1937, I did not go to the wmeoting, and I

don't ¥nyw if all the members of P.M.. werc invited to this meeting, I
don't knsw why the meeting was called or what wae discussed et the meeting,

" hen I went to work or the morning of May 12, 19%7, I first learned
of the strike. Xo one told me that I could not go into ths mine, but I
went t- the wash house to get my clothes and tools. I recall thnt 1 stayed
on the road neor the mine thzxt day end did not .go into the mine to work,
I don't remomber if anything was said about wages at this time, but I do
remember that everyonc was scying that the strike would be settled iIn m
fow days, 1 don't recall heering anything about why the strike was called,

*Prior to the strike I knew that% waight checker, hnd
claimed that the scales at }ine B were not we ccurctely, ond that
he intended to5 coll the Stzte Scale committee to check the ecales at Mine
B. I don't know if the scales were checked.
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

Ll b0

INTERVIE - "Shortly after the strike startod I recall that I signed &
petition for P.M.A. I signed this petition because 1
continued) felt that F,M,A. was 8 better union than U.M.7, I don't

‘remomber if any reason was given for the petition which
I sizned voluntarily., I don't recall any other petitions being circulated
at this time,

"Suring the swmer of 1937 I worked on a farm, and I don't remember
receiving any notices of any attompts to open Mine B. In the fall of 1937
1 went on the picket line at Mine B. for F.L.A, on several ocoasions. The
purpose of tho picket was to ¥oop out U.M.T. men., FP.M.A. men could mot
have worked if they had wanted to because Elshoff would not let them.

"From ‘ T lezrned of the ¥ationaol Labor Relations Board
election in December 1927. I heard thot tho election was baing held so

that the miners could vote for the union they wanted so that tho mine could
then reopen, 1 voted for the F.M.,A. in this election which wos held in the
State arsenal in Springii:zld, Ili., ond voted for P.H.A, because I felt that
JH.4i. was the better union., I think that the majority of the miners at this
time favored the P.M,A. beczuse they always talked in favor of P.M.A, 1
think that the election was fair and square. I was not compelled to go to

the election, and I was able to vote zs I wanted.

"During the period from Foverbor 1939 to February 1941, I recall
thotiKlotch (Boumgartner) tried to persuade me at Mine B to join U.M.W.
This man had boen strong for P.M.A, in 1937, I don't know why he turned
to U.N. ., but I heard that hc was paid by U.M,’. I don't remember exactly
when he came to mo, but I do recall that he said that P.M.A, had no contract
with Mine B, and that if 1 wanted to work at Mine I ought to sign up with
UM

sia. v @

"] think it was somc time in Decemboer 1940 that I joined the U.M.W,
Onc_afternoon three men came to my room in Mine B. One of them was known
as_ and another was known as M Thesc men were not regular
employecs ot line B, I, together with o finers, felt thot they had

been brought to the mine by the U.M.T. to help organize for that umion., As
I rocall, said that I eould not work the next daoy unless I signed

up with UM, . ! !glml ¢@ U,K,”. because I wanted to keep on working.

don't remember the exact dats, but I remember secing give

L
q a beating in tho blacksmith shop at Line B, I don't know what
caused the fight, but I heard that tried to persuade to join
zave 6 beating to an Auvburn, «s MEn by
o ¢clean up the slote in his room. 1 don't

U.M. . I nlso heard that !
the namo o for failing
know if ried to persmde- to join U.M.W.
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Re: JOHN L. LETIS, IT AL 12 T

o P

INTERVIEY (ITH  "ifter joining the U.M.W., I voted in the election held in
February 1941, Althought I was a member of the U.M.W. at

INL1NUG this time, I voted Zfor P.M.h. because I thought it was a
better unisn. I remember that Klotch told me about this

L. oar oA L4 AN Y o &L ___ a4

,1;AAL_-,:, - S LR R L e I | e N
elecLlion, oLuuw © 41U nOoOT Te€il D8 HnOW L0 VYOLE,

"This statement has been read to me by* and
I stats thit is true to the best of my kmowledge end recolléetion,
U o)

"Witnesses:
S — A
{sigred)
sisned)
Speeinl Lzents F.E.I.
"Springficld, I11."

P
.
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL lﬁ’r?c;/ .
f b1D
. IJNTERVIEWG WITH was interviewed at his home OD*
‘ — n I1linois, on the afternoon of Augus ,
) 194 special Agents and
a— ..
Do i vl . was at Mine "B" froo i unti e 8§ on May 12,
1937, Ee s presently bedridden. Pwould not make & good witness,
due to an extremely heavy accent. 18 ertremely difficult to understand,

and he has dilficulty in understanding questicns put to him, DBecause of this
g signed statement was not obtained.

*was not particulerly interested in the affairs of the
Union, prior to t date of the strik: on lday 12, 1937. Be did not attend
wnion meetings regularly. and did nct ¥now of the cause of the rtrike, BHe
did not know that there was to be a sirike until it was called. He spent
some time &t the mine property during the sit dowa. He voted in the electien
in December, 1537, and was nrt molested in any way. He has alwaye been
satisfied with the Pi'V w1d never wanted {0 change. He still considers him~-
self as P,

is still bodridden.
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: RE: JOEN L. LEWIS, ET AL .19’? o

LD
INTERVIEW WITH was interviewed at his home,
ringfield, Illinois Bpeciel Agents :
: and at which time he executed
' & sizned statement. appeared to be quite cooperative and mentioned at the

' outset of the interview thet he was cognizant of the purpose of same., He
\ + speaks anc writes Ernglish, end appeared to have an average education, He
should meke & satisfactory witness except that his knowledge of pertinent

5 facts is limited due to his working on the night shift st all times. BHe dem-
\f onstrated an animosity for and and repeatedly
stated that the rank and file o e miners did no what it was all a-

bout (refering to the union controversies). He is presently working at Mine
"B"  mnd considers OSCAR FALCETTI es his personal friend,

.-—‘—"
The following is the signed stetument of_

, PSpringfield, Ill.
August 28, 1943.

"1, do make the following vdluntary statement to
Bpecinl Agents arﬂq of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation. No threats or promises of any have been made to get
me to make this statement.

"I jde at S8pringfield, Illinois and was born
at -

"The first union I ever joined was the United Mine Workers of Amer-
jca when I was just a kid working at the 014 North Mine out north of Spring-
field, I remained in that union until I joined the Progressive Mine Workers
of America while working at ¥ine ™B" in 1932. I never held any officea.in
either union.

YPrior to 1932 so far as I know the relations between Elshoff and
the UMNA were fine, ’

"The Progressives star gcaute the UMWA stole the election and
because a number of men like and a few cthers wanted offices

and figured that they could ge ey formed a new union.

. ®Towards the last, that is before the strike in May of 1937 there
- . was considerable trouble between Elshoff and the Progressives represented
by 1 should mention that ever eince I was employed at Mine “B"
- sbout 1930 1 have worked nights, as mine examiner, and most of my informa~
tion is not first hand but cames from hearsay. To my knowledge there were
no strikes or close downs or attempts by the management to discredit the
Progressivee before the strike in May of 1937.
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RE: JOEN L. LEWIS, ET A Z"?C/'

LD

INTERVIESY WITH "Because 1 worked nights, I never attended any Progressive ,
Union meetings end have no imowledge of the relations be-

continue tween *he Progressive officials and the FMA membership.
Night men were exempt from union meetings.

"hever heard or sew enything of eny alleged union spies or was
approached by anyons to change my union affiiiations before the strike.

. "My only knowledge of the wage scale controverey in the Spring
of 1937 was what I saw in the papers. I rever knew of any meeting held
on the might of Mcy 11, 1937 at which any menmbers were expelled. The first
I knew of the strike wns when I reported for work on the efternoon of May 12.

"I have no knnwledge or memory of ever signing any petition show-
ing preference for either the FiMA or the UMAA.

"During the time the PMA was picketing the mine in 1937 I spent
about two weeks out there off and on. After & while I went over to the Fan-
ther Creek #2 mine where I worked until Ming B started up sgain. I retained
my PMA membership over at Panther Craek!$2 - securing a transfer,

"ihen 1 returned to Mine B it wes working under en "open shop"
agreement, But after working & while 1 sew that all the men were joining
UMAA and I decided that I might as well get on the bandwaggon to save my
job. I didn't care which union I worked for_ 8ll I wanted was to work
and didn't care who I paid dues to. ~

"I heard that the mine was going to reopen in the fall of 1837
but I was working slready at Fenther Creek #2 and didn't bother to go out,

"I remember the election held in the fall of 1937 (which the agents
tell me was on December 15) I voted in that election and thought that it
was conducted feirly and squerely. I remember that the United Miners got
only 25 votes end I believe that represented the foeling on unions at the
mine at the time., However, I don't think that most of the miners knew what
the election was all about,

°I also remember the second National Lebor Relations Board elec-
tion early in 1941. I also voted in this election and believe that it was
elso conducted on the square, :

ST ' ®I don't care who knows how I voted. The firat time I voted for
‘ PXA and the second time I voted for UMMA.

"I wes never at eny time intimidated, threatened or cosrced by
either union at any time during all these years.
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INTERV ISl P "I am still employed at Mine B working nights ae & mine

exsminer, o ——
continued)

®If I had a free choice of unions I would choose the UMWA
beceuse I feel that it ie & resl organization.

“The above page and one half have been read to me by Agent-
and the same are true to the best of my knowledge.”

/s /R
T
FITNESSED ;

- mial agent, F.B.I., Springfield, Il1. ‘

— Bpecial hAgent, F.B.I., Bprlngfleld I11,

- 336 =




f

P C 5

RE: JOHN L. LBWIS, BT AL __
o'

: LD
— INTERVIBi WITH 'was interviewsd at his home,-
AR ""}'i.!‘.gfi“"‘ INN1inois by Brnarial Arents

U - Ragost— = mduitind i &
end # 1s of slight
build and very nervous. eld bae ormation for fear ol retaliation )
by UMWA membera, incsmuch ce he wes budly beaten by them during the labor \
trouble. His wife often interrupted him and gave information that he at- ;‘,.L'
tempted to hide. For this reamson it is not felt that he would make a good, *

witness,

= The following signed statement was given by—

"8pringfield, Ill.
August 51, 1943,

_'I,_, do woluntarily mnke the following signed state-
ments to mam} Bpecinl Agents of the
Federzl Burecu ol investigztion. Ko ents or promizes of any kind huve

besn mede to couse me to make this stotement.

N [ a ar L Y
4d WiLF DOrn L% My presony resl-

dence is pringfield, lil.

"I started working at Mine "B" on Hjoining the Unitsd
Mine Workers of Americe nt thot time. I sterted as & rt picher" and cm

presently employed at Mine "B" as a ear blocker.,

"Between and 1932 the UMIA end the mine monagement got along
fine, In 1932 the mine turned Progressive Mine ‘Jorkers of Americc and 1
joined up with them. ©c fer as I know the theft of votes on wages wus what
started the new Progressive Union. ZHelations between Mr. ELSHOFF end the
Progressives seamed alright to me until the contract troubles in 1937 when
the cld contract expired the Progressives & Mr. ELSHOFF couldn't seem to get
together. 1 don't lmow whose feult it wes.

"I ncver attended cny Progressive meeting the‘night before the
strike and I never heard any of the men talking about 5 of the Progressives
being expelled for being spies.

"The first I knew about the strike in May of 1937 wns when I heard
the men trlking ebout it ebout noon end the strike was celled that aftermoon,
troudble.

"During the picketing of the mine by the Progresaives in the fnll
of 1937 I wns out there occassionally et nights on picket duty. I spent nbout
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RE: JOHN L. LE418, ET AL

L) e LD

INTERVIEW WITH % nights a week on picket duty. During this period I

— never saw any violence by either union nor witnessed aoy -
{¢ontinusd) destruction of property.

*I wrs at the mine on one occasgion, I believe it was in Bepl of
19357 when 13 UXTA men tried to open the mine. There were between 200-3(0
Progressives there picketing, but 1 never witnessed any viclence or throat..
The opening 4idn't succeed =2 more men were necessary for operation. The
Progressives wouldn't work with UMAA and as I understand it the 13 UM and
300 P¥YA members represented the men s actual feelings on union membership
at that time. .

*I remember voting in the NLRB election in December 1937, I though'
thet it was an honest and fair election. 1 recall that UM«A received only
25 votes, and belisve that et that time the groet majority of the men at Miue
B favored the Progressivee ae shown by the great majority the had in thls
election.

*I can only explein the feilure of the Progressives to sign a con-
tract with Mr, ELSHOFF during the 2} years that we were out on strike to tne
fact that Mr, ELSHOFF didn't seem to care to deal with the Progressives tut
preferred the United Mine “orkers. I recall a canversation with Mr. ELSEO™
woy beck in Morch of 1932 during which he s2id that JOHN L. LEVIE was o <=, /
good friend of his. During the same conversation he said that —
didn't want to work and waas just looking for an easy job.

“dhen I went beck to Mine B about the firet of 1940 I wus still -
member of the Progressive Union, although the mine was working under an op=.
shop egreament, On Jan_ 25, 1940 a UMAA orgenizer ceme vo
me and osked me to join UliiA. He filled out the application and Z signed
it, becouse I thought that the majority wus going thnt wey. No force or
violence of any kind wus used on me. I got sick, however, and was unsble tc
attend the initiction and the next morning while I wns changing clothes in
the wzsh roam I was hit on the temple, knocked over & bench, and kicked while
1 wes down by UMSA men., I didn't see my essailonts but know thot I wes beaten
for not showing up ot the UMiA meeting. I only sow one other beating at the
mine and didn't hang around to see who the parties to it were.

®*T voted in the 2nd ELRB election in the Bpring of 1941. This elsc-
tion wns held fairly & agquarely in my opinion. The mnjority wns for UM.A nnd
108 for Progressives.

"Very shortly after the above election Mr., ELEHOFF and UM:A officialr

reached an agrosment opd thore has been no recl trouble at the mine since that
date. h
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INTERVIEY WITH "I heve nd knowledge of any financial denlings between
JOHN L, LEVIS or the UM8A nnd Mr, ELBHOFF and never hearé

(continued) any tnlk to that effeot.
®I don't core who know « 1 voted for PMA in both FLRB electicre.

%] have rezd the ebove 8 3/4 pages of statements made by me and
they ere true to tho best of my xnowledge."

/+/ —

TITNESS ¢

_F’B 1. Special Agent, 5pringi‘1 eld, I1l.
— F.B.1. SP_ s e Arent g ringfield T
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 RE: JOHN L. LEFIS

. INTERVIEV JITH ~s interviewed at the heme whith he owns,
Y 1ocotec ot Bpringfield, Illinois,
- on the afte 3 Fus 48, by Special Arenta

oot end wns born at
. e mines for yeors.
v © cr more before 1932 until Jenuary 1 Be is

now employed at Fenther Creek Mine No. 5.

is considered by interviewing hgents &8s & good potential
witness. is confused es to the sequence of detnils which he recalls. His
interest wos passive for several years between 1932 and 1939 end he does not
rectl]l ewents occurring in that time clearly. He recclls, clearly, however,
events surrounding the est~blishment of the rrogressive Mine Workers in 1932,

3 the events uccurring et Mine “B" in 1939 and 1940 when he wrz being
ebusad there. He is quite apt to confuse the things which happened in 1832,
with those which happened in 1939 nnd 1940. Eventes occurring in between
those dutes evidently 2id not greatly ccncern him, and he eannct recall them
ﬁﬂdly.mia vindictive arninst JOFN L. LE/IS, and OSCAR FALCBITI.
He would be a stubborn witness nn? would not be ensily confused on cross ex-
aminatirn except ca to sequence and dates of events. He makes a falr ape
penrance, has good comnmand of the English language, and ocon express hinself
clearly, He would be ozsily understood. HE pave informotion set forth in
the following sisned stntement:

"Soringfield, Ill.
aupust 31, 1943

ot ¥ nane is I moke the following stetement to
, who hnve identified themselves
c me paci'-.l Apents of the Federn Bureau of Inveutlgution. Ro pronm-

ises, threats, or considerntion of any kind has been made to ne'to get ne
to mnke this strtement, It is true ond accurcte. I mm wnling. if necesstr
to go to court and repeat any part of this stntement.

*I have been in the nines for .yenrs. I first went to kine B .
ebout 1928 or 1929. I do not reecsll exacly when it was, but I wns at Mine
B when ths Frogressive lidns Workers of Aoerién was orgnnized, I was on the
plckot 1ine when we struck to make the compeny accept “the AN of & end got
eway from JCHN L. LEVIS and the United aline ‘iorkers. At the time I was pick-
eting there &n 1932 I henrd JORN SCHNEIDER talking with OSCiR FALCETTI., WAL
. CETTI would not hire the pen who hnd heen fired before the strike, nnd said
Lo something about not being cble to keep his job if he could. I always though
since then that FALCETTI did not like the frogressive Iiine Viorkers of A:neric

; *1 wos never an officer in any labor union. I di.d not 7o to the
4 nestings of the unicna gery often, I remember the day that the ct.rike ot
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INTERVIET WITH in 1937, I do not remember if I wes ot the mseting of the
union the dry bSefore the strike. I remember that I was
. {(continue locding smell cars of ccal that day, but I emnnot remember
why*it wes that I was londing them smnll, I was not told
to load them smnll, Bomething happened thnot made me see thet I should load
them small. It was something that the company did, but I do not recall whnt
it wns, A&fter the strike wns called, I do not remember exactly what it was
that did hoppen. I know thot one day they tried to open the mine. I was
out there. There were about 10 men who went down into the mine with OBCAR
FALCETTI, After o short time they all came up. We had a union meeting the
next dry or that night, I remember that we went back out to the mine and
stoyed on the property to keep the United Mine Workers from coming in to go
to work, I stayed out there a lot of the time during the sit down, The men
who were on the sit down were men who had been working at Mine B, after the
injunction 1 left the mine property. I did not hear of eny more attempts to

open the mine.

"I woted in the election in Deceamber 1957. No one told me how to
vote, cr tried to influence my vote in any woy. It wns o fair election as
far ns I know, and 1 voted .sxnetly rs I plensed.

"./hen the strike stocrted I wos sotisfied with the Progressiven
Mine wWorkers of america, and the operation of locnl #54. I did not won® to
join the Ui. I woe off of JOHN L. LEVIS for what he had done to us miners
in 1932,

*During the strike I d4id not have any other job.

"I do not recall exactly what happened to recpen the mine, but when
it w~s reopened as an open nine, There were men who belonged to both unions,
1 knew that they were trying to orpgernize the United Mine dorkers as a union
there. I hod henrd of thete I told everybody that scid anytning to me aboul
it, that I would never join the United Mine Workers because of the things th-
JCHN L. LEI8 had done to the coal miners in 1832. I telked about that juite
a bit, and wes not afreid to let anyone know how I felt about it.

"shen 1 went beck to the mine, I got my old room, but when it ran
out, I wns given o very dbnd roam. It was full of slate, and it wns so terd
to work that I do not believe that the campany ever made any money out of 1t
at alle I begnn getting "docks™ for having dirt in ny coals I had had very
few docks before the trouldle with the unions., They ron up 350 of docks a-
goinst ne. They cheorped docks of 3.40 for the first cor with dirt i{n it eac™
doy, $1.40 for the second, end 33.00 for the third car with dirt in it ench

doy. MNost of these times I found out thnt the dirt in ny car would be sul~-
T phur or dirt, and thers wne no sulphur or that kind of dirt in my roan at
- clle The compeny began giving me the bad end of the decls. They treated
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RE: JOHN L. LE4IS ¢/
'l p\V

INTERVIE « some of the other men that way too. 1 remember that they
fired me one day for trking an enpty off the track in front
(continuad) of my rcom. In Emmveers of coel mining I had ciwnys

teken the cer that wns laying in front of my switch.” Thers
wes no rule egainst thot. Sometinmes when there wes a shortage of curs, the
drivers would sny which car belonged to which digger, but there wns no such
shortege that time. OBCAR FALCETTI fired me for taking another digper's car.
The pit committee fot me my job back apnin, nfter naking ne nronmise that 1
would not take nnybody elses empties agnin. The very next day, I wns fired
again by FALCETTI, for leavinrg an empty car on the trnck in front of my roam.
The situntion wns exuctly the same as before ns far as I could see. The pit
committee got me my Job back again.

*About six weeks before I wos fired, I went to the window one day
to get my money. I hended in the stub of the statement to FALCETTI. Ee pulle
the peg out of the window, and let it frll, and elmost caught my hand, I told
him that if he had hit my hand I would hrnve sued the compeny. That wns about
the time that the other things I have mentioned were happening to me at the
mine.

"Severtl deys bsfore I fimnlly quit, I wes having shiris st

the wrsh hcuse. That happened severcl times to me. Thet never happened be-

The compony knew thit that wns poing on, and could have stopped it, but never
did. The day before I finelly quit my tools were nll stolen. That was the
first time thet my tools hod been tecken from my room during the entire time
that I wus working there. I hrd a hard tine working there €hat day, and bor-
rowed enough tools to sort of finish up whot was loose, I had to quit early
because of it, The next morning w}in I went to work I went into ths wash

house to change my clothcs, 1 sew caning towards me, but did
not know whot he wus roing to do. g El! m.el in !ue eye, and nbout the sane
time , come up on ne from behind. “hen I wrs knocked down,

end did not even let me go brck to get my pry. That was before the second
election at the nine,

"One Day I sew “.lking around in front of the of=-
fice. He wes cursing nnd sny things cbout the rrogressives. He snid sev-
ercl ti --' Lol 5 Pt-hr-v-n-gfvvn. ?\'Fﬂ no rood 'I'he}r . ve :n'l' to £0. " OSCAR Fil-

wily Salipd L Vue

CETTI wts standing right there where he could hear, and did not say anything.
Ho just laughed like he thought that it was o prod 1dea.

".hen I went back to the mine after it reopened, 1 noticed that
L there had been sone falls. I did not see any evidence of any big fires that
v had oceurred during the strike,
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fore the troulble with the Unions and the crgnnizing of the United Mine Workers.

riec to kick me in the face. They ron ne off 6B the comonny proper. ;.
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RE: JOHN L. LEIS br? o
oD

INTERVIES TITE R o working in the mine, or was supposed to
be working there, I do not know what he was supposed to be
(continued) doing, because I never saw hinm doing any work. He never
talked to me about Joining the United Mine Workers, In fact,
no one ever telked to me about joining the UMA except e man from Colorado who
I saw et the nine only a few times, I never learned his name, He 6ame to me
during the first few deys thnt the mine was ragpened. I told him thnt T would
not join up with JOHN L, LE/IS, He told me that that wos whet he wos there
for, to get us to join the UM, He came to see me in my room when I was drill-
ing o hole., He was the only one who ever asked me to join the UN7 but every-
body else knew how I felt about it, becauze I told them,

*I do not recell signing eny petitions, although I may have,

e macond election. I woted sxactly es I pleaszed in both slec-

- W - -

"I wos ulweys satisfied with the Progressive liine Workers, and never
é¢id went to join up with the United Mine “orkers, nor having anything to do
with JOHN L. LEIS,

"1 heve read the above statement on this pare and four other papes,.

It i 011 true end accurate.”
/N

SITRESSED 3

8pecial Agents !;}I"
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Res JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL .
ol LD

_ was_interviewed at the hame which he
owns locate g‘l'_._sl\gri_n_gfiglgi

Tllinois, on the mornﬂg of August 3 1943, by

He is an American
probably would not meke a good witness due to a
.. . heavy accent and the factor that he is extremely hard of hearing,

.- and cannot understand well the various questions put to him, He

. gave information set forth in the following signed statement:

TUIYd e f -
"Dprmg.lle.l.u, ..I.J..J..ll 1D

August 31, 1943.

. n ismthe following statement
to * who have identified
themselves to be Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
No promises, threats or consideration of any kind has been made to me

to have me make this statement,

ll ._1 = wd WL o T

intend to ever return to Mine crefore no take part in

any of the activities concerned wit.h the strike. I did not go to

the union meetings and did not know what was going on. I was always
satisfied with the way the Progressive Minc Workers were being operated,
ard with the operation of local #54 at Mine B. I did not want to
change unions., I belonged to thc union at the mine that was there,

and was satisfied with the PI® of A union while I was at mine B,

"] have read the above statement on this page. It is true

and accurate.
(signod) —

Spocial Agent FBI
Special Agent FBI"

WITNESSED:
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Re: JOHW L. LEWIS, ET AL.

L2¢ bap

inols, and who is presentiy employe

pringliie ino1s, was interviewed

X v vhe morning of August 31 1943 by Special Agents

: *ﬂated he was born at
€ was employed at Mine "B" from lay of
1942. d make a fair witness, has a fair appearance, and is
able to express himself fairly well and has an intelligence above that of
the average miner, He furmished information as set forth in the following
signed statement.

]I.'TER EW WITH

"Springfield, T11_
August 31, 1943.
|/

' "ty name is {i I make the following state-
ment to an s who have
identific emsclv o me to b¢ Special ug of the Federal

Bureau of Investigation, No promise¢s, threats, or consideration

of any kind has been made to me to have me make this statemont.

It is true and accurate., I am willing, if nccessary, to go to court
and repeat any part of this statoment.

"I havc been a miner all of my life, I first joincd the United
¥ine Workers when J was years old. I woent to work at mine B in

as ncar as I can rcmember., T used to go to the Union meotings
quite rcgularly, but I was never a union officer at mine B. In
1932 when the cntire local joincd the Propressive Mine Workors of
Amcrica, I was willing to switch over. I had no objoctions at all
to the formation of the PMi. The relations between tho company at
lYinc B and the wnions continued to be about the samc both before
and after the formation of the PWJ. 3eforc the strike in 1937, the
rclations of the union and the company vierc satisfactory as far as
I vas concerned. 1 did not pay much attcntion to what was going on,
I just did my work and did not pay much attcntion to what went on
at the office or at the union meetings. I went to thc important union
mectings, but was not intecrosted in what went on among the union
generally. I did not go to the wunion mceting the night before the
strike, It was a complete surprise to me, I was completely satis-
fied with the operation of the Progre forkers -American
and local #54. I did not know lmow that there had becn any discussion

. aboul switching uions., I knew Before the strike was called that there

was somc trouble over somc men having been fined by the union or some-
thing like that, I did not know thc details, but I had heard about it,
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Re: JOHN L, LBWIS, ET 4L,

blc bbb

INTERVIEW WITH I did not know that it was seriocus cnough to call a
strake ovir. I do not rcemomber that there was any quarrel
on about the wages or rates st the time that the strike was
called, .

"after the strike was called, I went home, I did not go back
out to the minc, I was not interested in union affairs, I was never on
g2 picket linc or anything like that except that I did stay on the picket
linc at the sit down for onc night at Mine B. 4fter the strike I stayed
at hose, T do not recall every having been asked to sign any papers for
cither wnion. I was in favor of the 'rogressive Mine Workers, and if I
signed any papers it was for them., I did not know any of the men who
were in troulbe with the wnion oxcpet one whe is doad now, Ho had not
said anything to me about changing unions,

T did not know anything about the formation of the 47 local
during the summer of 1937, nor about a contract with the UMW by the
¥ine B coal Company. I was nut at the minoc on the day in September
when thiy tried to open, and when the sit down started. I stayed at
the sit down only one night, The men thero were v had worked
at ¥irnc B befure the strike, oxcept oue

"] voted in the election about the wnions in Decmeber 1937,
That was a fair glection as far as I know. Hlon one tricd to influence
rmy vote or make/do anything that I did not war® to do. It was a fair clee-
tion I wvoted cxactly as I wanted to vots.

®I did not hear anything about trying to ~pen the mire at any
time abuout an attempt to open the mino wntil they did get it opened, ox-
cept that one time in Scptember 1937 when the sit down started. During
the tine of thc strike I was cn WPa part of the time,

"When thc mine reopened, I did not get to work yntil about
Novenmber 17. There was bad air in oy scetion and it was a while befure
things got cleaned out, Therc was no big firc or fall vwhile the mine
was closed that ]I know anything about,

ghen the mine rcupened there was no contract with any union,

Scveral men came and telked to me ab.out switching over to the UM{, but
the only vnes whu askcd ne to juin the UL werc

and a man whose name I du nut know, Jug g
cane oy house once and asked me to join th esc did not
say anything, he just caonc along. (R w2s onc of the nen who
camc to the ninc after the strike,  otverai fellows talked 4o me
about chaning, but nune of them asked me to join the Ulki.

cse
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Re: JOW 'L, LEWIS, ET al.

4 7
&7
DITERVIEW WITH Fwas vn¢ of the men who came to the
m miné alter the strike. I do not know what he was
uwnLinued)

supposed to be doing in the mine, I never saw him doing

any work., He came to my room & few times and talked to me about switch-
ing wions, T tuld him that I did not want to switch but I would join
any wnion which had the majority. !o one bothered me, although I heard
that some of the other men at the mine had been bothered about joining
the UlM& and that there had been some beatings. I wondecred what _
wias supposed to be doing in the mind. I never saw him doing any Work,
1 asked somcbody what he was supposed to be deing. Thoy told me that
he was supposed to bc an air Examinier. I had ncver hoard of an air
cxaniner at Mine B before, The mine examiner chocked the air at night,

They had never had a man to do that in the day time before ﬁ
camc to the mine. After he left, therc was no onc as an air inspcctor

in thc day time.

a2 Aa)

"I joined the UMW on the last dav that T could join an

d not
havz to pay a new initiation fee, qcano to mc and told me
that all the fellows had joined up, and tha ey had a majority and
that the mine was going to be TMi entirely. He told mc that if I did
not sign up by a certain date that I would either heve to lcave the
mine or join up with thc UM/, So I Jjoined the UisV on the last day.
I did not want to join tho Ui, If any other jobs had been available at

the timc T would quit and gono to work somewhere elsc, but I had to
have a job, so I joined the UMw even though I preferred thc P,

-

"In the second clcction no one tried to influence my vote. I
voted exactly as 4 wanted to vote.

nIn 1y or April 1942 there was a fire at the mine and I could
not work in my section. They asked me teo vork someplace elsc in the
mine and double with some one, but that was agauinst the union rules so
I vent homc. When I went back there was sonc gquarrcel about it, and I de-

eided to quit,

"] have read the above statcment on this page and threc other
pages, It is all true and accurate,

T /s/ i—
"/s G
/s/

Special Agents FBI"
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

L1 1 AD
o'

was intorvicwed at his homo which he owns,
ocated at Springfield, Illinois,
on the afternoon of August 30, 1943, by Spociel fpents

] Ewag born at “
e has besn © nes all his life, He °

consiccred oy 1 agcnts as o good potentinl witness because of
his cppenrance, his ability to express himsclf and apparently has above

AVETEED uu,c“;geace. Be gave ths information set forth in the foll 3‘-'.!"'

sircned stotement:

"Springfield, Ill.
August 30, 1843,

1 mako the following statement
, who have identified themselvss

"y name is
to he!

to mo to be Special Agents > C ureau of Investizatlon. ¥o
promises, thrests, or tonsideration of any kind has besn mede to me to get

me t5 maks this statement.

*] have worked at line B since aboutq off and on, and steadily
ainece nbout Since that time ] have been ¢ bottom man. That is, I work
at the bottom of the shaft, stop the cors, and put them on the 1ift ete.

That moans that I am one of the lost men to go down in the mine in the mornirg,
and one of the first to come out at night. I d> not go to the mine early,
an¢ leave as soon as I can at night, Thus, 1 do not get to kmow the men at
the mine very well. I do not see  the men who work back im tho minme unloss
they happen to come out durinz the day., I joined the United lfine Torkers
first when I was years of age. I was nevor particularly interested in
Union affairs, bu did keep track of things in the Union. I did not go to
mcotings often. 1 wos never and officer. In 1932 tho entire local went

over to the Irogressive ¥ine "orkers of America. I wes not particularly
interested in going over to the PU7 of 4, but I was willing %o follow the
mejority., It did not moko much difference to me which union I belonged to.

I did not go __n_thca 23N meetin&,s, becnme*

“.-‘H‘. Ditﬂy MESs Wit BamS H-lelh.

"1 did not nttend the meeting of the union the night beforo the
strike, I did not kmow what the strike was sbout. I wos called out, I did
not mow that there was going to be a strike until I wos called.

*I did not stay around the mine after the strike started. I do not
think that I signed any petition for any union.

\'{ +h

Maa 41 ar_.. AL £ amdeand lom s smem A T - ¥ Adacndial
Hh wASA YA owmd

t the time th ¢ the strike occurrcd I wos not disa fied
the operation of the Progressive ifine workers of America or tho Tocal at
Mine B, I did not particularly care which union I belonged to., I was still
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Re: JOEN L, LEVIS, ET AL =

TSI TE ™ TP Lombtoroetras "w +hs M av/l wmae ananine twanl Af +ha f £
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hat they were doing but I would not have wanted to chrngu

contlinue unione at that time,

"1 did not know of the formation of the TNV local at mine B. I €id
not go out to the mine the day thzt it wos opened in the fall of 1937. I &id
not stay out at the picket linc when the men stayed there for sever=zl) :mornthsa,
I was asked to go out, but I told the men that T would go around to th2
houses and talk to the men but 1 would not go to a picket line, docause ¥ 418

— .4 Al F__1t. ALY L& + & _ - a2 P By R
a°y Lhlix Liiv 1w wab o 1&ir W\-iy )& ru.lm.l.ug w.u.ngllo

"I voted in the eloction of Decembor 1937, I mat up at the
Progrossive Hall, and went down to vote in a group. Ko one told me howt%s
vote, or tried to influence my vote in any way. It was o foir electicn 2s
far as 1 kmow, I voted exactly as I wanted tc vote.

*During the strike, 1 was unemployed excopt for what work I could
get on WPA,

: "I went back to the mine soon 2fter it opened and went to the same
Job tht 1 haed beforo. I still continued to go to the mine late in the
morning, and leave oarly at night, end i did not kmow ruch about what wes
gsing on osut there. 1 understood that Beveral men wers beaten up out thera
and th t therc wes a lot of orgenizing golng on. I knew I
d> not know what he w2s suzposed to bo doing in the mine, Wa dught
thet he was an organizer for tho M. 1 talked with him several times in tne
mine., ¥o onc ever asked me to join the TMJ. I hesrd that Falcetti hod szid
that he ¢id not want anyonc to bother the bottom men. Nonme of us working
at the bottom of the shaft were approached to join the UMi., Several of us
decided s few days bofore the second election that the mine was going to be
DMLY and 80 we went up and sizned up with the DMJ. Tic hnd not beon asked to
join, but the 0ld Prorrosgives had been run out of the mine or had left,
and it looksed ms if everyone there was a Unitod XMinme “lorkers, and 1 wlweoys
wanted to be with the majority, so 1 joined,

"I never hcard anyone connccted with the management say anything
absut woanting the mine to change unions or anything like thet. I did hear
Oscar Talcetti say three or four times bofore tho strike or any trauble
started et all, that he thought that the mine would go back to the United
I'ine “orkers. I éid not pay much attontion to him, I did not hear anything

—— -
.

A nd =M -
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about that aftorwar

®hen I went bock to the mine when it was rcopcned, there was
no indication as far as I saw of any fire. I hoard th ¢t thereo had been a
few falls. I do not kmow of any big falls,
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have read the above stetement on this page and two other
&

It ig 2ll true end accurate,
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Hc: JOHN L. LENIE, ET AL
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Iiﬁﬁf WITH wns interviowed ot tho home which hd

e B

ope

owne Joofted ot Bpringfield,  _

X I11incis, on the !!er|n| oon o! !u a! ! 1945 8peo~
' ial Lgents wng
bern in ored ns a good potontial

ue to his appoarance, ability to expross
himsclf, nnd an apporont above average intclligence. Ho gave informntion
ot forth in the following signod stotamenty

"Springfield, Ill.
kugust 30, 1943,

"My nime 1 " I mtka the following stotement to
“ and , who have identified thomsolves
c n&t tc be bpecinl hLgents o e Federal Purcau cf Investigotion. No prome

ises, throats, or eonsideration cf eny kind has beon mnde to me to hove me
eign this statement. It ie 2ll true cnd accuretes I am willing, if nece
ossury to go to court, and repect any port of 1t,

*1 hnve been working ot Mine B since 1929 as a diggers I wos a
nembor of the local when it cbanged over frem the UMW to the Progressive
Mine Werkors cf Anorica, I wns not tco anxicus about the switch in the be-
ginning, but afterwards 1 did not wunt to change boek to the United Mine

Vicrkers. I was living ot I11, at the time, and did not ccme back
tc town to attend the union mcotinfis. I did not go __ tho meetingws very
cften.

"it the time cf tho strike in. 1937, I was vory much sntisfied with
the way the things wera poing cut thoro at tho Progrossive Mine Workers and
tho 13@&&4. 1 did nct want to chongo. 4s for as I know all the men were
satisfied with the unicn cs it was. There were o fow men who had clways
beon for the UMT ever since the PiW wns orgenized, and they did not switech
cver as wo thought they would, and kept telking obout geoing back to the UMV.
No one zf tham telked to me sbeut it theuph, and I did not hear then say

enytning perscnally.

"1 444 not ettond the local mecting the night beforo the strike,
I wne down in the mine and did not know that a stri_e wes being called. It
wos all o surprise to me., I did not stey around the mino, and I have for-
gotten now, just excctly what §t wos that the men struck for. I signed a
petition cr some kind of pepcr for thee Progrossives, They brought it to
mo at my hooe in 111. I did not sign nnything for the UMY booouse
1 wos not intercste cining the UMW, Nc one approached me to Join the
UM cr to sign tholr potition.
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INTERVIEN WITH *] aid not go out to the mine the day thot tho sit dcwn
storted, I did got out there three or four doys lotet, and

{ccntinged ) stoyed there on the eompeny proporty for soverzl days,
until the injunction come and we had tc leavo, The men
who wero on the sitdown were miners who had bsen working at mine By, There
were not o new bunch of mon brought in. |
*I vcted in th_ election in the December 1937. That wae a fair
sloctizn as far o5 I kn-w. Kc cne asked me or tried to influence my wte in
any weys I voted exnctly as I wanted tc, and no one scid anything about it,

“I d d not meow thnt thov aver +riand 0 onan the m{_hﬂ axcont that

Abv' W Sdi T WhMLL Lot J Vi LT W W pted SREAW RS ¥ e

]
one timo in 1937 when tho sit down sturted. During the stri e I wns unam-
ployed most of the time, and workod on the WPh part of the time, When the
mine reoponed, I went out there to work, and worked two days when I finished
ny roomy Ewos cbout & month defore I got e new romm. When I went back 1
saw no indication of any big falls cr fires in th_mino, '

"Whon I went back mms working there in the mine. 1
ds not know what he wos suppc ag. The only times that I saw him
he wos wilki 7 around with the air tcsters, etc. He wng telking most of the
time to men about joining the UMW, He mever had n mon going around with tho
edir tcstere beforc the mine went on strike, We do not have any now.

we.s the only men ot the mine I hove over seen golng oround in the doy-
e noking such tests. (RN :1ked to me cbout joining the UMV, I
told him that I @id not woant Yo ot that time. Ho was tho enly cno in the
pine who approcched mo on the motter until the dey that I signed Gpos e Uisi .
On that dny 1 was apprcached by We hnd been told, by ads
in the paper, etc, that wo hnd un 3 £ Jomuray 1941 t6 join the

Uis. I joined up on that dey when appronched me, because I
folt thet I would h _ve to join in om jcb et the nines 1 kmow -~
et thet time that I would have o chanco tc vote on which unicn that I wented,
and knew thot if the clecticn went for the Prograssives, that my appliceticn
to the UMW would not meen anything. I signed up for the M even thought

1 reclly wonted to stey and be with the Progreasives. That occurred before
the second electicn about the union at the nine,

[+ ]

"At that eloction, they tcld us to go to the United Ball and go
up tc vete in o body. I went directly from my hame, end voted exnc a
I pleased, N5 cne influenced me in ny vote nt all.

*I wos sutisfied with the Progressive Mine Workors of Americn amd
, stoy in thet Unfon, and only joined the TS in order to keep ny
» "
"] heve recd the nbove stetement on this page and two other pngess
It is )l true and accurzte.
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INTERVIEN WITH

which he opofates -
of August 30,

ri

and where he rosides. Ao woe intervi
943, by Bpecinl Agents
wr.s born at
gidcroed o8 o fair witness Dy interviewing Agonts. s intelligonce does
nct rank abovo the averego, but he con expross himself foirly woll, hns o

foir nesory, end & foir appearances He would not be easily confused on
cross excminntion, He gave informntion set forth in the following signed

stotaments

"Soringfield, Ill,
hugust 30, 1943,

"My none is . I make the following stateament
to * o who have identified them-
selves to mé to be Spocicl Agents o cdercl Bureau of Investigatlon.

Nc promises, threats, or considerztion of any kind has been mnde to me to
mcko this statement. It is true ond accurate and I am willing, if nocessary,
tc repent any part of this stotoment in court,

* "I worked at Minc B os o digger from sometine in until May
12, 1937, when the strike at Minc B started. I wns o Mmber of the United Mine
Workers until 1932 whon the Progressive Mine Workers of Lmerico wns organ-
ized, I did not hove to much to dc with the organizaticn of the PMW, but
I wos glad to join the orgenization because I wonted to get rid of Johnm L.
Lowis. I wcs o member of the Pit comittoe of tho PMW union ot Mine B for
o yenr ond a half sanctime botwecn 1932 and 1937. I had not been on the
committoe for a couple of yocrs before the strike startod. 1 ottoneded the
meetings cof the Unicn gquite regulerly. 1he nttendonoce nt the meotings waried
frem vory large numbers to very small mumbers, depending on what wes to come
up at the meotings,.

*] did not attend the meoting of the union tho night before the
strike started, There hod been scme discontent about the mine but I do not
know oxnctly what it wes obout, There hnd been some discussicn in the mge
abcut pgojpe ovor tc the United Mine Workers. Charley Bohannon, Tony Plotch,
and tulkod to me ond nsked me to join the United Mine
Workers, end asked me what I thought about it. Frank hustin elso talked to
me about joining the United Mine Workers, before the strike started. I had
not intention of jeining the United Mine Workers, I was saotisfied with ¢he
Progrossive Mine Werkers of Americsc, and with the operction of local ¥54.

I havo never wnnted to change cver to the Uli. No one c¢cnnected with the
PMR evor asked me to do anything tht I did not want to do. &4fter the str e
I did not go back to the minc becauss I decided that I would get out of the
nines if 1 had to fight for my 1life for o right to work, I had quit tho
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INT pit comittos whon one of the other men hod boen

shot., 1 d4d not want to got shot.
(continued)—

“I wns down in the mine tho day that tho strike was
started. I sont up short cors thot deoy beczuse I wos slmoat finished with
ny rcom, and knew that there wos some discussion about quitting until e
new contrcet wos fixed up. I had finished cleoning up my roam and was on
tcp and in the wush houso when the atrike wns callod, I was out at the :
mine shaft o fow days efter the strike started. I think I signod some sort
cf paper for the Progreesives., I know that I nover signed any paper for
the Unitod Mine Workers,

"I never heard anything sbou_ the formation of a UMF local for
Kine B. I nover henrd enything about & oontract with the TMN,

"I wes nct at Mine B the doy that they started to open tho mine in
Beptamber 1937, I went out there on the second cr third doy efter that, I
stuyed there nt tho mine nbout two thirds cf the time aftor thot when the
men were there on the company property. The men who were there on the prop-
arty were nen whc had werked thers all the time before that, I henrd that

they triod to cpen the mine o few days after the injunction, but I did met

go tc work and_do not know what hoppened. I woted at the clecticn held at
the irpory in Docamber 1937. That was o fair election as far as I know,
Ho one attanpted to influence my wvoto, or tell mo what to dc_ I woted at
thot elocti-n just exnctly ss I wanted to vote. '

"Whon the ming recpenod I did not ottamt to go beck to work. I
gct o lettor to go back, but I wes doi g alri ht Teht and docided not to work
nny noro. I wont out to tho nine,md tol and asked them to sand my
tccls up. I soléd tho tools right thore to ar:ma & ©8lste

"I wus olways satisfied with the Progressive Mine Workers of fmor-
fece No one in thnt crganizoation ever threntened me or nsked me to do any-
thing that I did not wont to dc, T would have liked tc hove contimued to
work at Mine B if I cculd have without oll that troulbles I hod a hard tine
gotting o Job nftor that,

-~

®I have read tho nbovs statement cn this page nnd twc other pagos. '

It is all true and accurate."
-/ e—
r
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

INTERVIEW WI was interviewed at the home which ‘

* ot Nocatos « IR e recis i,
) Illinois, on the evenllig ol AugusV 30, 1943,

by Special Apents and m

was borm s

by interviewlng agents as a good polentla neas. 8 sincore, makes

a distinct effort to be accurate, and would be difficult to confuse on cross

examination. He makes a good appearance, and can exprsss himself quite

well. He gave information set forth in the following signod statement:

“Springfield, ni_

"My name is I make the following
statement to an , who have identified
themselves to me pecial Agenis o e eral au of Investigation.
No promises, threats, or considcration of mj? kKind has beon made to me o
to

-

1
meke this statement. I am willing, if necessary to go court to repeat
any part of this statement.

nI first went to Minz B in 1932 when I was -ycars of aga. At
the time that I went to Mine B the local thore was a member of the Pro-
gressive Mine Workers of amsrica. I 1liked that union. 1 was very much
satisfied with the way the PMF of A and local #54 was being operated. I
would have stayed in the PMW if 1 could have. Thero was not.hing wrong

- d nemmd man sl d e s e enes

with that union as far as I know. 1 did not go to the union mectings very
often. I was not at the meeting of the union the night before the strike
was called. I did not know anything about the strike until the day that
the strike occurred. I was working on top of the mine, and noticed that
the men were sending up smzll cars. I did not knw anything about it
until then, and thought then that thore might be a strike. I did not
know why, but I recall that someone told me afterwards that the quarrel
was becausc the company would not discharge some men, or something like
that. I did not know any of these men beforo the strike. -

waifter the strike I went back out to the mine on tha days after-
wards for a short time. I do not remember that anything happened out thore.
I do not recall signing any papers, but if I did they were for the Pro-
gressive Mine Workers. I could not got a jJob at that time.

"I did not know anything about the formation of the UM local 4n
the summer of 1937 nor anything about a contract that Elshoff wns supposed
to have signed with the U,

"I was at the mine the day that they tried to open it in the fall
of 1937. I went out the first day expecting to work. I do not recall
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Re: JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL b?c-/
b D
INTERVIEV. 7 exactly what happened. Ve did not go down 4n
“ the mine, and stayed there at the minc pro-
porty for 54 dnys. At the day of tho start

L, a2 e o m e o AT e —cmed atumcsd mder &l bl e
of thc sit down no ane t51d me c.ul..vw.u.ub A0OUY WY wiid Wen WoIs Ny gULGE

to go back into the mine. ¥k stayed out 2t the mine in order Lo keep the
M7 from going to work at the mine. We were protecting our jobs. The
men who were out at _ mine during the sit down were almost entirely men who

had worked at the mine before the strike,

nI voted at tha electisn in December, 1937, That was a fair
election as far as I know. No one tried to influence my vote. I voted
exactly as I wanted to vote. I did not know of any attempts to open the

ddhom sancm oo *he ’en'}-lnm Aar nftan 1.; wn ﬂ th.e m‘lm n_ctual'lv

WA WiEE A ke WK

-t
MATIC D.Lvll\al BLrAAL Wud WA WA A2

did apen.

"During the strike I did not have a dob post of the

I got to talking with onc
at line B. He asked me to join the UL, but I told hin that I was satis-

fied with the Progressivcs. I do not know who this man was.

"I went back to work at Mine B the first day that it was rcoponed.
I resumed ny same job on top of the mine. I did not g> down int> the mine.
I did not hear about any large care_ins or falls, or fires that had occurred
at the mine whilc the strike was in progress. They brought up quite a
bit of dirt after the strike, tut I do not know what they were doing

h’.‘lﬁt-

®After the mine npened, I was tr.ated alright. *
and Charley Bohannon asked me a couple of times to go t> the mectlngs
but no onc asked me directly to join up with the U7, T did not see any
fights, or have anything done to me, but I did sce somc of the men after

thcy had been boaten up.

A1 joinod up with tho t15i on the last day that I could join
and not have to pay a ncw iniation fee. No one t51d me that there was any
deadline, but I used to hear the men tzlking about it in the wash room,
and decided to join the UM7 in order to keep my Job. I joined up shrotly
befsre the sencond election. If jobs had been plentiful then as they are
now I would not have sipgned up with the UMJ but would have changed and
gotten another job, because I preforred to stay with the Progressvie
Mine ‘forkers.

"I was always satisfied with the Progressivc Ming Jorkers and
would have 1liked to still be a membor of that organization. No> one in
the Progressives ever bothered me or made mo do anything that I did not

TES o
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| b7
¥ INTERVIES TITH want t> do.

. - !clon!!ue!’ nT have rend the above stotement on this nd

two othor pares, and it is true and accurate.

/+/ S
F.B.I. "
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Re: JOHN L., LERIS, ET AL jaf-? c . s

INTERVIER GITH

on August 30 1!!! !‘!'
Bo was bor-

and is employed st Mine "B¥, He became employed at Mine "B in
and joined the PMA at that time, He guit work at Mine “B" in Aprii
of 1937, and became employed again at the mine in September of 1941, becor-
ing a member of the UXW at that time,

He said he was satisfied with the PMA, and that he knows nothing
concerning the goings on at the Union, mot having been comnnected with it or
either union during the period under investigeation.
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

INTERV‘E WITH Springfield, TlUnoi~. —

— was intorviewed a s home on Aurust 30, 1943, by S;y-u17)
) ESER drents S o
) was cooperative and willing to gilve his information frescly. He Spe

\ ' & very slow and low voice. It is believed that he would make a good w.%-
K\ ness to the extent of his knowledge of events at Minc B. He claimed to
p’ have no criminal record,

ak<e 1»

\
N , The following signed statement was exccuted by (NN
)

A nSpringfield, Il.
N August 30, 1943,

"l make the following statement freely and voluntarlly
to and who have jdentified themselves to
ne as Speclal Agonts o e Federal cau of Investiration. No thrests o

L
promises have been made to me to obtain this statement.

nY presently reside at

was born I came to the Uniteé

States in was natura

«I first joined a_mine union in ’when I joined the United
¥ine workers in I stayed in this union until 1934
when T joined the Progressive Uine Viorkers of America. I rejoined the
U.M.77. some time after February 1941. I have never held an office in
any union,

»I started to work in Mine B some time in 1934 or 1935. I took
no part in the formation of P.M.A. at Mine B,

nPrior to May 1937 I don't remember any strikes at Mine B. To
ny knowledre there was no activity by U.M.VW. organizors. I don't remember
any expressions of favoritism by the management for U.K.U.

%I was always satisfied with P.M.A. and I thought that the officialn
were fair and square with the members, I wont to the P.E.A. meetings
occasionally, and I was not fined for the meetings that I missed. I don't
remenber many extra assessments by the P.M.A.

nPrior to the strike of 1937 I don't remember any picketing by
U.M.¥. men., But I heard from the mingrs i) the f>llowing nmen were
agitating in Mine B.for U.M.W.: Joe (Sam}”Albaness, Andrﬁl—&hwu%
Dominic Pasquale, Frank Austin, Tony Plotch, Cotinsn Ananias, John Sirtout,
Gesfpe and Bmory Jacaway, and Charles Bohannon. I also heard that these
men were poing on partics with the manazérmernt-of Mine B, but I cantt remenhoo

- 3590 =




—— v s - vy e

{ |
¢ | 0
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L~ oD
INTERVIE: WITH the persons who told me about this.

o~

inued nIn 1937 4he P.M.A. were pettins aapry abut theactivities
of the men I have named above. They did not want to
work in Mine B with thesc men because these men were organizing for U.M.W.
I think that the oaly rezscn for the strike in 1937 was thit the P.M.A, men
did not want to wort with *tne U.M.7., organizers. The members of the P.IM.A.
felt that their leaders could get as good a wage scale as the UMW, leaders,
so I don't think thc wage scale had anything to do with the strike,

#I did not know of any meeting just before the strike in 1937. On
the morning of the strike, the officials of P.M.A. and the men themselves
gaid that they would not go intc the nine if the U.X.7. mon went in. The
U.M.¥. men stayed ir the office of Mine B that morning,and the P.M.i. men
stood ar>und the shaft to prevent the U.N.'.. men from poing int>o the mine.

#Prior to the strike I heard swmethins about the activity of 5
or 6 U.M.%. sples in Yine B, and that the P.X.A. had fined them and dis-

charged them. I don't recall from whom I heard this. Thon the management
of Mine R let the U.M.%. mon ;o into the mine an the day of the strike, the
P.M.A. men, who did not want to strikc, began to load their coal cars short.
I dontt ¥now if this action had been decided on in advance of the strike.

I think the men just decided to do it on the spur of the mament,

"] simned the P.M.i. petition in May 1937 voluntarily because
I wanted to., A8 I recall I was told that the petition was to be sent to
washinpton to show that P.M.a. had a majority of the miners in Mine B. I
think I signed the petitisn in the vicinity of the nine.

"I recall sipning a second petitisn for P.M.A. Just before the
election in December 1937. I think that the purpose of this petition was
to send it to Washinpgton with the request that an election be held for
Mine B. I think this petition was started by the P.M.A. officials.

"I was not asked to join the new U.M.W. local that started up
in the summer of 1937, I don't recall any incidents of violence in the
summer of 1937.

nI received a notice from the management of Mine B about the
opening that was scheduled for September 1937, but I dan't recall petting
any other notices of an openin: of the mine. I don't recall any comment
by P.M.A. officials about the mine reopening in Sept. 1937, In the fall
I was in the picket line at line B for about 30 days. The purpose of this
picket was to keep U.M.W. men out of the mine. I was not forced to picket,
and I did so tecadwse I wanted to,
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Re: JOHN L. 1EVIS, ET AL /) .
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I 7 WITH %I don't rccall how I received a notice for the election
in Deccnber 1937. I went to the electiom voluntarily, and
fcon Anuad ) voted for P.llA. because I th, 'll’l“t. shat was the better

"l e o e

winn and becwuse I *é not 1'”-'0 dam L, Lawis. I think
that this election wos faivw.

"I siart2) baex to work in Mine B about v months after 1%
opened., I could nal 22 back sooner becausc tht scetion of the nine in
which 1 had becn r"—km” h:d bcen damaped during the time the mine v
shut domn. After thc mine spened up therc w.s considerable trouble in the
minc. There_ many fishts and many men were beate: up. I did not sce ary

Al k- L o man
O wnicse L.ﬁ.biltﬂ gnd I f"‘“'t know the namss of any of the men inwelvad.

No threats or violence were used against me.

wAfter I started back to work, a man known amamd
another known as” came t» me in ths mine about ance a yrand
asked me why I d Join the U.M.V, wnion. They said that everjone
else in the mine was pgoing to sirm up, and that I would lose my job if
I did not siyn up. During this time I don't remember that the manape-
pent ever expressed an opinicn as to which union they preferred.

nIn the election of February 1941 I voted for the U.M.W. At
this time I was not 2 nmember of the U.MV, I woted for the U.M.V. because
the men that I hawe rentioned before in this statement had told me at
one time or another that if the P.M.A. won the election, the mine would
shut down apain because the manarement had said they would shut down in
that event. I did not want to loss my job 8o I voted for the U.N.W.

8Prior to tho strike 4n 1937 T don't remember any employ who
had the job of Sair checker™ tut after the mine opencd up in 1939 the man
nown as Phad such a job. He had no particular duties, and I
think that he was morely orranizing for U.M.W. There were a couple of other
Jobs like this but I don't rzeall who held them.

s
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"] eannot estimate the cost that was involved in recpeninc the
mine. I don't remember big fires after the mine opened up.

i; . Q‘i :.f:j;\,";;tp .

A
L

Tany of the miners are of the opinion that Jolm L. lewls tas\
giving money to Carl Elshoff during the time the mine was shut down. I,
like the rest of the miners, think that Lowis pave Elshoff money to
live on and to keep the mine in c¢ondition so that it could be reoponed
some cday when the U.M.7. had tho majority of the miners. I don't know
where these ideas came from, but most of the miners had them.

"This stztoment consist three other typewritten
prrea has boen read to me by and I state that it

~ 561 -
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JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL b7
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INTERVIE®™ WITH 1s true to the best of my knowledge and recollection.

¥itnesses:

Specizi Aienﬂs;-F.B.i.
Springfie_z, I'l."
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E Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL, L
o 1D

! INTERVIEW 7ITH m, Springfield,
o d Tilinoas, was interviewed at Nis naonme on Septembe:- 1. 391
N by speciel agents ME——" ; SN sty -

C wy Sm"’*"‘* 'S = _
ANRY \able to wnderstan ‘n‘x:_r;Jl.zlsE. very well) cnd to exprest Rim.cul enszly. ES
o - . s
g speaks clearly and 15 easy to uhderstand. Ho claimed to hove o ~rimiral

Q ‘K reco?d.
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L
"Im f~1lowing sizlemsal fr=ely and
voluntarily to and SRR .~ ha
identified themse!ves !o?as ng& oS I!u’:‘ Federna

Bureau of Investigation. No threats or promices have beon mle
to 17%¢ to obtain this statement.

, or~irgfiale, TiL.,
Paa 0a O

T come o thre

"I presently live at
and I am employed b the

"T was born in

Thi+nd CFntac in
Wid vl wWvevoo &di

Federal court in

or

nI first joined a mine union, the United line “JorKers in
Peoria, 111, I stayed in this union until I joined thz Progrestive
#ile workers of america at Mine_3 in 1936. I rejoined the U.IL7. sonme

time In 1941,as I rccall, vwhen I was working at Yine i

’ "] always thousht that the relatiens between P.!f 4, officials and
the miners were satisfactory. The officers of P.M.4. seened to be '
good men, clean and square, and trying to help the mners., I think
that the relations betwcen P.U.sn. and Glshoff were 0.HX. As I recall

A Lo e wmm mmmrd wm -~ rarmand T "
LIETE WEIe N0 eXura GSS5E€5siielius Oy P.li.n. except 1o )

fits to members of P.N.d.

%] don 't know anything about any activities of any U.’L%. men or
organizers befure the strike in 1937, Prior to the strike I never
received any literature from U.lLv,
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Re: JOHN L. LiwIS, 2T uL. b7

& 2D

INTERVIDW wITH mifter april 1, 1937, 1 knew that P.l.a. was work-
ing under a temporary agreement with the mine
(Continued) management. I think that the miners all were

aware of the extension, and I think that they were satisfied with

this arrangenent, I dld rot hear any talk to the effect that U,U.W. would
be able to get a better contract than P.M.i. Elshoff was ar independert
operator at that time, and could not sign a cortract with any wion wuntil
the association of mine owners signed wath 2 union, Most of the men knew
this, and I think that the men had no fault to find with P.if.s, in this
matter.

"] can't recall attendiug a pmeeting of P.M.A. on fhe nisht before the
strike started in 1937, and I don't renember vhegher or not I had a notice
of this meeting.

"I wert to work on the day that the strike started. I remember
tnat some of the miners loaded their cars vath saort weights. I remember
that the strike was finally called, but I don't rumember if the men were
called out of the mme during the day, or if they were told of the strike after
they came up fro Le mine at the end of the day,

"l really don't knov the reasons for the strike, I had heard that
charges had been preferred agaimst sone of the men previous to the strike,
These rmen, I think, were supposed to be U.M.u. men, I don't remember any-
thirg more about this matter, I remember that some men were accused, but
1 don 't know whether thsy had to stand trial, or what happened to them,

I don't know whether the strike was called bscause the company refused to
fire thesc men or because of somc other reason,

%] reecall that I signed a petition for P.l,s., but I don't recall
vhat the petition was about. I was not forced to sign this petition. I
nexer signcd & petition for U.M.«,

"] don't recall petting a notice about the reopening of the mine
in September 1937. I sav in the newspater that the mine was going to re-
open. I went out to JMine B with the intention of going to work. When
I got to tha mine, a commttce of P.M.a, men had met with the management ,

and vers tald that +h: reanncomand kad P Sy 'S " o Awmd dhod dha
Fwd e WM WiKA W WL R gTLIGY  jiaid G\ UUHULGL’U U.I.Uu U-I’lq l'. = LI%A uuﬂv wiic

P.M.u. men couldnot work wnless they up with UMW, The nen wers told

this by Elshoff, Twelve men went into the mine, and werc not molested at
all. The rest of thc men, all of them P.M..., rcfused to go into the mine,
The next day the P.X.., startud to picket the mine so the company ecould

not bring any outsiders into the minc. I was on the picket line several
days. I saw only kine B men in the picket line, There were no strangers.

I vent to the picket linc becausc I wanted to. No force was used against me,
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P Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL. 151D

VIR

INTERVIEM WITd "I think that the Federal injunction in December

m 1937 was secured to get the P.ilLA. men off the premises,
(Lontinued). I don't xnuow anything about the attempts to open the
mire in December, 1937, or January, 1938,

) ®“In the election in Decenber, 1937, I voted for I'.M.A. because I
thouzht that the uajority of the men were in faver of P.iLA. It did not
matter to me which wnion won, but + wanted to be with the majority so I
voted for P.M.A.

#In the late fall of 1939 I received a notice from the conpany that
the mrne was going to reopen, I started to work the second day that the
mine Was open, anc¢ worked steadily wuntil Harch 1940, when I quit and went

. "In the tire that I was an officer of P.M.a, I had one case with
Falcetti, At that time he treated me 0.K. I don't imow of any acts of
favoritism by the management for any union,

"o one ever came to me and asked me to Join U.M.U., I heard
that many men werc asked to join U.¥.W., but I never was. No one ever
threatened me.

] heard of vne case where Suumgardner hit a P.H.a, man, but
I do not krow the man's name, The case was taken up with Falcetti, and
Baumgardner denied the charges. The man who was beaten had no witnesses.

The case was pending when I quit at Mine B.

"] have heard that Baumgardner asked sone men to join the U.lLW.,
but I don't knuwr the names of any of these men., He never asked me to join
U.Llan,

,,,,,, ) S .

AMine o where I had been trying to get a job for several years. I always
thought that the working conditions in ifine A werc better than in Mine B,
Ho pressure was brought to bear on me to nake me quit in lfine B, After
T quit I heard about some rough stuff at ltine 3, but thers was none of
it that I heard about when I was working in lfine B.

*] have read this statement consisting of this and three other
tvpewritten pages and state that it is true to the best of my knowoedge and

recollection.

/"
"yii .
- e

N
Special Agent, FBI .
Sprirgfield, I11.% - 365 =
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Re: JOHN L. IEWIS, ET AL

INTERV v ITH was interviewed Special Agent
and Special Agent
= appears to have slightly more intelligence t e average

miner, andrelated his story in a ¢lear manner. [le would be a satisfactory
witness to testify to those matters contained in the following statement

which he signed:

Ry b2

[ LB T

A

§
]
£

‘ "Sept. 1, 1943
' o Springfield, I1li-

make the following voluntary statement tc’
both of whom have identified themselves as ng

Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No thrzats or
promises have been made to induce me to make a statement.
"I was born on

P . soci
a U. S. citizen when I was @years old. 1 presently reside at Ul

The first union that Tjoined was ths U.M.W. in 1 Yave ?

"1

an office in any union., I started working for line B in about

and joined the PMA union when it was formed in 1932, I believe the

union was formed in 1932 because the men figured they were getting a raw
deal from John lewis and the U.M.W. After the PHA was started, things seemed
to be going along goed until 1937 when the strike took place.

"] don't remember anything about the wage contract expiring in the
spring of 1937. As far as I know the sirike was called when the PMA men
discoverad that some of thbeir men werc acting as spies. I remember
that Tony Flotch, Petgl€anter, Frank Austin and others were the men
who were supposed‘to be'spies. These men would come to our meetings and
try to break up the meetings. I have heard Pasquale make the remark
that "there wouldn't be any progressive pretty soon". I was never asked
by any of these men to join the U.M.W, T uscd to attend the meetings guite
regularly. I was at the union mecting when our union expelled the spies
from our local., As I remember it this was a regular union meeting and it
took place about a month before the strike. Ve held a trial for the men
after one of these meetings and several of our men testified that those
men were working for united and trying to break up our union. I believe
that Pete Carter was There and he didn't offer any defense.

‘and started my work as a digge I don't remember any arguments
or anything when I first went to work. worked along as usual & didn't
load any cars short that day. I didn't hear of any cars being loaded short
until after the strike. When I came to the top after my work was over I

was told the mine was on strike.

"I went to work on the dai of tho strike, which was in May of 1937,
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Re: JOHN L. IZVWIS, ET AL é; "
C
b1 5

INTERVIE: WITE  "After the strike was over I recall that I signed e PMA
Y  -tition one day when I was at the union hall, I believe
{(Ttntinued) - I also signed some kind of a petitiop at house, which

petition was brought to my house by* and
To the best of my knowledge the strike was fallad because
of the spies being allowed to work after they were expelled.

"During September of 1937 I went out to the mine when I was told
by the union that the mime was to open. As I remember it the men who had
been acting as spies were therv & wanted to go to work, but our men said
they wouldn't work if those men were allowed to work. Since no agreement
could be reached the mine didn't open and some of our men stayed thz2re on
picket duty. I went on picket duty for a couple of weeks sometime later
onn in September.

"I recall the N1IRB slection in Dec. of 1937. I left my house and
went to the armory alone at which time I voted. I never heard of any
fights or violence at that time. I recall that somc of the spies were
around the Armory passing out pamphlets for the U.i.7W., but there were
no fights.

®*] started working for the Panther Creek #5 Mine in the fall of
1939 and never tried to go back to work Ior Mine B. I recall that Fptg
Carter, Bohannon and Prank Austip were driving new cars shortly after the
“strike and our men all fipured they were getting the money from U.M.¥%.
I have known Bozhnnon for a long time and know that before the strike he never
seemed to have any money.

"I have read over this statement of four pages and wish to say it is

true to the best of my memory.
/+/

Witnessed:

Special Agents, F.B.I.
U. S. Depit. of Justice.®
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2B: JOHN L. LENI6, BT AL L?C./ L?.D

wes interviewsed by Epecinl Agents
stated thot he has
memory ond for that reason could not give
~much infcrmation relative to the cvents which took place at the time of the
i gtrike and subsequent thereto. It i{s beclieved thet would make a poor
v o+ Government witness.

There is boing sct ferth below the signed statemont whieh—
executed ot the time of this interview.

INTERVIEW WITH

“Lupust 31, 1943
Springfield, Il1.

" make the following voluntary stotement tc-
both of whaa huve identifiod themselves to be Special
Agents ¢ ¢ Federcl Bureau cf Investipation. Ko threats or promises have

boen mode to induce me to moke any statement.

"1 wes v G - a U, 8.
I presently roside at

citiron for alout Yenrs.
"I first jcined a union in hen I jeined the U.M.W. During

the last war I wns o pit connmitteman, sterted working for ine B in about

and joined the i'.M.A. in 1932. I quit working about a year and a half
g0, Detween 1932 and 1937 I attended union meetings quite repgularly. 1
dc not recall much about the contraoct expiring with Mine B ip 1937 in view
cf the fuct my mamory is nct so good. To the beat of my reccllecticn, 1
think the strike wns called becouse some ¢f tho men woanted to be with the
frogressive union while the cthers wonted to be with United,

"1 ranenber that scme of these men who wanted to form o UMW
locel were DOMINICKFKBQUALE, TONY PLOTCH and some others. As far as I kmow
all cf the men wers sotisfied with tho FMA union. I remember that at one
of the unicn meetinge scme of the men were fired from the union because they
wore spies. I do recnll that it was sometime around the time of the strike,
but I don't know any of the detziis. I know that thero were smme claims
maode that somebody stole some ballots when the mine went PMA, but I do not
renember anything moro about the relaticnship between the ccmpany and the
unicn.

"I recall that thore wns same questicn about n ccntract and wnges
abeut the time cf the strike, but I can't romember the details of the dis-
pUtO.o

"I wne on the picket line pt.nmine B from scme time in Sept, of
1937 until I started working for t».%{:;ther Croek Cocl Co. I worked there




C 0

RE: JOHN L. LE¥IS, ET AL é’?c-/ é 7

O

INT {WITH  for about four years and did not work for Mine 3 agnin.
I never sow any fighting while 1 was ot Mino B and 1 wns
continuod nover threctened at any time. 1 remenber signing scme

k¥ind =f ¢ petition at PMA uhion headquarters and I think
this wos o petition to the company about geing back to works

"At the time of the strike I was working
and I remacber londing meme of the cars short because everybody else wns
Acing that, but I don't remamber why they wore doing its 1 don't remember
eny of the deteils abcut the strike becnuse I have alwoys had & bad meamory.

"I think the petition that I sipgned wna a petition to the labor
beard to show them how many PNA men were ot the mine. I have read cver
this statement, havo initialed the first ¢two pages;, and hereby sipgn the last
pare. This strtement is true to the best of my memory."

7/ .y
WITNESS
) Specicl Agents, F.D.l.
U. 5. Dept. of Justice

o m —— —— ——————————
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Re: JOEN L. LETIS, ET AL 119/7::_,

it B o at ho noc a great deal of difficulty _
€4 ' . remembering 8 enc events * and so for that
s reason it is not belisved th:g Wl ~ould nake o good witness.

The sipgned statemant executed by-at the time of this interview
is being set forth as followa:

PAugust S0, 1943
Springfield, Ill.

»1, N ke the followinz voluntary statement to-
“_both of whom have identified themselves as being
Special agents o .c rederal Buroau of Investigation. No threats or promises
have besn made to incduce me to make a statement,

—— T b
154

*I was bornp '
U. 8§, citizen sbout cars and prosently live at
presently employed at

*] first startod mininz in sbout JE and followed that trade until
June of 1943. I joined the U,XM. . in about anc was in that union until
pbout 1932 when I joined the P,¥.A. I do not reeall when I went to work at
ifine B, but I wes thore when I joined the F.M.A., As far cs I was conberned
I wes satisfied to romain with United, but when the EMA camo :lnto being at
¥ine B I was more or less oompelleu to join A in order %o hold my job.
4s far as I was concorned, conditions werc the same under FUA as under the
United. I lived quite 2 way out of town 83 I never attended many of the
moetings. I heard about the FIA men being convicted for somes bombings in
about 1536 or 1937 & I olways felt they werc not guilty of what they werc
chargod with,

"Bofore the time of the strike I don't remombor anmy activity on the
pert of the UMW, to orge.nite the men., I wes never asked to join the
U.K.%. bofore tho time of the strike. I remember that a new contract was
to be eizned betwoon the compamy and the union in the spring of 1937,

I was quite sure the matter of wages would be settled by our union and the
company. 1 do not know anything about what tho union was doing to settle
the issue, os I herdly ever attended any moetings., I did not attend a union

moeting the nite boforo the strike.

. "0n the day of the strike I went to work aswsual in MM
8 drivor ond as I recall it a 1ot of the men starting loading The c ort.

s
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Re: JOHN L. LETIS, ET AL 1976./ b (s

INTIRVIEY WITH 1 askeC soms of the men why they were loading thq\cnnl } .
H short and the men told me thoy were trying to bring ths
continue company to terms, I believe some of the men said they
didn't want to work with some men who were supposed to be

spies for the U.K.7. 1 do not know the names of any of the men who were
supposcd to be spies, I do not know of my own kmowledge what caused the strike,

®] renember that within a fow weeks after the strike somebody asked
re to sign 2 PMA petition to go back to work. As I recall it these men

brought the petition to my housc. 1 also recall some men asking me to
join the U,li,A. ome night while I was in a tavern, but I told them I didn’t

want to join the United. I was never threatened by anyone trying to get
ne to Join a union,

"sbout two or three months after the strike I went to work for
¥ine A. I only workeod for Mine A until
- .

. I BAVE& ROT DHEN ADio VO GO &Ny nDATd
abor ce !QWVB nomrked in a mine since that tims,

*I have read over this entire statoment of four pages, hove initialed
the firat throe pages, and horoby sign this page. This statement is true

to the best of my msmory.
S— (-
‘anBIIBI

I (signed) % Spocial Agonts, FBI "
»
Y o) ) U. 5. Dept. of Justice

[]
7]
[
[ ]

,?
|
b
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f Re: JOHN L. LETIS, ET AL Ll |
LU0

INTERVIET VITH was interviewsd, by Epecial Agents
and Hat which time he stated
6 could not talk nglish language very WGII.F

i3 & rother elderly man and stated that he had a very bad memory, 8
believed thaet this man would make a very poor witneas. Thore is being set
forth below .the signed statement executed by, at the time of this

, interview.
*August 30, 1948
Springfield, Ill. -0
"I, maks the followming vdluntary statement to
g both of whom have identified themselves as
oing Special Agents o ¢ Federal Bureau of Investigotion. Ko threats

or promises have boen made to inducc me to make a statement.

and have been o U. 5.

"1 was born
citizen since about
the U, X.W, union in
for liine B in about

and havo been & mincr all my lilc. startod working
end stopped working in about (i

* hen the rost of the minors joined the FMA I also joined the F.lLA.
unisn., I was working ot ing B ot the time of the strike in Nay of 1937
and I romember that a motor man came to me 2nd t0lé me that the mine was om
strike, The men were dissatisfied with the union because of thc high duos
they wero paying and becausc they weren't getting anything in return. 1 do
nct know anything about any men who werc supposed to be spies for the U.M.T.
I do not knmow znything about any dispute betweon the msn and the company.
I nevcr went to meny of the union meetings at that timo 8o I do not have
any knowledge about thc union's activitie

¥l do not have any information sbout what took place at *ine B
betwosn 1932 and 1937, This statement hag been road to me by
at whosc rosidence I reside, and I wish to state Ihd
ru¢ ts the beat of oy momory.

"y —s igned)
* . {tnesscs

EER— e
Special Agents, F. B, I.
U. S. Dopt of Justice"
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REs JOEN L. LEWIS, ET al. :
. éo’?c:/ L
70

SRR - iptorvionod ot
by Bpocinl agonts ond S
whioh timo hc statod ho hud only & wvuguo rooollootion :

s
evod ho would

IHTiiIiii ‘TITH

of whnt took plooe at Minc B at the tinc of the strike,

diffioulty undorstanding tho English lan o and it is

moke 0 poor witnose.

Thoro is boing sot forth bolow tho stotonent whioh wos tokon
at the time cf thoe intorviow wit It 4is boing noted that
etL ho did not want to s s stutoncnt inf.snuch o8 he wus

"Sopt 1, 1943
Bpringfield, Illinois

"I noke tho following voluntary stotcnont to
both of whan huvo idontificd thonsclves os
Bpeoinl Agonls o o Fodoral Burocu of Investigations No threats or -

pronises haove boon noadoe tc induco me to nako a stitencents

und hovo boon L Us.8e
wnd I en

"I wos born in
Citizon sinae ly hamo oddress
presontly

"I started mining in obout & Joinod tho UMIIL ot that
tinees I have nover hold an cffico in tho unione I storved wrking for
Mine B in 1937 ond at that tino I wus o noomber of the PMA unlan boosusc
1 had workoed ot-the Sanganoun Coal Coe boforo thot tinos I startoed
woridng for Hino B in tho epring cf 1937 and so I doan't kmow enything
nbout tho strikos I wus working s & tinboman ond at thet
tinc I wes working nights so I den ow wnything aubeut the wion
cotivitioss I nover heurd onything about any ncn who woro supposod to be
splos for the UMM I do not know anything about any woge dispute or
sontragt at the minc in the spring of 1937« I wos on the plokot linc 0%
tho minc for shout 62 doys cnd overything wus quiot ot thot tine. Thore
wis nc fighting or violenco that 1 know ofe

¥I wont book to work at Hine B whon it opencd up in 1839, ,
but only workod thore about & monthe I loft lfine B to work for tho Bulll:
C:0l Co which wus Progressivo ond lator worked at Punther Crock igf"z“q
1 quit Minc B boouuso I gct o bottor job und boouuse I ¢ldnv¥eliko to
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EB:; JOHN L. LETIS, 3T al,

&)
INTERVIE? UITH work nightse b\P :
Iom!h *rhis stotonont has boon road to me by agont P
ond I wish to stato 4t is truo to tho bost o
By DIROTYe )
His pnark (X)
®iitnosses

)Speoiul szonts, FeBol.

‘U. Se Dopte cf Justioo.”

"JOTEs This statencnt read tc {JJFhc ndntttoc it wus truo, but he
doclinod to sign ite"
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I}II'ERV;E.’.-"TTITH Springfield,
“ 4ii1N018, WiS 1INLErvievwta Dy o 1lal igéﬁt
‘ ‘L . and m can understand very
1. little English and cannot carr ind ol conversation in the English
«* " lanruare e w°s intervieved by Agents through the cooperation of
o, T & who acted 28 interpretebh had very 1 e
« {oTormation relative to the instant case and it 18 believed he would -

make a poor witness. There is being set forth below the following state-
ment which was exscuted by and signed with his mark, “X", .

[ Fe T & | E TP R-]
TAUEUSY Jly, 4940

Sprinzfield, Illinois

m make the following voluntary statement to
oth of whom have identified. themselves as
being Special Agents ol the Federal Burezu of Investigation. No thraats
or promises have been made to induce me to make a stztement. :

"I was born in
I am not a citizen of the Ve 0. 4 5tarted working as a minest in
!when I came to the U. S.and joined the UM7 in I have never
eld any office in any uniom. I started working far e B in about
and am s8till employed at Mine B.. I joined the Progressive Uniom in 19
vhen the rest joined. Nobody throatened me at any time to join the union
and as far as I'm concermned, one union is as good as the other.

"1 do not know anything about any of the men in Propressive acting
as spies and trying to organize for U.U.W. Since I cannot underatand much
Engiish and cennot speak the Enpglish language Vo6 any gre-t depreae, I never
heard anything about what the men wers talking about. I never talked
about wpes or sirlkes with any of the men at the mine. I just went to
the mine and did ry work and then eame home. I know there was a sirike
at Mins B in 1937, but I don't know what the strike was about except that

therg was an argument going on between United and Progressive,

’

"Then the mine wont on strike I came home with the rest of the
men. I went out to the mine in Sept_ of 1937 and stayed on picket duty
et the mine wntil Thankagiving. I do not know anything about any petitions
mit out by the P.!LA. In view of the fact I cnnot write my omn nome I .
know I didn't sign any potitions and don't remenber ever piving my consent

to anyone to sign any petition.

%I remember the NIRB election held in Dec. of 1937, but do not
knov any of the details of the election. I do not have any knowledge of
rhat took placeé at line B between Dec_ of 1937 and liovember of 1939. I
heard the mine was %o open in November of 1939 so I went back to the mine.

;
1
L
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Re: JOHN L. 1E7IS, ET AL é"?g

3 Lap
. Then I started working for the mine in 1939 I stayed
a member of the PlA until about Jan. of 1940 when I

¢ Joined the M7. T joined the UM bednuse 21l the other
men were joining that union. As Iar as I was concerned

conditions were the same under United as they mere under progressive.

Then I went back to the mine I was civen my old job as a grigger

I have never been thrzatened by anyone at the mine and I have never seen

any of the men fighting. The only thing I can say about the strike of

1937 and the conditions out there, is that ther- was some kind of fight

on between the unions.
en“!olll.

14}
AF SRR ==

RThis statement has been given by me with the aid of
who has acted as interpreter. This sta.ement has be

e and it is true to the best of my memory.
X (his mark)
Titnesses

Special Agents, FBI
U. S.Dept_ of Justicen
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ﬁoﬁng vestigpation was omduocted by Bpeols
und in an effort to intervie
ha en employe Mine B o time of strikes The oi
reflcoted & st thet audross

it wus naoexﬂwm ho had lived et thot uddroess

rosiding at
opernted o gns station locato
*»ms intorviowed ot thot plaoo ot whioh time ho » his hamo-
addrcas to bo thot hoe had never worked ot liine B und that

therc wus o groot possibil of thorc boing two
ficld. ’ i

in Bpring-

In view of tho fuot the _who forr.orly worked ot

Minc B is no longer residing in this comnunity, no further offort is being -
mcde to loonte hime '
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REs JOHN L. LETIS, ET AL é’?c’ é% .

INTERVIE' m'r:—* as interviewed tv S
gents and
-appears to know nothing conce at mne B, it ong -

that he was unaware at the time that a strike had been callel atf sane !
He would not meke a satisfactory witness, he neithe: reads nor w#-ites
English, and expresses himself with difficulty.

- He furnished the following signed statement:

"Springfielid, T1l.
Sept. 1, 1343
e AL - BT b oWk o ok d ko _
IdRe LS 10L10WLNE Yolunvdry BlL.Aavzmernuv —
both of whom have identified theasel—es ay fpecial
A.erts of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No thrziis or rromises
have been made to induce me to make a statement.

"] was born and have been 2 citizen since
I presently reside at I cane to Illinois in
and started working in the mines then. joined the U. M. @, union

and have never held any office in any unicn.

l &4
e §

in

"] started working for Mine B in about and at that time I was
a menber of the Progressive union since "I ha en working at Peabody #5.
I have never attended many of the unionsaeetings and so I don't have any
information as to why - the mine went on strike. I went to work on the
day of the strike and worked that whole daymas a digger. When
I came home that day nobody told me there was a e and in fact I got
up the next morning & waited for the men to pick me up to go to work.
when the men didn't come for me I went for a walk and saw some miners who

+n1Ad ma the mina mac 1 trike

W e M Whdlr Ak A "aa cll sum -

"] remember that after the strike I signed a petition at Fro ressive
union hall to go down to vork., I think I siined some other petitions.
After the strike I heard that some of the .rogressive men were spies for
the United. I do not know the names of any of the men who were supposed
to bz spies. -

"I never went to the :idn- whiie it was shut down and never was in
the picket line. T wvoted in the election of Dec. 1337 and as far as Y

L2LRnET bl = b= A Hewe =77

was concerned everythinz went along fine.

"] went back to work at the mine in 1339 when I got a letter telling
me to come back to work. I went back to work and took ud my old job., I
joined the U. X. %W. a couple of months befor: the electian at the nine in
February in 1941. I joined the U. M. W. union becsuse I thou ht all the
rest were joining up and I didn't vent to lose my job. Hobody even told

- 878 -
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RE: JOHN L, 1E.IS, ET AL

L;'?C/.. "b"?b

tireavies vIts (IR 2c thet I would lose w jop, but I

{continued) . didn't vant any trouble., I hardly ever
go to any union neetings now, and naver

did ;0 to many bccause { don!t understand the Enj;lish langua.e vory well.

*I haven't any information as to what caused the strike.

nThis statement. wes read to nc by i: the oresence of wy
wife and I wish to state it is truc to the best of my memory."

/.

¥itnesses

) Special Awcnts, F 31
) U S Dept. of Justice®
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Re: JOHN L. LEJIS, ET AL. \

elc bop
was interviewed at his residence,
m Springfield, Tllirois, by
e, a Uni e and iz emploed at

ne "3" a&s an entrymn He infurns that he has never been convicted of

a major crime, but refused to state whether he had ever been con-icted of any
crimes, q appears intelligent for a miner but conveniently forgets
things. . He wo not make a good government witness,

? The following signed statement was obtained from _

"Springfield, Il1.
August 29, 1943

== e -
L)

)

5}
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of ingfield, Til.
ma emm mtary statement to d—
vhom I know to be Special Agents of the . Bureau

of Investigation. I make it without fear of threat forece or pro-
mise of any kind.

"I was born inmand came to the U. S, in
about . I derived my U, o. citizernship from my father,

who was naturalized in Springfield, I1l, in

"I first started miring when I started work in Mine 'B! in
sprirgfield in about ] I belonged to the United IMiie tiorkers
.of America at that time. In 1932 our U7 local went ever to join
the ‘rogressive }ane iorkers of Amcrica, and I becane 8 PIA in -
1932, I changed because the majority of the men wanted to change.
I was a P}A from 1932 wntil the strike at line !B' in 1937, During
this time I never noticed any attempts on the part of the UINW to or-
ganize a picket of Mine '3' and I never noticed that any of the

anmmanyt alffiainle $n ar- war influansad tha man far aithar MU aw
CLEPANy Piiiviauas 4l Qly WaY AdauCllUoll Wiv el als Wawvivs wian wa

FiA. During this time I noticed no strikes or closodowns at liine
'B', I thought the Pii wnion was all right and the PMA officials
honest. I read of the bonbing cases about this time but I am
not familiar enough with this situation to be able to make a state~
ment.
-

*] remember some of the men were expelled from FMA but I do not
know why and I never asked vhy. I had very lit .le activity with
the lndon. P altho I had been elerted ¢n the PMA Pit Comnmittee

¥ weieliiy Jiliipy =l wilY & e = W A =5

Yol in Dec., 1936. In about iarch, 1937, one of the PMA OITiciaLis TMose
P name I don't remember, surgested I resign from the Pit Committee

j
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Re: JOH! L. LEVIS, ET 4l.
b7 b?o

MWTERVIEW TITH because T was not capable, but neothing Loe 1as 32113
or done about this,

or.tinue

the mine at the time_ol %Y. 1Xe in May, 1937, or ripht befeore thai

time, and I didn't atiend any meetings of PFiA during uhal time., I 4o
not know anything about the strike there was one, or how it wos

Joined them for about a week,

"Duri g the summer of 1937 I do not renmember signing any

petitions either for Uiii or FiA.

"] do not remember having been called to work at ¥ine B! be~
tveen ;ay 1937 and hov., 1939, and I do not rermember whether any effort

was made to open h't_l_gg__'B_'
"] don't remember anything about a Ul organizing in 1937,

"] was at the Mine 3¢ picketing when the U, §. .Aarshall came
out just before Tharksgiving of 1y37 and told us we had vo ieave, I just
walked off and thought no more about it.

®T remember votisg in a lational Labor Relations Board Eiection
in Dec. 1937 in vhich PiiA beat Ull,. I was not threcatened in any way in
this election.

*I returned to work in Mov. of 1939 as a rrogressive and changed
to U the followding spring. I» force cr viclence of any kind was used to
mike me change to Ulfs and i cha'yred bocause I saw most of the fellows were
changing to U.i,

#During this time I knev of no organizers in the rine and after
I heard some of the P!A men verc becten up I never said anythang which
would indicate that they were. Since the Spring of 1940 I have becn
DM7 and no one has tried to rmax> re chaige. T voted in the NLRB election
in about 1941 when UMY won, “vt® ore threatened me in any way. '

%/hen I rctumned to “jork in Nov, of 1939, I don 't renemocr
sceing anything wnusual like results of fires or cave=-ins.
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